LRO # 80 Notice Of Change Of Address For Service-Condo Receipted as AT2391365 on20100527  at 12:31
The applicant(s) hereby applies to the Land Registrar. yyyy mmdd  Page 35 of 36

Properties

831, PART BLK A PLAN 66M1227 AS DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE "A" OF DECLARATION
D130997 SUBJ TO 5 YRS RIGHT OF ENTRY AS SET OUT IN TRANSFER D142344
SCARBOROUGH , CITY OF TORONTO

Address 8 APARTMENT
3050 ELLESMERE ROAD
SCARBOROUGH

PIN 11831 - 0310 LT

Description UNIT 5, LEVEL 16, METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.
831, PART BLK A PLAN 66M1227 AS DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE "A" OF DECLARATION
D130997 SCARBOROUGH , CITY OF TORONTO

Address 7 APARTMENT
3050 ELLESMERE ROAD
SCARBOROUGH

PIN 11831 ~ 0311 LT

Description UNIT 6, LEVEL 16, METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.
831, PART BLK A PLAN 66M1227 AS DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE "A" OF DECLARATION
D130997 SUBJ TO 5 YRS RIGHT OF ENTRY AS SET OUT IN TRANSFER D142423
SCARBOROUGH , CITY OF TORONTO

Address PHO6 SUITE
3050 ELLESMERE ROAD
TORONTO

PIN 11831 - 0312 LT

Description UNIT 7, LEVEL 16, METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.
831, PART BLK A PLAN 66M1227 AS DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE "A" OF DECLARATION
D130997 SUBJ TO 5 YRS RIGHT OF ENTRY AS SET OUT IN TRANSFER D142725
SCARBOROUGH , CITY OF TORONTO

Address SCARBOROUGH

PIN 11831 - 0313 LT

Description UNIT 8, LEVEL 16, METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.
831, PART BLK A PLAN 66M1227 AS DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE "A" OF DECLARATION
D130997 SUBJ TO 5 YRS RIGHT OF ENTRY AS SET OUT IN TRANSFER D142445
SCARBOROUGH , CITY OF TORONTO

Address 4 APARTMENT
3050 ELLESMERE ROAD
SCARBOROUGH

PIN 11831 -0314 LT

Description UNIT 9, LEVEL 16, METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.
831, PART BLK A PLAN 66M1227 AS DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE "A" OF DECLARATION
D130997 ; SCARBOROUGH , CITY OF TORONTO

Address SCARBOROUGH
Applicant(s)
Name METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

Address for Service 253 LAKE DRIVEWAY WEST
AJAX, ONTARIO.
L1S 5B5

I, COLIN SINCLAIR, have the authority to bind the corporation.

Statements J

Metropolitan Toronio Condominium Corporation No. 831, gives notice that it changes its address for service to 253 Lake Driveway West,
Ajax, Ontario. L1S 5B5.

Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831, gives notice that it changes its mailing address to 253 Lake Driveway West, Ajax,
Ontario. L1S 585.

[ Signed By ]
Lorraine Symingion 253 Lake Driveway West acting for Signed 2010 0527
Ajax Applicant(s)
L1S 5B5

Tel 9056192886



LRO # 80 Notice Of Change Of Address For Service-Condo
The applicanl(s) hereby applies to the Land Registrar.

Receipted as AT2391365 on 2010 05 27

yyyy mm dd

at 12:31
Page 36 of 36

FSigned By

Fax 9056192705
| have the authority to sign and register the document on behalf of the Applicant(s).

I Submitted By l
NEWTON TRELAWNEY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 253 Lake Driveway West 2010 05 27
SERVICES Ajax
L1S 585

Tel 9056192886
Fax 9056192705

Fees/Taxes/Payment J
Staiutory Registration Fee $0.00

Total Paid $0.00
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DAURIO & FRANKLIN LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

220 DUNCAN MILL ROAD, SUITE 513, TORONTO, ONTARIO, M3B 3J5
TEL:(416) 444-3906, FAX: (416) 447-9798

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Unit Owners of
Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Metropolitan Toronto Condeminium Corporation No. 831, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at July 31, 2016 and the statements of operations and changes in fund balances
of the general fund, reserve fund, contingency fund, and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Canadian
Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit Organizations and for such internal controt as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Metropolitan Taronto

Condominium Corporation No. 831 as at July 31, 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit Organizations.

Drasiir § Franklin LIF

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants
October 19, 2016
Toronto, Ontario



Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831

Statement of Financial Position

As at July 31, 2016

Note General Reserve 2016 2015
ASSETS
Current
Cash $ 57,006 $ 912,511 $ 969,517 3 578,466
Common element fees receivable 15,874 - 15,874 3,712
Interfund balance 32,159 (32,159) - -
Prepaid expenses 17,266 - 17,266 15,114
122,305 880,352 1,002,657 597,292
Investments [3] - 1,696,168 1,696,168 1,869,776
Capital assets [4] 25 - 25 196
25 1,696,168 1,696,193 1,869,972
TOTAL ASSETS 122,330 2,576,520 2,698,850 2,467,264
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 161,359 2,000 163,359 155,984
NET ASSETS $ (39,029)% 2,574,520 $ 2,535,491 $ 2,311,280
Increase (decrease) in Net Assets, in thiousands 87 137 224
Net Assets represented by fund:
General $ (56,045 % - $ (56,045)% (143,530)
Contingency [2.a] 17,016 - 17,016 17,016
Reserve [2.a] [5] - 2,674,520 2,574,520 2 437,794
$ (39,029)$ 2,574,520 $ 2,535,491 $ 2,311,280

Appreved or Behsif of the Boarq:

.- e |
\ 4 -

S, T

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporatiocn Nec. 831

Statement of General Operations and Changes in Fund Balance

For the year ended July 31, 2016

Note Budget
2016 2016 2015
[Note: 7]
REVENUE
Common element fees $ 2,122,651 $ 2,122,776 $ 1,983,796
Allocation to reserve fuind {464,057)  (464,057) (395,630)
Special assessment [61 - 133,333 66,667
Miscellaneous income 27,685 24,138 27,211
1,686,279 1,816,190 1,681,044
EXPENDITURES, Pages 11 to 12
Utilities 959,568 989,673 989,014
Contract services 547,303 536,828 548,418
General and administrative 16,325 18,635 15,866
Repairs and maintenance 92,640 97,517 176,526
Supplies 6,000 9,166 8,198
Professional services 64,443 76,886 62,128
1,686,279 1,728,705 1,800,150

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue over Expenditures

Balance, Beginning of the Year

87,485  (119,106)

(143,530)  (24,424)

Balance, End of the Year

$ (56,045)$ (143,530)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Metropolitan Torontc Condominium Corporation No. 831

Statement of Reserve Operations and Changes in Fund Balance

For the year ended July 31, 2016

2016

2015

REVENUE

Allocation from common element fees

$ 464,057 $ 396,630

Interest 34,180 30,097
498,237 426,727
EXPENDITURES
Asphalt, curbs and walkways 10,724 -
Recreational facilities - 2,938
Fire protection 22,493 12,978
Elevators - 56,466
Heating system 223,379 25,919
Painting 1,785 8,747
Plumbing 28,682 23,049
Security 2,920 3,147
Pool and fitness equipment 7,750 -
Garbage compactor 15,178 -
Garage ramp and repairs 6,780 -
Building interior renovations 1,944 10.619
Consulting fees 5,226 5,418
Doors and windows 4,218 9,039
Electrical repairs 6,920 2,752
Landscaping 16,894 5,650
Telephone system - 1,745
Reserve fund study 6,618 -
361,511 168,467
Excess of Revenue over Expenditures 136,726 258,260
Balance, Beginning of the Year 2,437,794 2,179,534

Balance, End of the Year

$ 2,574,520 $ 2,437,794

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831

Statement of Contingency Operations and Changes in Fund Balance
For the year ended July 31, 2016

2016 2015
EXPENDITURES
Security cameras $ -3 7,176
Excess of Expenditures over Revenue - (7,176)
Balance, Beginning of the Year 17,016 24,192
Balance, End of the Year $ 17,016 $§ 17,016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended July 31, 2016

2016 2015

Cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash received for all general operations
Cash received for all reserve operations
Cash paid for all general operations
Cash paid for all reserve operations

$ 1,804,028 $ 1,688,572
498,239 426,727
{1,722,092) (i,839,864)
(362,732) _ (165,247)

Cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Reserve fund investments

217,443 110,188

173,608 (104,084)

Net Increase in Cash

Cash, Beginning of the Year

391,051 6,104
578,466 572,362

Cash, End of the Year

$ 969,517 § 578,466

Cash consists of:
Cash, General fund

Cash, Reserve fund

$ 57,006 $ (7,766)
912,511 586,232

$ 969,517 $§ 578,466

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

Notes to the Financial Statements
July 31, 2016

Cperations

Metropolitan Toranto Condominium Corporation No. 831 (the "Corporation” or the "Entity"} was registered in Ontario
without share capital on June 30, 1989 under The Condominium Act, 1998.

The purpose of the Corporation is to manage and maintain the common elements (as defined in the Corporation's
declaration and by-laws) and to provide common services for the benefit of the owners of the 331 units of the
complex. For Canadian income tax purposes the Corporation qualifies as a not-for-profit organization which is
exempt from income tax under the Income Tax Act.

Significant Accounting Policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations and are in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, which are applicable to
Ontario Condominium Corporations and Shared Facilities. The significant policies are:

a) Fund Accounting

The general fund reports common element fees from owners, budgeted allocations of those fees to other funds and
expenses related to the operations and administration of the common elements.

The contingency fund is a general operating fund which was established by the Board of Directors to finance future
special projects and non-recurring significant repairs. The fund reports transfers from the general fund and
expenses related to the fund's purpose, as authorized by the Board of Directors.

The reserve fund is an externally restricted fund which reports the common element fees allocated to it and
expenditures for major repair and replacement of the Entity's common elements and assets. The basis for
determining the reserve fund's requirements is explained in Note 5. All major repairs and replacements of the
common elements must be charged directly to the reserve fund with the exception of the cost of the reserve fund
study which may be charged to the reserve fund. Minor repairs and replacements must be charged to repairs and
maintenance of the general fund. The Entity segregates amounts accumulated for the purpose of financing future
charges to the reserve fund in bank and investment accounts for use only to finance such charges. Interest earned
on these amounts is included in the reserve fund.

b) Common Elements

The real property directly associated with the units of the Entity (the "common elements") are owned proportionately
by the unit owners, and consequently are not reflected as assets in these financial statements.

c) Capital Assets

Units and real property not directly associated with the units are recognized as capital assets if they are purchased
or received by the Entity as owner, and either:

i) they can be sold, with the appropriate approvals, for consideration to be retained by the Entity, or;
ii) the units or property generate significant cash flows to the Entity from their use.

Units received by the Entity at nominal cost are recognized at a nominal value. Common personal property is
recognized as a capital asset when such property is purchased for the first time, and is used in the operating,
maintaining or repair of the common elements. Common personal property includes maintenance equipment and
work vehicles.



METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

Notes to the Financial Statements
July 31, 2016

d) Amortization

The amortization rate adopted by the Entity for the automotive equipment is 30% per annum applied on the
declining balance basis having regard to the net realizable value of the automotive equipment.

The amortization rate adopted by the Entity for the locker units is 4% per annum applied on the declining balance
basis having regard to the net realizabie value of the locker units.

Based on current resale values, there has been no decline in the net realizable value of the the locker units and
therefore no amortization has been provided for in these financial statements.

e) Transfers

f)

Transfers between funds that are not included in the annual budget, or which are in excess of budgeted amounts,
are not recorded in the operating section of the general fund, rather they are included in the related fund statement
as additions or deductions, as applicable.

Financial Instruments

All assets and liabilities, with the exception of prepaid expenses, are financial instruments, and are initially recorded
at fair market value and are subsequently recorded at amortized cost.

g) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Significant estimates include those used when accounting for accounts payable and accrued
liabilities. Actual results could differ from management's best estimates as additional information becomes available
in the future.

h) Revenue Recognition

Common element fees are recognized as revenue on a monthly basis in the statement of general operations based
on the budget distributed to owners each year.

Special assessments are recognized as revenue in the appropriate fund when a formal resolution declaring the
assessment has been passed by the Board of Directors, and when the special assessment becomes receivable by
the Entity from the owners.

Interest and other revenue are recognized in the appropriate fund when earned.

Contributed Services

Directors, committee members and owners volunteer their time to assist in the Entity's activities. While their
services benefit the Entity considerably, a reasonable estimate of their amount and fair value cannot be made and,
accordingly, these contributed services are not recognized in these financial statements.



METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

Notes to the Financial Statements
July 31, 2016

Investments

Reserve fund and general fund investrments are comprised of "eligible securities”" which are defined in the
Condominium Act, 1998 (the "Act"), as bonds, debentures, guaranteed investment certificates, deposit receipts or
notes, or term deposits which are issued or guaranteed by the Government of Canada or any province in Canada, or
are issued by an institution located in Ontario insured by the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation or the Deposit
Insurance Corporation of Ontario.

General fund investments have the additional feature that they must be convertible to cash within ninety days
following a request by the Board of Directors. All investments are purchased with the intent that they will be held to
maturity, and therefore are classified as long term, except for any general fund investments, which are classified as
current due to their convertibility feature.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are comprised as foilows:

Accumulated Net Net

ost Amortization 2016 2015

Locker units $ 25 % - $ 25 3 25
Automotive equipment 8,625 8.625 - 171
$ 8650 $ 8625 $ 25 $ 196

Reserve Fund

The Corporation, as required by the Condominium Act, 1998, has established a reserve fund for financing future
major repairs and replacements of the Corporation's common elements and assets.

The Board of Directors have relied on an updated reserve fund study that did not involve a site inspection prepared on
July 1, 2016 by M&E Engineering and such other information as was available to them in evaluating the adequacy of
the reserve fund. The Board of Directors have accepted the recommendations of the study. The actual reserve fund
contributions including transfers, if any, during 2016 were $464,057, which is consistent with the reserve fund study .
The actual expenditures from the reserve fund were $361,511 compared to $641,859 estimated in the study. The
closing reserve fund balance was $2,574,520 compared to $2,302,857 estimated in the study. Annual reserve
allocations in the study increase by 21.1% each year for five years and then increase by 2% each year thereafter.

Any evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve fund is based upon assumptions as to the future interest and inflation
rates and estimates of the life expectancy of the building components and their replacement costs. These factors are
subject to change over time and the changes may be material; accordingly, the Condominium Act requires that
reserve fund studies be updated every three years.

Special Assessment

During 2015, the Board of Directors approved a special assessment of $200,000 to be payable monthly over six
months starting June 1, 2015. The special assessment is to be used to eliminate the general fund deficit. In 2016,
the remaining four payments totaling $133,333 were recognized as revenue of the general fund.



METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

Notes to the Financial Statements
July 31, 2016

10.

1.

Budget

The budgeted figures, which are presented for comparison purposes only, are unaudited and are those approved by
the Board of Directors in 2015.

Commitment

The Corporation entered into a contract with Wenlight for an energy lighting retrofit, which is a reserve fund item. The
amount remaining to be billed subsequent to the year end is approximately $94,000, including taxes.

Contractual Obligations

The Corporation has entered into contracts with various third parties to provide certain services to manage and
maintain the common elements.

Related Party Transactions
No remuneration was paid to the Board of Directors during the year.

Management is reimbursed for certain administrative costs and paid a monthly management fee by the Corporation,
and collects fees from owners, purchasers and others for issuing status certificates and lien notices. These
transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the exchange amount.

Financial Instruments - Risk Management
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of potential financial loss caused by fluctuations in the fair value of future cash flow of
financial instruments due to changes in market interest rates. The Corporation is exposed to this risk through its
interest-bearing investments. The Corporation manages this risk through investing in fixed-rate securities of short to
medium term maturity and plans to hold the securities to maturity.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss should a counter-party in a transaction fail to meet its obligations. The
Corporation places its operating and reserve cash and investments with high quality institutions and believes its
exposure to this risk is not significant.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will not be able to meet its obligations as they become due. The
Corporation manages this risk by setting common element fees at a level which ensures that the Corporation has
sufficient cash available to pay the day to day operating costs, to fund the reserve fund in accordance with the
Corporation's funding pfan, and to fund all other funds, as required.

There has been no change to the risk profile of the Corporation during the year.

10



METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

Schedule of General Fund Expenses

For the year ended July 31, 2016

Budget
2016 2016 2015
[Note: 7]

Utilities
Hydro $ 391,000 $ 502,754 $ 442,715
Gas 241,500 152,908 221,818
Water 318,068 325,385 316,795
Telephone 9,000 8,626 7,686

$ 959568 $§ 989,673 $ 989,014
Contract services
Landscaping and snow removal $ 35340 % 36,240 $ 36,972
Heating, ventilation and air conditioning 34,728 35,249 34,060
HVAC monitoring 3,370 2,942 -
Elevators 17,960 18,047 20,542
Pest control 1,905 2,124 10,481
Fire system monitoring 5,918 3,443 6,862
Methane monitoring 19,480 10,884 20,761
Concierge and security 190,856 191,875 190,907
Cleaning services 126,219 123,050 118,224
Management fees 99,560 100,010 98,399
Swimming pool 11,967 12,964 11,210

$ 547303 § 536,828 $ 548,418
General and administrative
Office and general $ 2,300 $ 3128 $ 2,967
Social and recreation - - 1,207
Bank charges 1,150 857 1,164
Meeting costs 2,000 1,001 1,142
Printing and stationery 1,950 3,146 2,477
General administration 2,500 4,550 3,116
Amortization of capital assets - 171 73
Postage and courier 1,700 1,873 2,128
Corporation locker 1,725 1,409 1,592
Insurance deductible 3,000 2,500 -

$ 16325 % 18,635 3 15,866

11



METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

Schedule of General Fund Expenses
For the year ended July 31, 2016

Budget
2016 2016 2015
{Note: 71

Repairs and maintehance
Carpet cleaning $ 4,800 $ 4,967 $ 3,929
Elevator, non-contract 1,800 2,381 6,454
Landscaping improvements 10,000 13,645 8,532
Heating, ventilation and air conditioning, non-contract 1,500 415 1,582
Fan coil units - - 2,935
Fire equipment 12,540 9,980 21,688
Building construction, repairs and maintenance 12,900 11,905 29,721
Garage 6,200 9,825 8,051
Sprinkler 800 955 727
Garage doors 1,900 3,210 2,413
Plumbing, drains and catch basins 23,000 18,161 54,533
Recreation centre, pool and sauna 2,950 2,602 2,653
Pest control 350 73 306
Windows and screens - 840 2,570
Electrical 2,500 2,114 7,261
Waste disposal 3,100 1,486 3,978
Security hardware and supplies 900 170 862
Access control systems 500 5,352 70
Enterphone repairs 1,000 582 981
General maintenance 4,100 5,306 17,280
Doors and locks 1,800 3,548 -

$ 92640 § 97,517 $§ 176,526
Supplies
Building supplies $ 1200 $ 4,545 § 3,791
Lighting fixtures and supplies 1,400 1,556 1,462
Cleaning supplies 1,800 2,027 1,940
Doors and hardware supplies 1,350 1,038 929
Signhs 250 . 76

$ 6,000 $ 9,166 $ 8,198

Professional services

Audit 3 4,350 $ 4,444 $ 4,181
Insurance 53,093 53,773 49,526
Legal 5,000 18,669 6,500
Consulting fees 2,000 - 1,921

$ 64443 $ 76,886 $ 62,128

12



@ DAURIO & FRANKLIN LLP

® & [} CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
L\ . ,? 220 DUNCAN MILL ROAD, SUITE 513, TORONTG, ONTARIO, M3B 315
. J;;,f TEL:(416) 444-3906, FAX: (416) 447-9798
" —

October 21, 2016

The Board of Directors

Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831
c/o Newton-Trelawney Property Management Services
253 Lake Driveway West

Ajax, Ontario

L1S 5B5

Dear Board Members:

We attach a copy of the final July 31, 2016 report and financial statements of Metropolitan Toronto
Condominium Corporation No. 831 which should be used for duplicating purposes.

The corporate tax return and the non-profit organization information return are attached and instructions
for their completion and filing with Canada Revenue Agency are included.

Canadian generally accepted standards for audit engagements requires that we confirm our
independence to management or persons having oversight responsibility for the financial reporting
process in the context of the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Ontario. Accordingly, we hereby confirm that we are independent with respect to the company within the
meaning of the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Ontario as of
today's date.

The confirmation of independence is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors, management,
and others within the Corporation and should not be used for any other purposes.

Should you have any questions, kindly contact our office at your convenience.

Yours very truly,
DAURIO & FRANKLIN LLP

Glenn K. Daurio, CPA, CA

GKD:Im
Encl.



METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION #831
2076/2017 OPERATING BUDGET -August 1/46. July 31/17
ANNUAL COMPARISON SUMMARY

final approved

LY CEF - $2.122,661.00
["CODE ] FROJECTED 76777 BUDGET COMMENTS
INCOME B
4010 _|COMMON ELEMENT EEES 2,122,651.00] 2,122,661.00] 2,247,862.00 5 5000%
4020 |SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INCOME 0.00 433,333.00 0.00
4100 |PARTY ROOM 5,200.00 4,900.00 5,300.00
4120 |PARKING INCOME 0.00 25.00 0.00
4140 IGUEST SUITE INCOME 1,440.00 3,515.00 3,675.00
4200 |LOCKERFEES 12,845.00 12.717.00 13,422.00
4300 |INTEREST INCOME 6,200.00 0.00 0.00]minimal o no interest now from banks
4400 |MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 400.00 400.00 460.00
4405 |ACCESS CARD & KEY INCOME 1,900.00 1,850.00 2,250.00
4800 |LATE CHARGES 0.00 001 0.00
4800 |PRIOR YEAR o0 000 0.00
TOTAL INCOME 2,150,336.00] 2,278,491.00] 2,272,989.00
A
EXPENDES
Administration i i )
5040 {Monthly & annual meeling 2,000.00 1,200.00 1,250:00 |AGM Hall/AGM packsge mailing/mins
. 5000._|Bank Charges 1,1560.00 868.00 875.00
i 5120 linsurance Deductible 3,000.00 2,500:00 2,500.00
6130 [Mantenance Fees - Lockers 1,725.00 1,460.00 1,966.00 |Corp. owned lockers/unknown ownership
5160 |Miscelianeous Administration 2,500.00 4,200.00 3,500.00 | 3
5200 |Office & General 2,300.00 2,300, 2,300.00 |office supplies/photocoper paper eic
5220 |Postage & Delivery 1,700.00 1,800.00 2,000.00 |miscellaneous mailings to off site owners(+newsletters)
5240 [Printing & Stationary 1,960.00 1.926.00 3,000.00 |photocopier contract &off site_printing(+4 newslefters/yr)
5250 [Social _ 3.00 0.00 3,000.00 [x-mas party ,
Total Administration 16,325.00 16,254.00 20,391.00]
| -
Contract Services o _ e s
5410 [Housekeeping Contract 126,218.00 123,050.00] 127,057.00 [United cleaning - new contract May 1, 2016
5420 |Elevalors 17,960.00] 18,045.00 18,588.00 |Thyssen Elevator - 10 yr contract ends Oct, 2025.
5428 [Fire Alarm Syslems Monitoring 1,850.00 1,818.00 1,860.00 [Chubb - Fire system monitoring .
5426 |Monthly & Annusl Fire Test 4,068.00 7.837.0 4,186,00 monmlx testing $113. & annwal inspection $2800. CBS Bldg.
5450 Landscap’i'rigISnw!plmng 35,340.00 35,400.00 36,034.00 |Misty Hills Landscaping - 2:2% incr. Apr.1/2016
5470 {Management Fees 99,560.00 100,452.00 103;208.'65__ [Newlon Trelawney Property Management - 3% Incr. June 1 2016
5517 |HVAC Commion Area 34,728,00 35,760.00{"  '36,118.00 |Trane - increase2% each February until 2020
5518 |HVAC Manitoning (Aris) " 3,370.00 3.208.00 3.608.00 {Aris E,ull’diqg Tequl_ogée‘s, ~ confract gxpired May 31, 2016
5524 |Methane Monitoring & inspection 19,480.00 14,739.00 17.142.00 JURS Contact $15,142 and required repairs
..5530 {Pool Contrael 11,867.00, 11,867.00] 11,867 .00 Ero‘ Line - pool maintenance - conir. Ends May 31, 2017
-8535 |Pest Control 1,806.00 8,696.00 [Orkin - common element/rat stations +all units roach treafment
| 5550 [Security Coniract 160,856.00 . contract renewed May 1, 2016 10 Apr. 50, 2017 +stal holiday
Total Contract Services 547,303,00 :
Professional Services e _ :
5790 {Audif 4,350.00] 4,350.00 4.450.00 |Annuat Audit- Daurio & Franklin_
. 5725 {Insurange ' £3,083.00 52,512.00 58,700.00 [Atrens-Counsel - expiry Nov 5/2016 then est. 5% incr
5740 2l $,000.00 16,000.00] 2 800.00 |isst year was ptimarily due to specisl sssessment issues
B750_[Consulting Fees 2,000.00 0.00 ___0.00[no major work for consufling pkan%‘ from operating
Total Professional Sefvices 84,443.00 72,862. 65,950. .




CODE DESCRIPTION [ 1516 BUDGET | PROJECTED [16/17 BUDGET CONMMENTS
Repair & Maintenance
8010 |Access Control Keys 500.00 5,352.00 2.000.00 1Door & garage fobs
£020_{Air Conditioning 0.00 0.00 0.00
6165 |Boiler/Hot Water/Heater Repairs 4,500.00 0.00 0.00{minor repairs
5170 |Bidg. Interior - General 10,500.00 8.400.00 8,600.00 |general repairs - repairs after fioods - see code 6685
6190 [Carpet Rentals (winter mats) 3,200.00 4.600.00 4.600.00 {Mat rentals
6191 |Carpet Cleaning 1,800.00 0.00 1,600.00 Jonce a year
6210 [Compactor 3,100.00 1.500.00 1,800.00 {Repairs and power cleaning chutes .
6450 |Elecincal Repairs 2,500.00 1,700.00 2.000.00 jrepairs 10 electrical system
6452 |in suite fan coll units 0.00 0.00 0.00{none budgetted
6483 |Elevator ~ non contracl repairs 1,800.00 1.550.00 1,700.00 |tssa repairs required not cons. Reserve
5455 |Entry Phone Repairs 1,000.00 3,300.00 1,500.00 |Minor repairs 1o entry phone system
6460 |Equipment/Tools Repairs 1,100.00 950.00 1.000.00 {Small repairs to building equipment/golf cart/wheels
6470 IFalse Alarm Charges (fire dept) $,040.00 1,230.00 3,690.00 [False fire alarms
6485 (Fire Bystem Inspect. Repairs 7,500.00 16,525.00 8,000.00 [Repairs/fannual fire inspection -some can be reserve
8500 |Garage Cleaning/Draing 6,200.00 9,300.00 6,700.00 |extfint. drains/power wash u/g & stairwells/air shafts - twicesyr
8510 |Garage Doors 1,900.00 3.300.00 2,000.00 [Maintenance contracl & repairs
6520 |Generator 2,400.00 2.000.00 2,400.00 1$2.011. Semi annual tesling + repairs
8610 iDecorating {common areas} 0.00 0.00 0.00{Optional additional upgrades to common elements
5650 jLandscaping Extras 10,000.00 16.000.00 15,000.00 {Landscaping improvements not in contract/fencing work
6660 _|lrrigation (Lawn Sprinkiers) 800.00 800.00 800.00 |Spring/fall open/close+ repairs
6670 |Gen.Repairs & Main. (Misc.) 3,000.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 |Repairs not classified 1.e. rain storm
“ 6675 |Pest Control (extras to contract) 350,00 75,00 150.00 las necessary - additional work
:B685 _|Painting/drywall repairs after floods 0.00 0.00 0.001repairs afier floods - units and ¢, elements
~ $690 |Parking Lot/Driveway Repairs 0.00 10,725.00 __0.00{past yr -speed bumps, marking
6750 [Plumbing/Drains 23,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 {Common element drains tepairs/pinholes elc
6765 _{Pool Repairs - Non Contract 1,800.00 600.00 1,250.00 [minor repairs
6785 |Recreational Facilities 1,150.00 1,130.00 1,150.00 {Small repairs to equipment not under warranty
§780 |Roof 0.00 0.00 Small repaits to roof
6800 |{Security Cameras/Parking $00.00 300.00 600.00 |As necessary - additional cameras etc.
6850 1Snow Removal (off site) 0.00] 0.00 __0.00
6950 |Windows (Cleaning/Repairs) 0.00 0.00 6800.0011 cleaning
€955 1Door Repairs J ,8'60.0»9 359_(_).00 1,500.00 |mosl can be reserve expense
Total Repairs & Maintenance $2,640.00 114,437.00 87,340.00
Supplies
7016 |Building Supplies 1,100.00 4.010.00 1.600.00 |Nuts/bolts etc.
7020 |Lighting Supplies 1,400.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 |Light bulbs, fixtures, bailasts, etc.
7030 [Cleaning Supphes 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 {Purchase of cleaning supplies
7048 |Locks, Keys & Hardware 1,350.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 {Common element passage sets, locks elc.
7080 [Signe 250.00 0.00 100.00 {Signs as needed - mandated by Toronto Parking etc,
7085 [Toois & Supplies 100.00 0.00 100.00 {Tools etc.
Total Supplies 6,000.00 8,510.00 6,300.00
Utilities
.:7240 [Heating, Fuel 241,500.00 177,500.00 195,000.00 lest 9% incr,
..2250 |Hydro 394,000.00 447,000.00 443,760.00 ja +/-reduction $39K due to energy savings +8% incr
7270 [Telephone $,000.00 8.207.00 $8.700.00 {Bell Canada - office/pool/saunalelevators
_72BD [Water, Sewer 296,088.00 258,636.00]  2B2,000.00 |est.9% inc.
7260 |Solid Waste 22,000.00 27,646.00 28,20000
Total Utilities 958,568.00 918,888.00 857,660.00
8510 |Provision for Reserve 464,057.00 464,057.00 562,005.00 |as per current reserve fund study - 8 21,1% increase
SUB- TOTAL EXPENSES & RESERVE 2,150,336.00] 2,132,831.00{ 2,272,980.00
PLUS ADDITIONAL RESERVE FUND CONTF 0.00 ___oo0
TOTAL EXPENSES & RESERVE 2,150,336.00{ 2,132,831.00] 2,272,886.00

I
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CERTIFICATE

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

hereby certifies that By-law Number 1 attacheq hereto, being a

general by-law, was made in accordance. with the Condominium Act
R.S.0. 1980, Chapter B4, as amended, and in accordance with

the provisions of the Declaration of the said Corporation, and

that said By-law Number 1 has not been amended and is in fuoll
force and effect.

DATED at Toronto this ,5\#\ day of September, 1983.

RS
i

LB
Frfiey .
-’*w“.mu 'm{ ‘.,

.wom,-,‘;'». £
VETROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM o 'onesrei78,”,
RS,

CORPORATION NO. 831 ,‘w S,
Per: .j&/L T A Cﬁ,‘,
Secretary €
TonY AU
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METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831
BY-LAW NOo. 1

Be it enacted as a by-law of Metropolitan Toronto
Condomlnzgm Corporation No. 831 (hereinafter referred to as the
"Corporation” or “this Corporation®) as follows:

ARTICLE I - DEPINITIONS

The terms used herein shall have ascribed to them the
definitions contained in the Condominium Act R.S.0., 1980, as
amended, and the regulations made thereunder (all of which are
hereinafter referred to as the "Act"), and in the Declaration of
the Corporation. ’

ARTICLE IT - GEAL

7
The corporate seal of the Corporation shall be in
impressed hereon. B

’
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ARTICLE III - REGISTER S
TN Lo
The Corporation shall maintain a record (hereinafter called
the "register") which shall note the name and address for service
of the owner and mortgage of each unit who has notified the
Corporation of his entitlement tc vote. The owner's address for
service shall be the address of the unit, and the mortgagee's
address for service shall be the address shown for him on his
mortgage registered in the Land Titles Office, unless the
Corporation is given notice of a different address by such owner
or mortgagee. The address for service for any other party
entitled to be recorded in the register shall be the address as
set forth in the Declaration or the Reciprocal Agreement or the
address which such party gives to the Corporation in writing as
being that address at which he wishes to be served or the last
known address of such person.

ARTICLE IV - MERTING OF MEMBERS
1. Annual Neetings

The annual meeting of the owners shall be held at such place
within the Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto and at such time
and on such day in each year as the board of directors of the
Corporation (hereinafter called the "Board™) may from time to
time determine, for the purpose of hearing and receiving the
reports and statements required by the Act and the by-laws of the
Corporation to be laid before the owners at an annual meeting,
and for the purposes of electing directors, confirming by-laws
passed by directors, appointing an auditor and fixing or
auvthorizing the Board to fix his remuneration, and for the
transaction of such other business as may be properly brought
before the meeting. The Board shall lay before each annual
meeting of owners a financial statement made in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, as well as the report
of the auditor to the owners, and such further information
respecting the financial position of the Corporation as the by-
laws may require. Not more than fifteen (15) months shall elapse
between the dates of two (2) successive annual general meetings.

2. The Pirst Meetipg

The first annual general meeting shall be held not more than
three (3) months after the registration of the Declaration and
description. The owners shall, at such first neeting, appoint one
(1) or more auditors to hold office until the close of the next
annual meeting, and if the owners fail to do so, the Board shall
forthwith make such appointment. The remuneration of an auditor
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so appointed shall be fixed by the owners, or by the Board if
authorized to do so by the owners, but the remuneration of an
auditor appointed by the Board shall be fixed by the Board. The
Corporation shall then give notice in writing to an auditor of
his appointment forthwith after such appeintment is made.

3. Turpover Meeting

The Board, elected at a time when the Declarant owns a
majority of the units shall, not more than twenty-one (21) days
after the Declarant ceases to be the registered owner of a
majority of the units, call a meeting of the owners to elect a
new Board, and such meeting shall be held within twenty-one (21)
days after the calling of the meeting (hereinafter called the
"turnover meeting®). If the turnover meeting is not called within
such time, any owner or any mortgagee entitled to vote may call
the meeting. At this turnover meeting, the Declarant or its
agents shall give to the new Board elected at that meeting the
condominium seal and all the books, documents, agreements, plans,
warranties, financial records, and all other information required
to be transferred pursuant to Section 26 of the Act. Furthermore,
within sixty (60) days after the turnover meeting, the Declarant
shall give the Board an audited financial statement prepared as
at the date of- such meeting.

4. Bpecial Xee

The Board, or any mortgagee holding mortgages on not less
than fifteen percent (15%) of the units, may at any time call a
meeting of the owners of the Corporation for the transaction of
any business, the nature of which shall be specified in the
notice calling the meeting. The Board shall, upon receipt of a
requisition in writing made by owners who together own at least
fifteen percent (15%) of the units, call and hold a meeting of
the owners, and if the meeting is not called and held within
thirty (30) days of receipt of the requisition, any of the
requisitionists may call the meeting; and in such case, the
meeting shall be held within sixty (60) days of the receipt of
the recquisition.

5.  Hotices

Written notice of the time, place and date of the turnover
meeting, and of each annual or special meeting, shall be given
not less than ten (10) days before the day on wvhich the meeting
is to be held, to the auditor of the Corporation and to each
owner and mortgagee who is entered on the register at least
twelve (12) days before the date of such meeting. The Corporation
shall not be obliged to give notice to any owner who has not
notified the Corporation that he has become an owner, or to any
mortgagee who has not notified the Corporation that he has become
an owner, or to any mortgagee who has not notified the
Corporation that he has become a mortgagee and has been
authorized or empowered in his mortgage to exercise the right of
the nmortgage to vote. Each notice of meeting, as hereinbefore
required, shall have appended to it an agenda of matters to be
considered at such meeting.

6.  Reports apd Pinancial Statemepts

The Corporation shall, at least ten (10) days before the
date of any annual meeting of owners, furnish to every owner and
mortgagee entered on the register, a copy of the financial
statement and auditors's report. A copy of the minutes of the
meetings of owners and of the Board shall, within ten (10} days
of such meeting, be furnished to each mortgagee who has, in
writing, requested same.

7. Pursons Entitled to be Pregsent

The only persons entitled to attend a meeting of owners
shall be the owners and mortgagees entered on the register, the
auditor of the Corporation, the directors and officers of the
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Corporation and any others who, although not entitled to vote,
are entitled or required under the provisions of the Act or the
by~laws of the Corporation to be present at the meeting. Any
other person may be admitted only on the invitation of the
Chairman of the meeting or with the consent of the majority of
those present at the Teeting.

8. Quorum

At any meeting of owners, a quorum shall be constituted when
persons entitled to vote and owing not less than thirty- three
and one-third percent (33-1/3%) of the units are present in
person or represented by proxy at such meeting. If thirty (30)
minutes after the time appointed for the holding of any meeting
of owners has elapsed and a quorun is not present, the meeting
shall be dissolved and a new meeting shall be called by the Board
at a time and place to be determined by the Board. Notice of the
tire, day and place of the convening of such adjourned meeting

shall be given not less than ten (10) days prior to the convening
of such meeting.

9. Right _to vote

At each meeting or owners, and subject to the restrictions
in Section 13 of this article, every owner of a unit that is not
intended for parking cor storage Puxposes shall be entitled to
vote, if he is currently entered on the register as an owner or
has given notice to the Corporation in a form satisfactory to the
Chairman of the meeting that he is an owner. If a unit has been
mortgaged, the mortgagor may nevertheless represent such unit at
such meetings and vote in respect thereof, unless the mortgage
itself expressly authorizes and empowers the mortgagee to vote,
in which case such mortgagee may exercise the owner's vote in
respect of such unit upen filing with the Secretary of the
meeting sufficient proof of the terms of such mortgage and .
notifying both the mortgager and the Corporation of his intention
to exercise his right to vote at least two (2) days before the
date specified in the notice for the meeting. Any dispute over
the right to vote shall be resclved by the Chairman of the
meeting upon such evidence as he may deem sufficient. The vote of
each such owner or mortgagee shall be on the basis of one (1)
vote per unit, and where two (2) or more persons entitled to vote
in respect of cne (1) unit disagree on their vote, the vote in
respect of that unit shall not be counted.

10. Methed of Voting

At any annual, special or turnover meeting, any question
shall be decided by a show of hands unless a poll is demanded by
a person entitled to attend such meeting as aforesaid, and unless
a poll is so demanded, a Declaration by the Chairman that such
question has, by show of hands, been carried is prima facie proof
of the same, without proof of the number of votes recorded in
favour of, or against, any such question. A demand for a poll,
once given, may be withdrawn. Notwithstanding the above, the vote
for the election of directors shall be by balloet only.

11. Representatives

An executor, administrator, guardian or trustee of an owner
or mortgagee, or the committee of a mentally incompetent owner or
mortgagee (and where a Corporation acts in such capacity, any,
person duly appointed as proxy for such Corporation) upon filing
with the Secretary of the meeting sufficient proof of his
appointment, shall represent the owner or mortgagee at all
meetings of the owners of the Corporation, and may exercise the
owner's or mortgagee's vote in the same manner and to the same
extent as such owner or mortgagee, If there be more than one (1)
executor, administrator, committee, guardian or trustee, the
provisions of Section 13 of this article shall apply.
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12. Pproxies

Every owner or mortgagee entitled to vote at meetings of
Owners may, by instrument in writing, appoint a proxy, who need
not be an owner or mortgagee, to attend and act at the meeting in
@he 5ame manner, to the same extent, and with the same powers as
if the owner or mortgagee were present himsgelf. The instrument
appointing a proxy shall be in writing signed by the appointor or
his attorney authorized in writing. The instrument appointing a
proxy shall be deposited with the Secretary of the meeting before
any vote is cast under its authority.

13. Co-owners

If two (2) or more persons own a unit, or own a mortgage in
respect of which a right to vote is exercisable, any one (1) of
the owmers or mortgagees, as the case way be, may in the absence
of the other owner(s) or mortgagee(s) vote, but if more than one
(1) of them are present or are represented by proxy, then they
shall vote in agreement with each other, failing which the vote
for such unit shall not be counted.

4. Yyotes to Goverg

At all meetings of owners, every question shall, unless
otherwise required by the Act, the Declaration or the by-laws of

the Corporation, be decided by a majority of the votes cast on
the question.

15. patdtlement to Vote

Except where, under the Act or the by-laws of the
Corporation, a unanimous vote of all owners is required, an owner
is not entitled to vote at any meeting if any common expense or
other nonetary contribution payable in respect of his unit are in
arrears for more than thirty (30) days prior to the meeting.

ARTICLE V - THE CORPORATION
1. Rowers of the Corporation

The powers of the Corporation shall include, but shall not
be limited to, the following:

{2) employment and dismissal of personnel necessary for the
maintenance and operation of the common elements;

(b) adoption and amendment of the rules concerning the
operation and use of the property;

(¢) employing a Manager at a compensation to be determined
by the Board, to perform such dutlies and services as
the Board shall authorize;

(d) obtaining and maintaining fidelity bonds for any
Manager where deemed necessary by the Board, and in
Buch manner as the Board may deem appropriate;

(e) investing monies held in the reserve fund(s) by the
Corporation, provided that such investment shall be
those permitted by the Trustee Act R.S5.0., 1980, and
the amendments thereto, and convertible into cash in
not more than ninety (90) days;

to settle, adjust, compromise or refer to arbitration,
any claim or claims which may be made against or
asserted on behalf of the Corporation;

to borrow such amounts as the Board may determine to be
necessary or desirable in its sole discretion, in order
to protect, maintain, preserve or ensure the due and

continued operation of the property in accordance with
the Declaration and by~laws of the Corporation, and to




Secure any such loan by mortgage, pledge or charge of
any assets owned by the Corporation, and to add the
repayment of such loan to the common expenses, provided
that each such borrowing or loan shall be subject to
approval by the unit owners at a meeting duly called
for that purpose:

to retain any securities or other real or personal
property received by the Corporation, whether or not
the same is authorized by any law (present or future)
for the investment of trust funds: ’

subject to the provisions of the Declaration to the
contrary, to sell, convey, exchange, assign or
otherwise deal with any real or pPersonal property at
any time owned by the Corperation, at such Price, on
such terms, and in such manner as the Board in its sole
discretion deems advisable, and to do all things and
execute all documents required to give effect to the
foregoing:

to lease, grant or transfer an easement or license
through, upon or under any part or parts of the common
elements, by way of a special by-law, except those
‘parts of the common elements over which any owner has
the exclusive use, without such owner's consent.

ARTIGLE VI - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by the
Board.

2. Bumber and Quorum

Until amended by by-law, the number of directors shall be
five (5) of whom three (3) shall constitute a quorun for the
transaction of business at any meeting of the Board.
Notwithstanding vacancies, the remaining directors may exercise
all the powers of the Board so long as a quorum of the Board
remains. in office.

3. Qualifications

Each director shall be eighteen (18) or more years of age
and need not be an owner of a unit in the Corporation. No
undischarged bankrupt or mentally incompetent person shall be a
director, and if a director becomes a bankrupt or a mentally
incompetent person, he shall thereupon cease to be a director.

4. Election and Term

The directors of the Corporation shall be elected in
rotation and shall be eligible for re~election. At the turn over
meeting, two (2) directors shall be elected to hold office for a
term of one (1) year; two (2) directors shall be elected to hold
office for a term of tuc (2) years; and one (1) director shall be
elected to hold office for a term of three (3) years. Such
directors may, however, continue to act until their successors
are elected. If more than one (1) of such directors whose terms
are not of equal duration resign from the Board prior to the
expiration of their respective terms, and they are replaced at a
meeting of owners called for that purpose, the director(s)
receiving the greater votes shall complete the longest remaining
terns of the resigning directors. At each annual meeting
thereafter, a number of directors equal to the number of
directors retiring in such year shall be elected for a term of
three (3) years.

5. Removal of Directors

A director may be removed before the expiration of his term
by a vote of owners who together own a majority of the units, and
the owners may elect at any annual or special meeting any




qualified person in place of any director who has been so

removed, or who has died or resigned, for the remainder of his
term.

6.  Eilling of Vacancies

If a vacancy in the membership of the Board oceurs, other
than by way of removal by a vote of owners or as a result of the
number of directors being increased, the majority of the

annual meeting, at
election by the owners.
directors in oftice, the

7. & -] the Bo =]

Meetings of the Board shall be held from time to time at
such place and at such time and on such day as the President and
the Vice President (who is a director), or any two (2) directors,
may datermine; and the Secretary shall call neetings when
directly authorized by the President and the Vice President (who
is a director), or by any two (2) directors. In addition to any
other provision in the by~-laws, a guorum of directors may,
time, call a meeting of the directors for the transaction o
business. Unless otherwise provided in the by-laws, written

meeting, or if those absent have waived notice of the Beeting ox
otherwise signified in writing their consent to the holding of
such meeting.

8. Reqular Meetings

The Board may appoint a day or days in any month or months
for regular meetings at a place and hour to be named. A copy of
the Board fixing a place and time of regular
ard shall be sent to each director’ forthwith
after being passed, but no other notice shall be required for any
such reqular meeting.

9. b3 atln w_Board

The Board may, without notice, hold its first meeting for
the purpose of organization, and for the election and appointment
of officers, i i the meeting of the owners
during which time the directors of the Board were elected,
provided that a quorum of directors is present.

10. Disclosure b ctors of Interes C cts

Every director of the Corporation who has, directly or
indirectly, any material interest in any material contract oxr
transaction, to which the Corporation is or will be a party
(other than one in which his interest is limited to remuneration
as a director, officer or employee) , shall declare his interest
in such contract or transaction, at a meeting of the directors of
the Corporation and shall, at that time, disclosze the nature ang
extent of such interest. Such director shall refrain from voting
and shall not, in respect of such contract or transaction, be
counted in the quorum. A general notice to the Board by a
director declaring that he is a director or officer of, or has a
Daterial interest in, any company or other entity that is a party
to a contract or proposed contract with the Corporation, is a
sufficient Declaration of his interest in relation to any




contract so made. If a director has made a declaration or
disclosure of his interest, and has neot voted or been counted as
part of the quorum in respect of the contract or transaction,
then such director, if he was acting honestly and in good faith
at the time the contract or transaction was enterea inte, is not
by reason only of holding the office of director accountable to
the Corporation or to any owners for any profit or gain realized
from such contract or transaction, and such contract or

transaction is not voidable by reason only of the director's
interest therein.

11. gtandapd of care

. Every director and officer shall exercise the 'powers andg
discharge the duties of his office honestly and in good faith.

12. Rrotection of Directors and Officers

No director or officer shall be liable for the acts, neglect

T or default of any other director or officer, or for any loss or

expense happening to the Corporaticon through the insutficiency or

deficiency of title to any property acquired by resclution or
on behalf of the Corporation, or for
the insufficiency or deficiency of any security in, or upon
which, any of the monies of the Corporation shall be invested, or
for any loss or damage arising from the bankruptcy, insolvency or i
tortious act of any person with whom any of the monies, |
securities or effects of the Corporation shall be deposited, or |
for any loss occasioned by an error or judgment or oversight on
his part, or for any other loss, damage or misfortune which might
happen in the execution of the Quties of his office or in
relation thereto, unless the same shall happen through or in
coennection with his own dishonest or fraudulent act or acts.

13. Ig ty o esctors (o] c

Every director and officer of the Corporation and their
regpective heirs, executors, administrators and successors shall
at all times be indemnified and saved harmless by the Corporation
from and against:

(2} all costs, expenses, ‘charges, damages and liabilities L
which any director or cfficer suffers, sustains or i
incurs in respect of any action, suit or proceeding s
that is brought, commenced or prosecuted against him
for or in respect of anything done or permitted to be
done by him in connection with the execution of the
duties of his office (hereinafter collectively referred
to as the "liabilities"); and

(&) all other costs, charges and expenses which such
director or officer properly sustains or incurs in
relation to the affairs of the Corporation; unless the
Act or the by-laws of the Corporation otherwise
provide. The Corporation shall, not later than one (1)
week after the turn-over meeting, purchase and maintain
insurance for the benefit of every director and offjcer
of the Corporation in order to indemnify them against
the liabilities, provided that such insurance shall not
indemnify any director or officer against the
liabilities if same were incurred by any such officer
as a result of a contravention of Section 24(1) of the
Act. .

TIC V. -0 CERS

1. Elscted Officexs

At the first meeting of the Board, and after each election
of directors, the Board shall elect from among its members a
President. In default of such election, the then incumbent, if a
nember of the Board, shall hold office until his successor is
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elected. A vacancy occurring from time to time in such office may
be filled by the Board from among its mexmbers.,

2.  Arpeinted Officerp

may appoint one (1) or more Vica—Presidents, a General Manager, a
Treasurer and such other officers as the Board may determine,
including one (1) or more assistants to any of the officers so
appointed. The officer so appointed may, but need not be, a
membex of the Board. Opne {1) person may hold more than one (1) i
office, and if the same person holds both the office of the e
Secretary and the office of Treasurer, he may be known as the ;
Secretary-Treasurer. ’

3.  Zexm of Qffice
Subject to the provisions of any written agreement to the

contrary, the Board may remove at its pleasure any officer of the
Corporation.

4. Ixesidept
The President shall, when present, preside at all meetings 1&

of the owners and of the Board, and shall ba charged with the
general provision of the business affairs of the Corporation.

5.  Vice-president : b

During the absence of the President, his dutjes may be
performed and his powers may be exercised by the Vice- President,
or if there are more than one (1), by the Vice-Presidents in
order of seniority (as determineg by the Board), save that no
Vice-President shall preside at a meeting of the Board or at a
meeting of owners who is not qualified to attend such meeting as
a director or owner, as the case may be. If a Vice-President
exercises any such duty or power, the absence of the President
shall be presumed with reference thereto. A Vice-pPresident shall
also perform such duties and exercise such powers as.the Boarxd
may prescribe from time to time.

€.  Genexal Manager

The General Manager, if one be appointed, shall be
responsible for the general managenent and direction of the
Corporation's business affairs, subject to the overriding
authority of the Board and the supervision of the President, and
shall have the power to appoint and remove any and all employees
and agents of the Corporation not elected or appointed directly
by the Board, and to settle the terms of their employment and
remuneration.

7. Becretary

The Secretary shall give or cause to be given all notices
required to be given to the owners, directors, auditors,
mortgagees and all others entitled thereto. He shall attend all
meetings of the directors and of the owners and shall enter or
cause to be entered in books kept for that purpose, minutes of
all proceedings at such meetings. He shall be the custodian of
all books, papers, records, documents and other instruments
belonging to the Corporation and the corporate seal and he shall
perforn such other duties as may from time to time be prescribed
by the Board.

8.  Ijeagurer
The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept full and

accurate books of account in which shall be recorded all receipts
and disbursements of the Corporation and, under the direction of




the safekeeping
Corporation.

: , Or whenever
required of him, an account of all his transactions as Treasurer
and of the financial position of the Corporation, and he shall
perform such other duties as may from time to time be prescribed

by the Board. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be
combined.

9. Qther Officers

The duties of all other officers of the Corporation shall be
such as the terms of their engagement call for, or as the Board
may require of them. Any cf the povers and duties of an officer
to whon an assistant has been appointed may be exercised and
performed by such assistant unless the Board otherwise directs.

10. Agents and Attorpeys

The banking business of the Corporation or any part thereof
shall be transacted with such bank or trust company as the Board
may designate, appoint or authorize from time to time by
resolution, and all such banking business, or any part thereof,
shall be transacted on the Corporation's behalf by any one (1) or
more officers, or other persons, as the Board may designate,
direct or authorize from time to time by resolution and to the
extent therein provided, including, without restricting the
generality of the foregoing, the operation of the Corporation's
accounts, the making, signing, drawing, accepting, endorsing,
negotiating, lodging, depositing or transferring of any cheques,
promissory notes, drafts, acceptances, bills of exchange and
orders relating to any property of the Corporation; the execution
of any agreement relating to any such banking business and the
defining of the rights and powers of the parties thereto: and the
authorizing of any officer of such bank or trust company to do
any act or thing on the Corporation's behalf to facilitate such
banking business.

2, Execution of Instrumenpts

Subject to the provisions of the Act, all deeds, transfers,
assignments, contracts and obligations on behalf of the
Corporation may be signed by the President or a Vice- President
together with the Secretary or any other director. Any contract
or obligation within the scope of any Management Agreement
entered into by the Corporation may be executed on behalf of the
Corporation in accordance with the provisions of such Management
Agreement. Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary
contained herein, the Board may, subject to the provisions of the
Act, at any time and from time to time, direct the manner in
which, and the person or persons by whom any particular deed,
transfers, contracts or obligations of the Corporation may or
shall be signed.

3. ExX® o t stoppel C c

Certificates provided pursuant to Section 32(8) of the Act
may be signed by any officer or any director of the Corporation,
provided that the Board may, by resolution, direct the manner in
which, and the person(s) by whom, such certificates may or shall
be signed.
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Unless otherwise determined by the resolution of the Boaxd,

the financial year of the Corporation shall end on the 31st day
of December in each year,

ARTICLE X - NOTICE
1. Methrod of Giving Notice

Except as otherwise specifically provided in the Act, the
Declaration, or the by-laws, any notice, communication or other
document, including budgets and notices of assessment required to
be given or served shall be sufficiently given it given in
accordance with the following:

(a) to an owner, by given same to hinm, or to any director
or officer of the owner, either personally or by
ordinary mail, bpostage prepaid, addressed to him at the
address for service given by such owner to the
Corporation for its register, or if no such address has
been given, then to such owner at his respective unit;

{b) to a mortgagee who has notified the Corporation of his
"interest in any unit, by giving same to him, or to any
officer or director of such mortgagee, either
personally or by ordinary mail, postage prepaid,
addressed to such mortgagee at the address for service
given by such mortgagee to the Coxporation;

(c) to the corporation, by giving same pPersonally to any
director or officer of the Corporation, or by ordinary
mail, postage Prepaid, addressed to the Corporation at
its address for service as set out in the Declaration,
or as changed in accordance with the requirements of
the Act; and

{d) to an auditor, by giving same to him or to any officer
or director of such auditor if a company, either
personally or by ordinary mail, postage prepaid and
addressed to such auditor at the address for service
given by such auditor to the Corporation. -

2. If any such notice is mailed as aforesaid, the same shall be
deemedl to have been received and to be effective on the third
businers day following the date on which it was mailed.

3. OSmissions and Errors

Except as provided in the Act, the accidental omission to
give any notice to anyone entitled thereto, or the non-receipt of
such notice, or any error in any notice not affecting the
substance thereof, shall not invalidate any action taken at any
meeting of owners or directors held pursuant to such notice or
otherwise founded thereon.

AEWBMMMMMM
1. DMM&BQM '

The common expenses, as provided in the Act and in the
Declaration, shall be assessed by the Board and levied against
the owners in the proportions in which they are required to
contribute thereto pursuant to the provisions of Schedule "D" of
the Declaration. The Board shall, from tirme to tine, and at lgast
once annually, prepare the budget for the property and deterqlne,
by estimate, the amount of common expenses for the next ensuing
fiscal year or remainder of the current fiscal year, as the case
may be.
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2. Put o ® PBo : Re

In addition to the foregoing, the Board shall, subject to
the provisions of the Declaration which may qualify or limit such
obligation, make provision for a reserve fund in the annual
budget, for the major repair and Teplacement of the common
elements and assets of the Corporation. . The Corporation shall
establish and maintain this reserve fund, and shall collect from
the owners as part of their contribution towards the common
expenses, amounts that the Board determines sufficient for such
major repair and replacement, calculated on the b
repair and replacement costs and life expectancy
elements and assets of the Corporation.

3. Notice of Common Expenses to Owners

The Board shall advise each owner promptly in writing of the
mmon expenses payable by each owner :
respectively, and shall give copies of all budgets on which such
common expenses are based to all owners and mortgagees entered on
the register, in accordance with the provisions of the by-laws of
the Corporation.

4. Owper's obligations

Each owner shall be obliged to pay to the Corporation the
amount of common expenses assessed against such owner, in equal
monthly payments on the first day of each and every month for the
twelve (12) month period or other period of time to which such
assessment is applicable, until such time ag a new assessment is
given to such owner. If the Board so directs, each owner shall
forward to the Corporation forthwith a series
post-dated cheques covering the monthly common expenses payable
during the period to which such assesspent relates. In addition
to the foregoing, any losses, costs or damages incurred by the

Corporation in force from time to time by any unit owner, or by
members of his family and/or their jnvitees or licensees, shall
be borne and/or paid for such owner, and may be recovered by the
Corporation against such owner in the same manner as common
expenses.,

S+  ExtIsordipary Expenditures

Extraordinary expenditures not contemplated in the foregoing
budget for which the Board shall not have sufficient funds, and
funds required to establish reserves for contingencies and
deficits, may be assessed at any time during the year in addition
to the annual assessment, by the Board serving notice(s) of such
further assessment(s), on all owners. The notice shall include a
written statement setting out the reasons for the extracrdinary
assessment, and each owner's proportionate share of the
extraordinary assessment shall be payable by each owner within
ten (10) days from the date of receipt of such notice, or within
such further period of time and in such instalments as the Board
may otherwise determine.

6. Conveyance of Unpit

No owner shall be liable for the payment of any part of the
common expenses assessed against his unit prior to a transfer by
him of such unit, but payable by hin subsequent thereto, provided
that he first gives notice of such assessment to the transferee.
of such unit.

7. Pefault in Paymept of Assessment

(2) Arrears of payments required to be made under the
provisions of this Article XTI shall bear interest at
the rate per annum equal to the prime rate of interest
charged by the Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce Bank,
in the City of Toronto, to its most credit worthy
commercial customers plus four percent (4%) per annum
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from time to time, compounded monthly, until paid by
such owner, and shall be deemed to constitute a
reasonable charge incurred by the Corporation in

collecting the unpaid amounts within the meaning of the
Act.

(b) In addition to any remedies or liens provided by the
Act, if any owner is in default of payment of a common
expense assessment levied against him for a period of
fifteen (15) days, then the Board may bring legal
action for and on behalf of the Corporation to enforce
Collection thereof, and there shall be added to any
amount found due, all costs of such action, including
costs as between a solicitor and his own client.

. ARTICLE XII ~ DEFAULT

1. N e o e X i

The Board, whenever so requested in writing by an owner or
mortgagee entered on the register, shall promptly report to such
owner Or mortgagee any unpaid common expenses when due from, or
any other default by, any owner, as well as any other monies
claimed by the Corporation against any owner which are thirty
(30) days '‘past due.

2. Netice of Default

The Board, when giving notice of default in payment of
common expenses or any other default to the owner of a unit,
shall concurrently send a copy of such notice to each registered
mortgagee of such unit who has requested that such notices be
sent to him.,

3. Notice of viep

- Where a lien for arrears of common expenses arises in favour
of the Corporation pursuant to Section 32(4) of the Act, the
Corporation shall, on or before the day a notice of lien is
registered, give notice of the lien to every encumbrancer whose
encumbrance is registered against the title of the unit, by
personal service of the notice or by sending the notice by
registered prepaid post addressed to the encumbrancer at his last
known address.

ARTICLE XIII - HOUBE RULES 1
1. Eules Governing the Dse of Unite mnd Common Elements
The Board may make rules respecting the use of the common !
elements and unit, in order to promote the safety, security and
welfare of the owners and of the property, or for the purpcse of
preventing unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment
of the common elements and of other units. Any rules made by the
Board shall be effective thirty (30) days after notice thereof !
has been given to each owner, unless the Board is in receipt of a
written requisition requiring a meeting of the owners to consider ‘
the rules. If such meeting of owners is required, then the rules
shall become effective only upon approval at such meeting. The
rules shall be complied with and enforced in the same manner as
the by-laws , but the owners may, at any time, amend or repeal a
rule at a meeting of owners duly called for that purpose, and for
greater certainty, the rules shall be observed by the owners and
all residents, tenants, invitees or licensees of the units. The
rules and regulations attached hereto as Schedule "A" have been
adopted by the Board and shall be deemed to be effective thirty
(30) days after notice thereof has been given toc each owner, and

which notice shall be given forthwith after the registration of
the Declaration.




ARTICLE XIV - MISCELLANPOUS
1.  Ipvalidity

‘The invalidity of any part or parts of this by-law shall not
impair or affect in any manner the validity and enforceability of
the balance thereof.

2.  Gender

The use of the masculine gender in this by-law shall be
deemed to include the feminine and heuter genders. and the use of

the singular shall be deemed to include plural wherever the
context so requires.

3. Waiver

No restriction, condition, obligation or provision contained
in this by-law shall be deemed to have been abrogated or waived
by reason of any failure to enforce tha same irrespective of the
number of violations or breaches thereof which may occur.

4. Headings:
The headings in the body of this by-law form no part hereof

but shall be deemed to be inserted for convenience of reference
only.

DATED at Toronto this fiﬁa\ day of September, 1589.

Metropolitan Toronte Condopinium Corporation No. 831 hereby
enacts the foregoing by-law having been duly approved by the
directors of the Corporation and confirmed without variation

by the Declarant whiech owns one hundred percent (100%) of the
units pursuant to the provision of the Condominium Act.
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SCHEDULE "“AW
HOUSE RULES

. To By-law No. 1 of Metropolitan Toronto Condominium
Corporation No. 831

The following rules shall be cbserved by the owners and
the tern "owner" shall include the owner or any other person
occupying the unit with the owner's approval;

1: No sign, advertisement or notice including the usual
slgns offering a unit for sale or rent shall be inscribed, painted,
affixed or placed on any part of the inside or outside of
buildings or common elements whatsoever without the prior written
consent of the Board. This rule shall not apply to the
Declarant or any of its authorized sales rental agents in
any attempt by such Declarant or agent to sell or rent any unit
owned by it, or in any attempt by such Declarant or any of the
parties so entitled to enforce any easement, license, or right
of any of them may have pursuant to any transfer or grant
thereof, by the condominium corporation.

2. No awnings, shades, screens or enclosures shall be
erected over  or outside of the vwindows or balconies without the
prior written consent of the Board.

3. No owner shall do, or permit anything to be done in his
unit or bring or keep anything therein which will in any way
increase the risk of fire or the rate of fire insurance on any
building, or on property kept therein, or obstruct or interfere
with the rights of the owners, or in any way injure

them, or conflict with the laws relating tc fire or
requlations of the Fire Department or with any insurance policy
carried by the Corporation or any cwner, or conflict with any of
the rules and ordinances of the Board of Health or with any
statute or municipal by-law.

4. Nothing shall be placed by any owner on the outside of
window sills or balconies.

S. Water shall not be left running unless in actual use.

6. The owner of a unit shall not place, leave or permit to
be placed or left in or upon the common elements including those
of which he has the exclusive use, any debris, refuse or garbage
except as designated by the Board or the Manager -nor shall
he place or deposit same, except in an area designated by the
Corporation or the Manager as a central garbage depository.

7. Owners, their families, guests, visitors and servants
shall not create or permit the creation or continuation of any
noise or nuisance which, in the opinion of the B8oard or the
Manager, may or does disturb the comfort or quiet enjoyment of
the units or common elements by cother owners, their families,
guests, visitors, servants and persons having business with them.

8. Nothing shall be thrown out cf the windows or doors or
off the balconies of the building.

9. No animal, livestock, fowl, reptile or any pet, shall
be kept in or on the property.

10. Owners shall not overload existing electrical circuits
in their units.

11. No auction or garage sale shall be held in the units or
on the common elements.

iz, No stores of coal or any combustible or offensive goods,
provisions or materials shall be kept in the units or common
elements, except cleaning fluids in small quantities.

13. No noise, caused by any instrument or other device, or
otherwise, which in the opinion of the Board may be calculated to
disturb the comfort of the other owners shall be permitted.
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Rules

Ragemps

14. . The sidewalks, entry, passageways, walkways and driveways
used in common by the owners shall not be obstructed by any of the
owners or used by them for any purpose other than for ingress and
egress to and from their respective units.

15. No mops, broons, dusters, rugs or beddings shall be
shaken or beaten from any window, door or those parts of the
common elements over which the owner has exclusive use. Only
seasonal furniture is allowed on balconies. No hanging or drying

of clathes is allowed on balconies and balconies shall not be used
for storage. ’

No television antenna, aerial, tower or similar structure
urtenances thereto shall be erected on or fastened to
unit, except in connection i a common television

or other cable system.

17. No one shall harm, mutilate, destroy, alter or litter
any of the landscaping work on the property, including grass,
trees, shrubs, hedges, flower or flower beds.

18. No one shall uproot existing plants, hedges, shrubs or
trees, nor plant new shrubs, hedges or trees anywhere upon the
common elements, including common elements, the exclusive use
of which. is' given to gane (1) or more owners, without the
prior written approval of the Board.

19. There shall be no decorating or painting done or
effected or caused to be done on any balcony area, othervise
than as expressly approved by the Board i writing.
drapes or outside linings thereof in exterior windows facing the
steet side shall be of a neutral off-white or white

unless i

Household furniture and effects shall not be taken into

or removed from any unit except as such times and in such manner

may have been previously consented to and approved by the

Board or its Manager, nor shall any heavy furniture or

equipment be moved over floors of the hallways, landings or
stairs so as to mark them. .

21. The washing of balcony shall be done in such manner so
as not to allow water to fall over the sides of the balcony.

22. No motor vehicle, other than a private passenger
automobile, motorcycle or station wagon, shall be parked in any
paxking space. No servicing or repairs shall be made to any
motor vehicle, trajler, boat, snowmobile, or equipment of any
kind on the common elements without the express written
consent of the Corporation's Manager or Board. No motor vehicle
shall be drive on any part of the common elements other than on
a driveway or parking space.

23. No motor vehicle, trailer, boat, snowmobile, mechanical
toboggan, machinery or equipment of any kind shall be parked on
any part of the common elements, but which provision shall not
apply for the purposes of locading and unloading furniture,
or other household effects of the dwellin provided
that the len i i shall be
Y necessary to perform the service and
dene at the designated loading area for -the

property.

24. Any loss, cost, damage, injury or liability incurred by
the Corporation by reason of a breach of the Condominium Act, the
Declaration, the by-laws or the rules by any owner, his' fami}y,
guests, servants, agents or occupants of his unit, . including
but without 1limiting the generality of the foregoing, the full
amount of any legal fees and disbursements incurred by the
Corporation as a result thereof, shall be borne by such owner and
may be recovered by the Corporation against such owner in the same
manner as common expenses.

maple/rul




of any legal fees and disbursements incurred by the Corporation as
a result thereof, shall be borne by such owner and may be recovered
by the Corporation against such owner in the same-manner as common
expenses. ; ’

25. Unit owners, membaers of their households, residents and guests
shall refrain from drinking alcoholic and other beverages and also
refrain from smoking in the stairwells, hall ways and other common
element areas within ‘the building, save and except for any
specifically controlled and permitted functions in the party room
and as may be specified 'in the Party Room Rental Contract._

26. For reasons of safety, no motor vehicle measuring greater thén
79.5 inches in width ‘and 204.1 inches in length and '84.0 inches -in
height shall be parked in any single parking space.

27. No repairs other than minor emergency repairs may be made to
any motor vehicle parked or ‘left standing in any parking space or
on the common elements. In the event of a mechanical breakdown of
a motor vehicle, the owner of such vehicle shall remove the vehicle
from any right-of-way or fire route and inform the concierge of the
breakdown and remove the motor vehicle as soon as a tow truck can
be obtained. ! :

28. No car washing shall be permitted except in such areas as are
specifically designated for that purpose.

29. Except for his private passenger vehicle, no owner or occupant
shall store or 'leave in his parking space or any other parking
space any other object including but. not 1limited to, tires,
bicycles, firewood, cans bottles or containers. Any item so stored
may: be removed by the Corporation as the Unit Owner's expense.

30. No motor vehicle shall be driven on any part of the Common
Elements at a speed in excess of the posted speed of 5Km/h.

31. No owner shall lease his parking unit unless he complies with
the requirements of the declaration, rules and regulations and By-
laws of the Corporation from time to time.

32. No owner or occupant shall place, leave or park or permit to be
placed, left or parked in or upon the common elements or a parking
Unit any private passenger automobile which, in the opinion of the
Board or the Manager, may pose a security or safety risk, either
caused by its length of unattended stay, its physical condition or
its potential damage to the property. Upon two (.2 ) weeks written
notice by the Board or the Manager, the Owner of such vehicle shall
be required to attend to his-vehicle as the circumstances require
and as directed by the Board to the Manager.

33. No person shall park a motor vehicle in contravention of these
Rules in default of which such person shall be liable to be fined
or to have his motor vehicle towed from the property under City of
Toronto by-law No. 675-79 in which event the Corporation and/or its
agents shall not be liable for any damage, costs or expenses
howsoever caused in respect of any motor vehicle so removed for the

property.

34. CAR WASH: HOURS: MONDAY - FRIDAY 10:00 A.M. TO 21:00 P.M.
BATURDAY -~ BUNDAY 9:00 A.M. TO 21:00 P.H.
The car wash is for the convenience of REBIDERTS ONLY.
Use of the car wash is on a " first come " basis only and no
advance reservations can be made. Users must sign their name and
suite number in the Car Wash registry when obtaining the key to the
car wash. The key must be returned to the Secu;ity desk upon
completion of the wash. The user of the car wash is limited to a
one hour period each use. The user must provide his/her own water
hose for washing a car. The car wash is not to be used for oil
changes, engine. sghampoos or other .car repairs at any time. All
debris and garbage must be disposed of in the receptacles provided

for this purpose.
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CERTIFICATE [N RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
(Under subsection 56(9) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINUM CORFORATION No. 831 (known as the
“Corporation”} certifies that:

1. The Copy of By-law No. 2, attached as Schsdule “A”, is a true copy of the By-
law.

The By-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998,

The owners of & majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour
of confirming the By-law.

DATED this if[m day of m 2002.

METROFOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION No, 831

Print Name:
President

BY: ‘Qomm//\/dzﬁw}q/%j@@ /?/fﬂ»é
- YL

BY: ?Jj

Print Name: 201l t)ATKING
Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation




" Copyright © by Miller Thomson LLP-Jazuary 15, 2002

BY-LAW NO.2
METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

BEIT ENACTED as a By-law of Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No, 831
(the “Corporation”) as follows:

By-law No. 1 of Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831 is hercby repealed
and replaced with the following:

The lerms used herein shall have ascribed to them the definitions contained i > Condominium
Act, 1998 as amended, and the regulations made thereunder (the “Act”). and i aration of
the Corporation (the “declaration’). RS

ARTICLE1- SEAL

ARTICLE 2 - YEAR-END Y o
IR

The financial year-end of the Corporation shall be the 31st day of July in each yé'é'r”é'f stch other
date as the board of directors (the “Board™) may by resolution determine.

ARTICLE 3 - RECORDS OF THE CORPORATION
The Corporation shall maintain the following records:
3.1  Dacuments As Required By Section 43(4)
(3)  theseal of the Corporation;
{6)  the minutec book for the Corporation including a copy of the registered
declaration, registered by-laws, current rules and minutes of owners’ meetings

&nd board meetings;

(¢} copies of all agreements entered into by the Corporation or the declarant or the
declarant’s representatives on behalf of the Corporation, including management
contracts, deeds, leases, licences and easements;

copics of all policies of insurance and the related certificates or memoranda of
insurance and all insurance trust agreements;

bills of sale or transfers for all items that are assets of the Corporation but not part
of the property;

the records maintained under subsection 47 (2) and subscction §3 (3); the names
and addresses for service of owners and mortgagees who heve provided the
Corporation in writing with this information;

as required by the Condominium Act, 1998 (the “Act™):

@) notice delivered by an owner that his/her unit is leased;

(ii)  the lessee’s name, the owner's address and a copy of the lease or renewal
or summary of it; and

(i)  notice by an owner that a lease of 8 unit is terminated and not renewed;
h) all records that it has refated to the units or to employees of the Corporation.
Documents As Required By Section 43(5)

(a) the existing warranties and guarantees for all the equipment, fixtures and chattels
included in the sale of cither the units or common elements that are not protected
by warranties and guarentees given directly to a unit purchaser;




the as-built architectural, struchiral, engineering, mechanical, electrical and
plumbing plans;

the as-built specifications, indicating all substentive changes, if any, from the '
original specifications;

all existing plans for underground sitc services, site grading, drainage and
landscaping, and television, radio or other communications services;

(e) all other existing plans and information not mentioned in clause (b), {c) or (d) that
are relevant to the repair or maintenance of the property;

69) 8 table setting out the responsibilities for repair after damage and maintenance and
indicating whether the Corporation or the owners are responsible; end

(g)  all reserve fund studies that have been completed or are required to have been
completed,

Other Records
(a) all plans to increzse the reserve fund under subsection 94 (8) of the Act;
(b) a copy of ell agreements entered into by or on behalf of the Corporation;

(©) any report that the Corporation receives from an Inspector in accordance with
subsection 130 (5) of the Act;

a copy of any resolution of the Board changing the address for service or the
mailing address of the Corporation as registered;

a copy of all notices sent on behalf of the Corporation;
a copy of all easements, licenses, or leases entered into by the Corporation;

all requests for status certificates and a copy of the certificates issued;

the names of directors and officers, their mailing address and respective terms of
office; .

copies of each tenant’s executed acknowledgement and agreement with the
Corporation as required pursuant to the declaration;

a copy of all ennual notices of assessment and any extraordinary assessments;

a copy of all consents for alterations to units and/or the common elements in
accordance with the declaration and any by-law of the Corporation including any
agreement entered into with an owner under S.98 of the Act;

proxies for meetings to be retained for ninety (90) days;

tender bids and/or quotations received for major projects undertaken by the
Corporation; and

any other information required to be maintained as records by the Act and the
regulations made thereunder.

ARTICLE 4 - DUTIES OF THE CORPORATION
4.1  Duties Of The Corporation
The Duties of the Corporation shali include, but shall not be limited to the following:
(a) the operation, care, upkeep, maintenance and repair of the common elements and

the repair of units when an owner fails to repair as provided for in the Act and in
the declaration;
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the collection of contributions towérd common expenses from the owners;

the arranging for the-supply of utilities to the common elements and the units,
ualess separately metered, except where prevented from carrying out such duty by
reason of any event beyond the ressonable control of the Corporation. The
Corporation shall not be liable for indirect or consequential damage or for
damages for personal discomfort or illness by reason of the breach of such duty;

obtaining and maintaining insurance for the property as may be required by the
Act, declaration or by-laws;

the preparation of certificates of lien and status certificates as required by the Act;

the preparation of an estimated budget in accordence with Article 11 hereof;

the supervision of all public or private service companies which enter upon the
common elements and into the units for the purpose of supplying, installing,
replacing and servicing their systems;

the employment and dismissal of personnel necessary for the maintenance and
operation of the common elements;

the obtaining and maintaining of fidelity bonds for any person dealing with
Corporation monies and in such amounis as the Board may deem reasonabie;

the investment of monies held by the Corporation in accordance with the Act;

the settling, adjusting or referring to mediation and/or arbitration of any claim or
claims which may be made upon or which may be asserted on behalf of the
Corporation,

the purchase and maintenance of insurance for the benefit of all directors and
officers (including tail pipe insurance in the case of change of insurers to ensure
that directors’ actions are protected when the Corporation changes insurers) in
respect of anything done or permitted to be done by them in respect of the
execution of the duties of their offices except insurance against g liability, cost,
charge or expense of such directors or officers incurred as a result of a
contravertion of eny of the duties imposed upon them pursuant to the Act;

the preparation and/or maintenance of the records to be kept by the Corporetion in
accordance with Article 3 hereof;

causing audits to be made after every year end and providing financiai staternents
to the owners in accordance with the Act;

the calling and holding of meetings and the delivery of notices, as required;

the consistent and timely enforcement of the provisions of the Act, the
declaration, the by-laws and the rules of the Corporation;

the entering into of an insurance trust agreement to ensure the disposition of
monies in the event of an insurable loss where the damage to the property exceeds
fifteen per cent (15%) of the replacement cost of the property covered by the
Corporation’s policy maintained in accordance with the Act;

establishing and maintaining adequate reserve funds for the major repair or
replacement of the common elements and of the assets of the Corporaticn in
accordance with the Act; and

the carrying out of the duties of the Corporation and or the Board as required by
the Act, the Corporation’s declaration and by-laws.
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ARTICLE 5 - POWERS OF THE CORPORATION

5.1 Powers Of The Corporation

The powers of the Corporation shall include, but shall not be limited to the following;

(a)

®

(e

the entering into of an agreement with a person or Corporation to provide
professional management for the property. The management agreement shall be
in a form acceptable to the Board;

the authority to make a complaint under Section 40 of the Assessment Act, or any
successor thereof, on behalf of the owners;

the mediation and/or arbitration of those matters set out in the Act or any contract
or agreement to which the Corporation is & party;

to authorize and include in the budget for the Corporation for any fiscal vear the
amounts that the Board in its discretion decides are necessary that the Corporation
borrow up to one-twelfth (1/12) of the annual budgeted common expenses for the
current fiscal year;

ay borrowing in excess of the amount set out in (d), even if included in the
Corporation’s budget, must be approved by a vote of owners at 8 meeting called
for that purpose;

the borrowing of such amounts in any fiscal year (not included in the budget of
the Corporation) as the Board determines is necessary or desirable in order to
protect, maintain, preserve or ensure the due and continued operation of the
property in accordance with the Act, declaration and by-laws of the Corporation
and the securing of any loan of any amount by mortgage, pledge or charge of any
asset (other than the reserve fund) of the Corporation, subject in each case to
approval as required by the Act;

to charge, mortgage, hypothecate or pledge all or any of the real or personal
pioperty of the Corporstion, including book debts and rights, powers and
undertakings, to secure any such securities or any money borrowed, or other
debts, or any obligation or liability of the Corporation; and

conducting, periodically, a building and/or operations audit as deemed appropriate
by the Board.

ARTICLE 6 - NOTICE

6.1 Notice to Owner/Mortgagee

Subject always to any specific provision to the contrary in the Act, any notice, communication or
other document, including budgets and notices of assessment required to be given or delivered
by the Corporation to any owner or mortgagee shall be sufficiently given if:

(€]

delivered personally to the person to whom it is to be given; or

sent by prepaid ordinary mail addressed to the person at the address shown on the
records of the Corporation; or

sent by facsimile transmission, electronic mail or any other method of electronic
communication if the person agrees in writing that the party giving the notice may
give the notice in this manner; or

delivered at the person’s unit or at the mail box for the unit, unless the person
giving the notice has been advised in writing by the person that delivery is not to
be effected in this manner or the address for service on the records of the
Corporation is not the address of the unit of the person,




'y

6.2 Any notice, communication or other document to be given by the Corporation to any
mortgagee will be given or delivered to such person in the manner provided by law:

(8 the Corporation shall not be obliged to give notice to any owner who has not
notified the Corporation that he/she has become an owner or to any mortgagee
who has not notified the Corporation that he/she has become a mortgagee.

6.3  Notice To The Board Or Corporation

Except as otherwise provided in the Act or as herein before set forth, any notice, direction or
other instrument required or desired to be given, shall be given to the Corporation, by giving
same to any director or officer of the Corporation, either personally or by ordinary mail, postage
prepaid, addressed to the Corporation at its address for service.

6.4  Any notice, communication or document shall be deemed to have been receivad:

(a) when it is delivered personally or delivered to the latest address shown on the
records of the Corporation; or

(b  when it is sent by means of facsimile transmission, electronic mail or any other
method of electronic communication when accepted by fax or when delivered to
the appropriate communication company or agency or its representative for
dispatch,

6.5  Omissions And Errors

The accidental omission to give any notice to anyone entitled thereto or the non-receipt of such
notice or any error in any notice not effecting the substance thereof shall not invalidate any
action taken at any meeting held pursuant to such notice or otherwise founded thereon.

6.6  Notices Of Meetings

At least fifteen (15) days’ written notice of each meeting of the owners of the Corporation
speeifying the place, the date and the hour thereof and the nature of the business to be presented
shall be given to cach owner and to each mortgagee or chargee, whose name and address for
service is listed on the records of the Corporation, twenty (20) days before the date of the
mesting and who is therefore entitled to vote in accordance with the Act.

ARTICLE 7- BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Duties
(a) the affairs of the Corporation shall be menaged by the Board; and
®) the Board shall have the obligation to perform all of the duties of the Corporation;
however, the Board may delegate certzin specific duties to the manager by a duly
enacted resolution of the Board and pursuant to the terms of any maénagement
agreement.
7.2 Number and Quorum
The number of directors shall be 5 of whom 3 shall constitute a quoram for the transaction of
business at any meeting of the Board. Notwithstanding vacancies, the remaining directors may
exercise a1l the powers of the Board so long as & quoram of the Board remains in office.

7.3  Qualifications

No person shall be nominated, elected or appointed to the Board unless he/she meets the
following criteria:

(a) the person must be eighteen (18) years of age or older;
) the person shall not be an undischarged bankrupt or mentally incompetent person;

(c) the person shall not be in arrears for common expenses;
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the person shsll be a resident owner of a unit and/or shall reside with an owner of
a unit in the Corporation;

the person shall not be a tenant;

the person shall not be & party to litigation, mediation and/or arbitration against
the Corporation; and

a person who is nominated, elected or appointed a director is not a director unless:

@) he/she was present at the meeting when he/she was elected or appointed
and did not refuse at the meeting to act as a director; or

when he/she was not present at the meeting when he/she was elected or
appointed, helshe consented in writing to act as a director before his/her
election or sppointment or within ten (10) days thereafter.

7.4 Disqualification

A person immediately ceases to be a dircctor ifs

@
(b)

(¢}

@

O]

the director becomes an undischarged bankrupt or a mentally incompetent person;

a certificate of lien has been registered against a unit owned by the director and
the director does not obtain a discharge of the lien within ninety (90) days of the
registration of the lien;

the direclor fails to atiend three board meetings in any given year and is unable to
provide an explanation for his or her absence that is satisfactory to the Board,
acting reasonably;

the director is a party to litigation, mediation and/or arbitration against the
Corporation; or

the director is no longer a resident owner and/or no longer resides with an owner
of a unit in the Corporation.

7.5 Election And Term

Subject to the Act,

(a)

the directors of the Corporation shall be elected in rotation and shall be eligible
for re-election. Those directors who have been elected to office and whose terms
have not expired at the meeting, at which the owners approve this By-law, will
complete the terms for which they have been elected;

at each annual meeting a number of directors equal to the number of directors
retiring at the end of their term in such year shall be elected for a term of three (3)
years;

the term of office for members of the Board shall be three (3) years;

where the Board is elected by acclamation, the directors at their first meating shall
determine the distribution of terms. Directors may be removed before the
expiration of their term in accordance with the procedure set forth in the Act;

clection to the Board shall be by written ballot, unless the election is by
zcclamation; and

the person receiving the highest number of votes will serve the longest term and
the person receiving the next greatest number of votes will serve the next longest
term, etc.
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7.6 Calling Of Mectings

(a) . meetings of the Board shall be held from time to time at such places and at such
times and on such days as either the President or a Vice-President who is a
director, or any two directors may determine, end the Secretary shall call meetings
when directly authorized by the President or by the Vice-President who is a
director and/or any other director. Notice of any meeting shall be given
personally, by ordinary prepaid mail, electronic communication, courier, facsimile
or telephone to each director not less than forty-cight (48) hours (excluding any
part of a Sunday or of a holiday as defined by the Interpretation Act of Canada
and any amendments thereto) before the time when the meeting is to be held, save
that no notice of a meeting shall be necessary if all the directors are present or if
those absent waive notice of or otherwise signify in writing their consent to the
holding of such meeting;

the Board may appoint a day.or days in any month or months for regular mestings
at a place and hour to be named. A copy of the resolution of the Board fixing a
place and time of regular meetings of the Boand shall be sent to each director
forthwith by ordinary prepaid post after being passed, but no other notice shall be
required for any such regular meeting; and

a meeting of the directors may be held by teleconfercnce or other form of
electronic communication that allows the directors to participate concurrently if
all the directors agree,

Declaration Of Interest

(a)  the provisions in the Act relating to the declaration of interest of any director in
any contract or arrangement entered into by or on behalf of the Corporation shall
te followed and complied with; and

(b)  in addition, the Board shall, prior to voting on any confract in which a director is
interested, obtain at least two (2) other independent bids from other contractors to
supply or provide the same supplies or services to the Corporation.

7.8 Confidentiality

All matters discussed at a board meeting, including all documents and information, is strictly
privileged and confidential and may not be disclosed to any person (including a spouse) unless
such information or documentation is determined by the Board in writing or as evidenced by the
minutes of the Corporation, not to be privileged and confidential. The duty not to disclose
information extends to all information obtained as a result of a director’s position on the Board.

7.9 Conflict of Interest

Any information gained, including but not limited to any information respecting units, unit
owners, tenants or residents, as a result of a director’s position on the Board, may not be used for
personal benefit, whether monetary or otherwise.

7.10  Protection Of Directors And Officers
No director or officer of the Corporation shall be liable for:
(a)  theacts, neglect or default of any other dircctor or officer;

(®)  eny loss or expense incurred by the Corporation through the insufficiency or
deficiency of title to any property acquired by order of the Board for or on behalf
of the Corporation;

the insufficiency or deficiency of any certificate or instrument in or upon which
eny of the monies of the Corporation shall be invested, provided always that the
investment certificate or instrument conforms with the provisions of the Act;

any loss or damage arising from the bankruptcy, insolvency or tortious act of any
person with whom any of the monies, certificates, term deposits, instruments or
effects of the Corporation shall be deposited;




any loss occasioned by en error of judgment or oversight on his/her part provided

the boerd member has acted in accordance with his/her obligations and duties
pursuant to the Act; or

0 any other loss, damage or misfortune whatsoever which shall happen in the
execution of the duties of his/er office or in relation thereto;

unless the same shall happen through his/her own dishonest or fraudulent act or acts, bad faith,
failure to meet the standard of care established in the Act or wilful misconduct.

7.11  Indermity Of Directors And Officers

Every director or officer of the Corporation and his/her heirs, executors, successors and assigns,
respectively, shalt from time to time and at all times be indemnified and saved harmless out of
the funds of the Corporation from and against:

(a) all costs, charges and expenses whatsoever which such director or officer sustains
or incurs in or about any action, suit or proceeding which is brought, commenced
or prosecuted against him/her for or in respect of any act, deed, matter or thing
whatsoever made, done or permitted by him or her in or about the execution of the
duties of his/her office; and

() all other costs, charges and expenses which he/she properly sustains or incurs in
or about or in relation to the affairs of the Corporation;

unless the loss occurs through his/her own dishonest or fraudulent act or acts, bad faith, failure to
meet the standard of care established in the Act or wilful misconduct.

7.12  Consents

Any consent required under the provisions of the Act, the declaration, the by-laws or the rules
shall be given by the Board in writing after a resolution for same has been passed.

7.13  Exccution Of Instruments

(a) any contract or obligation within the scope of any management agreement entered
into by the Coxporanon may be executed on behalf of the Corporatlon in
accordance with the provisions of such management agreement;

subject to the Act and the declaration but notwithstanding any provisions to the
contrary contained in the by-laws of the Corporation, the Board may by resclution
at any time and from time to time direct the manner in which and the person or
persons by whom any particular deed, transfer, assignment, contract, cheque or
obligation or any class of deed, transfer, assignment, contract, cheque or
cbligation of the Corporation may or shall be signed;

any member of the Board, or by resolution of the Board, any authorized agent
may execute a status certificate and cause the corporate seal to be affixed thercon
provided there is delivered with the certificate a statement under the signature of
the authorized agent that he/she has examined the records and confimms that the
particulars set out in the certificate are accurate; and

the manager, any two members of the Board or the Corporation’s solicitor may
execute a notice of lien or discharge of lien,

ARTICLE 8- OFFICERS
8.1 Election Of President

At the first meeting of the Board, after each election of directors, the Board shall elect from
among its members a President. In default of such election the then incumbent President, if a
member of the Board, shall hold office until his/her successor is elected.
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8.2 Appointed Officers

The Board shell oppoint a Secretary and may appoint one (1) or more Vice-Presidents, a
Treasurer and such other officers as the Board may determine, including one (1) or more
assistants to any of the officers so appointed. The officer so appointed may, but need not be, a
member of the Board. One (1) person may hold more than one (1) office and if the same person
holds both the office of Secretary and the office of Treasurer, he/she may be known as Secretary-
Treasurer.

8.3 . Term Of Office

At the first meeting of the Board, afer each election of directors, and then from time to time, the
Board shall appoint the officers of the Corporation. In the absence of written agreement to the
contrary, officers shall hold office until removed by the Board, provided always that officers
shall adhere to and be governed by the same qualifications as hereinbefore applied to directors
pursuant to Articles 7.3 and 7.4. Officers shall have such authority and perform such duties as
the Board may, from time to time determine that are consistent with the Act, and the declaration
and by-laws of the Corporatien.

8.4 President
The President shall:

(a) be the chairperson at all meetings of the Board and of the owners or designate the
chairperson at all such meetings;

®) have one (1) vote (only) at all meetings of the Board;
(©) co-ordinate the activities of the remaining members of the Board and officers;

(d) in the absence of a resolution of the Board specifying another officer, deal directly
with the property manager and the Corporation’s solicitor in all areas of concern;
and

(e) direct the enforcement of the Act, the declaration, the by-laws and the rules and
regulations of the Corporation by all lawful means at the Board’s disposal.

8.5 Vice-President

The Vice-President shail during the absence of the President, perform his/er duties and exercise
his/her powers, If there is more than one (1) Vice-President then the Vice-Presidents, in order of
seniority as determined by the Board, shall perform the functions of the President. The Vice-
President shall nat preside at a meeting of the Board or the owners if the Vice-President is not
qualified to attend such meeting as a director or owner, as the case may be. If a Vice-President
exercises any such duty or power, the absence of the President shell be presumed. A Vice-
President shall elso perform such duties and exercise such powers as the Board may prescribe
from time to time.

8.6 Secretary
The Secretary shall:

(a) give or cause to be given all notices required to be given to the owners, directors,
mortgagees and all others entitled thereto pursuant to the Act or the declaration,
by-laws or rules or any contracts to which the Corporation is a party;

®) atend all meetings of the directors and of the owners;

enfer or cause to be entered in books kept for that purpose minutes of all
proceedings at such meetings;

be the custodian of all books, papers, records, documents and other instrurnents
belonging to the Corporation. This does not require the Secretary to keep these
documents in his/her personal custody; and
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{€)  cause to have the by-laws registered and notice of the by-laws and of the rules and
regulations to be sent to all owners and mortgagees as required by the Act.

8.7  Treasurer
The Treasurer shall:

{a)  prepare or cause to be prepared, in consultation with property management, the
annual budget and the annual financial statements to be presented to the owners at
the annual general meeting;

(b)  prepare or cause to be prepared, in consultation with property management and
others as selected by the Board, a Reserve Fund Plan, if required; and

{¢)  prepare or cause to be prepared, in consultation with those selected by the Board,
en investment plan for the Corporation’s funds,

8.8 Officers

The officers of the Corporation shall have such additional responsibilities as may be approved by
resolution of the Board.

8.9  Committees

(a) in order to assist the Board in managing the affairs of the Corporation, the Board
may from time to time constitute such advisory committees to advise and make
recommendations to the Board in connection with the aclivities, management,
budgets, house rules, or any other matter related to the common elements or any
other property to which the Condominium Corporation has any rights or shares or
obligations; and

the members of such committees shall be appointed by the Board to hold office
and may be removed at any time by resolution of the Board.

ARTICLE 9- MEETINGS OF THE OWNERS
Annual Meetings

(@  the annual meeting of the owners shall be held within the City of Toronto
(Scarborough) at such time and on such day in each year as the Board may
determine, for the purpose of hearing and recciving the reports and statements
required to be read and presented before the owners at an annual meeting; electing
directors; and for the transaction of such other business as may properly be
brought before the mecting; and

()  the annual meeting is to take pace no later than six (6) months following the end
of the Corporation’s fiscal year.

9.2 Special Meetings

The Board shall have the power at any time to call a special meeting of the owners for the
transaction of any business, the nature of which shall be specified in the notice calling the
meeting,

9.3 Persons Entitled To Be Present

The only persons entitled to attend a meeting of owners shall be:

(8)  the owners and mortgagees entered on the record and who are entitled to receive
notice of and entitled to vote at the meeting in accordance with the Act;

{(t)  any other person entitled to vote thereat;
{c)  others who, although nct entitled o vote, are entitled or required under the

provisions of the Act or the by-laws of the Corporation to be present at the
meeting; and

ol
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(@)  any other person on the invitation of the Chairperson of the meeting or with the
consent of the meeting.

94  Quorum

A quorum for the transaction of business at a meeting of the Unit Owners is those Owners who
own together at least twenty five per cent (25%) of the units, If a quorum is not present within a
reasonable time after the time appointed for the holding of any meeting of the owners (such
rcasonable time to be determined by the Chairperson of the Meeting) the meeting shall be
adjourned and the Board shall call a further meeting of the owners in accordance with the Act.

9.5  Voting

(a) at each meeting of owners, subject to the provisions of the Act, every owner shall
be entitled to vote who is entitled to receive notice of the meeting and is not in
arrears of common expenses;

if the unit has been morgaged end the right to vote has been given to the
mortgagee, the owner (or hisfher proxy) may, subject to clause 9.5(c),
nevertheless represent such unit at meetings and vote in respect thereof;

in the event the morigages has notified the Corporation and the owner of the
morigagee’s intention to excreise such right at least four (4) days before the date
specified in the notice of meeting, the mortgagee or the mortgagee’s proxy may
exercise the right to vote;

any dispute over the right to vote shall be resolved by the Chairperson of the
meeting upon such evidence as he/she may deem sufficient;

(e)  the Chairperson shall not, in the case of a tie, cast a deciding vote; and

6] unless otherwise provided by the Act, the declaration or the by-laws, eny vote
shall be decided by a majority vote of those owners present in person or by proxy
at a meeting called for the purpose of holding such vote,

Method Of Voting

(@)  ztany annual or special meeting any question may be decided by a show of hands.
A declaration by the Chairperson that such question has by a show of hands been
carried, is prima facie proof of the fact without further proof of ownership of the
votes cast in favour of such question;

e vote for the election of directors shall be by ballot only;

anyonc, who has a right to vote, may demand a vote by ballot and upon such
demand the vote shall be a ballot vote unless the demand is withdrawn before the
ballots are distributed;

all voting by owners shall be on the basis of and in accordance with the Act; and

()  when all ballots have been deposited into the ballot box the scrutineers shall then
tabulate the votes for and against the matter being voted upon.

9.7 Proxies

Every owner or mortgagee entited to vote at mectings of owners may by instrument in writing
appoint a proxy, who need not be an owner or mortgagee, to attend and act at the meeting in the
same manner, to the same extent and with the same power as if the owner or mortgagee were
present at the meeting. The instrument appointing @ proxy shall be in writing and signed by the
appointor or his/her attorney authorized in writing. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be
deposited with the Secretary before any vote or in accordance with procedures established by
resolution of the Board.

E
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9.8  Representatives

An executor, administrator, committee of a mentally incompetent person, guardian, trustee or
representative of & Corporation, upon filing with the Secretary of the meeting sufficient proof of
his/her appointment shall represent the owner or mortgagee at all meetings of the owners and
may vote in the same manner and to the same extent as such owner. If there be more than one
(1) executor, administrator, committee, guardian or trustee, the provisions relating to co-owners
shall apply,

9.9 Co-Owners

If & unit or a mortgage on a unit is owned by two (2) or more persons, any one (1) of them
present or represented by proxy may in the absence of the other or others vote, but if more than
one (1) of them are present or represented by proxy, they shall vote in the same way, failing
which the vote for such unit shall not be counted. Where a unit is owned by more than two 2
persons, any one (1) owner may vote, but if there is a dispute, the majority of the owners shall
decide how the vote is to be exercised. .

ARTICLE 10 - ADDITIONAL RIGHTS OF THE CORPORATION

10.1  The contravention of any provisions of the Act, declaration, by-laws and/or rules of the
Corporation, shall give the Board the right, in addition to any other rights set forth in the Act and
the declaration the right to;

(2)  prohibit any person from using the facilities or any part of the common elements
of the Corporation for any pericd of time that the Board, acting rcasonably,
determines appropriate;

enter the unit, or any part of the common elements in which or with respect to
which such contravention exists and to summarily abate and remove at the
expense of the owner of the unit, any structure, item or condition that may exist in
or about the unit or any part of the cemmon elements contrary to the intent and
meaning of the provisions of the Act, declaration, by-laws and/or rules and the
Board shall not be deemed guilty of any manner of trespass; or

enjoin, abate or remedy by appropriate legal proceedings, either at law or in
equity, the continuance of any such breach, including without -limiting the
generality of the foregoing, any proceeding for compliance pursuant to the
provisions of the Act; and

(@) deem all costs incurred by the corporation pursuant to Article 10 to be common
expenses attributable to the unit and collected in the same manner as common
expenses.

10.2  Occupancy

The Corporation hereby adopts as the maximum occupancy for each unit, the occupancy load
determination in the Ontario Building Code as prescribed in O. Reg 403/97, being two (2)
persons per sleeping room or sleeping area in a dwelling unit.

10.3 Non-Resident Access to Common Elements

Pursuant to S. 56(1)(k) of the Act those persons who arc not residents or guests of residents are
not entitled to access or use of any of the facilities or amenities, which are common element
areas of the Corporation.

104  Indemnification by Owners

(2)  the owner of a unit is responsible for any costs incwred to repair damage to the
owner's unit, that may have been caused by the owner or anyone for whom the
owner is responsible, howsoever caused;

the owner of a unit is responsible for any costs incurred to repair damage to the
owner's unit, the common elements, or other units that may have been caused by
the owner or anyone for whom the owner is responsible, howsoever caused;
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in those cases where it has been determined that the responsibility for payment of
the cost to repair is that of the owner, or where an owner requests to repair a
common element himself or herself, the Board shall approve the selection of the
contractor and/or the method of repair, This decision, at the discretion of the
Board, shall be based on a minimum of two (2) bids, the method of repair, the
meeting of standards of uniformity and consideration of the convenience of the
owner(s) involved;

Each owner shal! indemnify and save the Corporation harmless from and against
any damages, loss and/or cost, including, but not limited to:

()  increased insurance premiums;

(i) damage, injury or liability which the Corporation may suffer or incur
resulting from, or caused by an owner, including, but not limited to all
costs and expenses incurred:

A. to redress, rectify and/or obtain relief from any injury or damage;

B. by reason of breach of the Act, declaration, by-laws and/or any
rules of the Corporation in force from time to time; and

by the Corporation in relation to the enforcement of any rights or
duties pursuant to the Act, the declaration, the by-laws and/or the
rules of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 11 - ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF COMMON EXPENSES
111 Assessment of Common Expenses

(a) el cxpenses, charges and costs of maintenance, repair or replacement of the
common elements and the assets of the Corporation and any other expenses,
charges or costs which the Board may incur or expend pursuant to its duties shall
be assessed by the Board and levied agsinst the owners in the proportions in
which they are required to contribute to the common expenses as set forth in the
declaration or in zccordance with the provisions of the Act; and

the Board shall from time to time and at least annually prepare a budget for the
property and determine by estimate the amount of common expenses for the next
ensuing fiscal year or remainder of the current fiscal year as the case may be. The
Board should allocate and assess such common expenses as set out in the budget
for such period among the owners, according to the proportion in which they are
required to contribute to the common experses as set forth in the declaration.

Reserve Fund

(a) the Board shall establish and maintain a reserve fund(s) in accordance with the
Act; and

(b) the reserve fund(s) shall be kept in a separate interest bearing account with any
Province of Ontario Savings Office or any chartered bank or trust comparny
branch or any other institution in accordance with the Act; and

{c) may be invested in accordance with the Act,
11.3  Extraordinary Expenditures

Any expenditure not contemplated in the budget and for which the Board shall not have
sufficient funds may be assessed at any time during the year, in addition to the annual
assessment, by the Board serving notices of such further assessment on all owners, which shall
include a written statement setting out the reasons for the extraordinary assessment.
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114 Delivery of Assessments

@

(b

the Board shall give notice to all owners of the amount of common expenses
payable by each of them respectively, and shall deliver copies of each budget on
which such common expenses are based, to all owners and mortgsgees entered on
the record; and

extraordinary assessments shall be payable by each owner within ten (10) days
afier the delivery of notice thereof to such owner, unless a further peried of time
has been determined by resolution of the Board and set out in such notice.

11.5  Owners’ Obligations To Pay Assessments

(a)

each owner shall be obliged to pay to the Corporation the full amount of such
annual assessment within ten (10) days afier the delivery or mailing of the notice
of the annual assessment to the owner. Notwithstanding that common expenses
are payable annually, the Board may by resolution permit owners to meke their
common expense payments in twelve (12) equal monthly instelments. Upon
receipt of a request from and for the exprass convenience of the owner, the Board
may adopt, by resolution, a pre-authorized payment or similar plan for the
convenience of the owners, provided always that upon cancellation of the plan or
any default occurring on the part of the owner, the balance of the annual
assessment together with interest accruing thereon from the date of default at the
rate specified in this by-law shall become immediately due and payable to the
Corporation; and

if the Board enacts a resolution requiring owners to pay their common expense
payments either by pre-authorized chequing or by post-dated cheques, the owners
shall arrange for the payment of their proportionate shares of the common
expenses by means of 2 pre-authorized chequing or post-dated chequss or other
similar plan approved by the Board. Where the Board approves a pre-authorized
chequing plan the Corporation shell be entitled to debit the bank account of the
owner each month to collect ene-twelfth (1/12) of the annual assessment. The
acceptance by the Board of this altemnate method of payrment by the owner does
not constitute a waiver of the owner’s obligation to pay his/her proportionate
share of the annual assessment es hereinbefore provided and, where the owner
fails to ensure that the Corporation is able to make automatic monthly deductions
from the owner’s bank account or where the owner terminates the plan or there
are insufficient funds in the account to cover the automatic deduction, the then
unpaid balance of the owner’s assessment for the year shall become immediately
due and payable together with interest thereon calculated in accordance with this
by-law until paid. The Board may, by resolution, authorize such eMemate
methods of payment g3 it may reasonably determine provided always that any
such method of payment shall apply consistently to and for the convenience of all
OWnErs.

11.6  Default In Payment Of Assessment

(a)

arrears of payment required to be made under the provisions of this Asticle 11
shall bear interest at the rate of 18 per cent per annum compounded monthly unti}
payment has been received in full from the owner. Interest at the aforesaid rate
shall be charged from time to time on the unpaid balance of common expenses
plus unpaid interest and any legal costs incurred by the Corporation in the
collection or attempted collection of the unpaid amount and interest shall be
charged upon the aggregate total amount monthly and shall be compounded
montbly until paid; and

in any collection or atiempted collection proceedings, including lien proceedings
and/or sale or other court proceeding instituted by the Corporation to collect
common expenses, or other amounts deemed to be common expenses, from the
owner, there shall be added to any amount found due all costs incurred by the
Corporation and all legal costs on a substantial indemnity basis (formerly known
as solicitor and client costs) incurred in such actjon,
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ARTICLE 12 - BANKING ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS

12.1 Banoking Arrangements

The banking business of the Corporation or any part thereof shall be transacted with such benk or
trust company as the Board may designate or authorize from time to time by resolution, and ell
such banking business, or any part thereof, shall be transacted on the Corporation’s behalf by any
one (1) or more officers, or other persons, as the Board may designate or authorize from time to
time by resolution, and to the extent therein provided, including, without restricting the
generality of the foregoing, the operation of the Corporation’s accounts, the making, signing,
drawing, accepting, endorsing, negotiating, lodging, depositing or transferring of any cheques,
promissory notes, drafls, acceptances, bills of exchange and orders relating to any such banking
business, and the defining of the rights and powers of the parties thereto and any act or thing on
the Corporation’s behalf to facilitate such banking business.

12.2  Exccution of Instruments

Subject to the provisions of the Act, all deeds, transfers, assignments, contracts and obligations
on behelf of the Corporation may be signed by the President or the Vice-President, together with
the Sceretary or any other director. Any contract or obligetion within the scope of any
menagement agreement entered into by the Corporation may be executed on behalf of the
Corporation in accordance with the provisions of such management agreement, Notwithstanding
any provisions of the Act, the Board may at any time and from time to time, direct the manner in
which, and the person(s) by whom any particular deed, transfer, contract of obligation or any
class of deeds, transfers, conlracts or obligetions of the Corporation may or shall be signed.

123 Exccution of the Status Certificate and Notices of Lien and Discharges of Liens

The Status Certificate, Notices of Lien and Discharges of Liens, as required by the Act, may be
signed by any officer or any director of the Corporation, or any person authorized by resolution
of the Board of Directors with or without the seal of the Corporation affixed thereto, provided
that the Board may, by resolution, direct the manner in which, and the person(s) by whom, such
certificates may or shall be signed.

ARTICLE 13 - MISCELLANEOUS

13.1  Invalidity

The invalidity of any part of this by-law shall not impair or affect in any manner the validity and
enfarceability or effect of the balance thereof,

13.2  Waiver

No restriction, condition, obligation or provision contained in this by-law shall be deemed to
have been abrogated or waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same iespective of the
number of violations or breaches thereof which mey occur.

13.3  Headings

The headings in the body of this by-law form no part thereof but shall be deemed to be inserted
for convenicnce of reference only.

13.4  Amendment

This by-law or any part hereof may be varied, altered or repesled by a by-law passed in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and the declaration.

13.5 Conflicts

(@ inthe case of a conflict between the provisions of the Act and any provision in the
declaration, by-laws or rules and regulations, the Act shall prevail;

(b) in the case of a conflict between the provisions in the declaration and any
provision in the by-laws or rules and regulations, the declaration shall prevail,
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unless the by-law or rule has .been amended after the registration of the
declaration as provided for in the Act; and

in the event the provisions of the Act or the declaration are silent the provisions of
the by-laws shall prevail.

WITNESS the corporate seal of the Corporation this m day of E}%M , 2002,

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED METROPOLITAN TORONTO
In the presence of: CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.
831 \

AN A3 /0
P“R/ < . »é‘Csl/Ome. .
a in itle (eter Mo
Per: % SEe Tl Pres(dew:{’
EdthWargRg  Secretary

I/We have authority to bind the Corporetion
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CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A By-LAW
(Under subsection 56(9) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION No. 831 (known as the
“Corporation”) certifies that:

1. The Copy of By-law No. 3, attached as Schedule “A”, is a true copy of the By-
law,

The By-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998,

The owners of a majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour
of confirming the By-law.

™ .
Daren this_1 ] dey of DECEMEEL. 2002

METROPOLITAN ToRrONTO CONDOMINIUM
ConroRaTION No. 831

BY: ; Cith -
Print Nanté: Ravasnvanr) FErerllar
President o

BY: é) /”‘9“’/{

Print Name: _£p /77 (JAHTKIAL
Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation
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BY-LAWNO. 3

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NQ. 831

A By-law to establish procedures with respect to the mediation and arbitration of
- disputes described in Sections 125 and 132 of the Condominium Act, 1998 (*Disputes’)
and any amended or successor legislation (the “Acf’).

WHEREAS:

A.
B.

The Act intends that all Parties described in Sections 125 and 132 resolve
Disputes which may arise between them through mediation and arbitration;

It is within the power of the Corporation, and it is encouraged by the Act, to enact
a by-law to establish the procedure for mediation and arbitration of Disputes;

The Corporation intends that procedures in this By-law be deemed incorporated
into the agreements and documents described in Sections 125 and 132 of the
Act and that this procedure be employed for all Disputes, governed by these
sections and any amended or successor legislation.

ARTICLE 1 - GENERAL

DISPUTES

1.1

Disputes relating to the breach, termination, existence, validity, performance,
interpretation or enforceability of any of the agreements listed in Section 132(2)
of the Act or Disputes arising In connection with the documents referred to in
Section 125 of the Act, other than those which must be resolved in the Courts or
those which may be resolved in the Courts unless the Parties agree to submit
their dispute to mediation and arbitration, shall be addressed and resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this By-law.

DEFINITIONS

1.2

a) Deliver — means serving, glving to or delivering any Notice or
Document to a Party pursuant to Article 1.3 of this By-law.

b) Party — means any person or corporate entity named as a Party in
relation to a Dispute in a Notice of Dispute, Notice of Mediation or
Notice of Arbitration. For the purposes of paying costs and for
delivery/service of documents pursuant to this By-law, co-owners who
have not given the corporation notice of separate addresses for service
shall be deemed fo be one Party.

c) Recipient — means the person to whom a Notice or Document has
been Delivered in accordance with this By-law.

DELIVERY/SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS

1.3

All notices and documents required to be Delivered or provided to the

Corporation shall be Delivered in accordance with subsection 46{2)(c) of the Act;

to an owner in accordance with subsection 47{7) of the Act, to a morigagee in

accordance with subsection 47(8) of the Act; and to all other Parties either:

a) personally;

b) by pre-paid mail to that Party's last known address;

¢) by pre-paid registered post;

d) by facsimile transmission; or

e) electronic mail or any other method of electronic communication if the
Party agrees in writing that the Party giving the notice or document may
give the notice or document in this manner.
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1.4

If a Party is represented by an agent or sollcitor, any document to be Delivared to
that Party may be Delivered to that party's agent or solicitor in accordance with
Article 1.3. ) .

Notices and documents will be deemed to have been recsived the day of hand
Delivery, facsimile transmission or electronic communication and for Delivery by
pre-paid mail and registered post, forty-eight (48) hours after posting or
registration thereof,

CONFIDENTIALITY

1.6

Settlement efforts and statements made by the Parties made during Negotiation,
Mediation and/or Arbitration shall, In all respects, be kept confidential and shall
be strictly without prejudice,

ARTICLE 2. NEGOTIATION

Any Party may Deliver a written Notice of Dispute to any other Party, which shall
include:

a) an outline of the nature of the Dispute; and
b) the names of the Partles involved in the Dispute.

The Parties who have received and are named in the Notice of Dispute: shall
meet for the purpose of trying to resolve the Dispute as soon as possible after
receiving a Notice of Dispute, as many times as the Parties reasonably deem
necessary, in order to gather and furnish to the other Party or Parties ali
information with respect to the matters In issue which the Parties belleve will
assist with its resolution. The spacific format for such discussions shall be left to
the Parties and may include the preparation of an agreed upon statement of facts
ar written statements of position furished to the other Party or Parties.

ARTICLE 3 - MEDIATION

NOTICE OF MEDIATION AND SELECTION OF MEDIATOR

341

Notwithstanding that the Parties may still be in negofiations pursuant to Article 2,
a Notice of Mediation may be Delivered by any Party to the other Party or Partles
on or after the tenth (10%) day after the Notice of Dispute has bean Dellvered and
must be Delivered no later thirty (30) days after Delivery of tha Notice of Dispute,
and shall include:

a) a statement that the Party has made a good faith effort to
reach a settlement In accordance with Article 2;

b)  the names of two qualified individuals to act as mediator,
who have indicated a willingness to act as mediator, ranked
in order of preference;

a statement of any facts agreed by all Parties, if any; and

a written statement of the Party's position.
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Within five (5) days of receipt of a Notice of Medlation the Reciplents shali each
Deliver to the other Party or Parties the names of two qualified individuals to act
as mediator, who have indicated a willingness to act as mediator, ranked In order
of preference and each Reciplent shail include a written statement of histherjits
position.

For purposes of Section 132 of the Act, a Dispute will be deemed to be submitted
to Mediation by the Parties on the day the Recipient or Reciplents each Delivers
to the other Party or Parties the names of two qualified individuals to act as
mediator

The Parties shall unanimously appoint, from the names submitted, a mediator
who shall be a qualified and experienced mediator.

If the Parties are unable to reach unanimous agreement on the selection of a
mediator within ten (10) days afer the date the Notice of Mediation is Delivered,
the mediator shall be selected at random by draw by the Party who Delivered the
Notice of Mediation and in the presence of the other Parties from among the
names of the mediators submitted by the Parties.

The Party who Delivered the Notice of Mediatlon, must notify the mediator of his
or her appointment, within three (3) business days of such appointment and shall
provide the mediator with a copy of this By-law.

If a Party falls to submit names in accordance with Article 3.2, the Dispute will be
deemed to have failed and the mediator selected by the other Party or Partles
shall Deliver to ali the Parties a Notice stating that the mediation has failed and
the notice may specify how the mediator's fees and expenses are to be borme by
the Parties.

ROLE OF MEDIATOR

3.8 The medliator’s role is to assist the Parties in resolving the Dispute in accordance
with the procedures set out in this By-law. The mediator will not make decislons
for the Parties about how the matter should or must be resolved.

If the mediator selected by the Parties is a qualified lawyer, he/she will not
provide legal representation or legal advice to elther Party.

The mediator has no duty to assert or protect the legal rights of any Pary, to
. raise any Issue not raised by the Parties themselves, or to determine who should
participate in the mediation.

LOCATION, TIME AND PLACE OF HEARING

3.11 The place of mediation shall be determined by the mediator in consultation with
the Parties and the mediator will promptly advise the Parties of the location and
time of the mediation and the estimated cost of the mediation.

MEDIATION BRIEF

3.12 Each Party shall submit to the mediator and all other Parties, at least fivs (5)
days before the hearing date, a written mediation brief of not more than ten (10}
pages, single spaced on 8%" by 11" paper, setting out the relevant facts and the
Party's positions conceming the matters in the Dispute.

FEES AND EXPENSES

3.13 Each Party shall Deliver to the mediator, with their mediation brief, or no later
than twenty-four (24) hours before the commencement of the mediation, a
certified cheque payable to the mediator for such Party’s pro rata share of the
mediator’s anticipated fees and expenses of the mediation.
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3.14

3.15

3.16

3.7

Fees and expensas of the mediation shall be bome as specified in a setilement,
if a settlement is obtained. If no settlement is obtained, the mediator's fees and
expenses shall be bome as specified in the notice stating that the mediation has
failed.

If a Party fails to Deliver to the mediator a certified cheque in accordance with
Article 3.13, the mediation will be deemed fo have falled and the Mediator will
issue a notice stating that the mediation has falled and which Party or Parties
failed to Deliver o the mediator a cerlified cheque in accordance with Article
3.13.

A Party who has failed fo Deliver to the mediator a certified cheque in
accordance with Article 3.13 may not Deliver a Notice of Arbitration unless that
Party has withdrawn from the Mediation in accordance with Article 3.20.

If a Party who has Delivered to the mediator a cedified cheque in accordance
with Article 3.13 when a Party has not complied with Article 3.13, znd the
mediator deducts an amount for fees from the certified cheque provided in
accordance with Article 3.13, the Party who has complied with Article 3.13 may
add amounts paid to the mediator to the Dispute.

AUTHORITY TO SETTLE AND LEGAL REPRESENTATION

3.18

3.18

The Partles or representatives of the Parties with full authority to seitle the
Dispute shali attend the mediation in person.

The Parties are entitled to seek legal representation or advice prior to or during
the mediation and may have iawyers present at the mediation who shall be
permitted to fully participate in all aspects of the mediation,

WITHDRAWAL FROM MEDIATION

3.20 Any Party and/or the mediator may withdraw from madiation at any time by giving

3.21

written notice ta the ather Party or Parties at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to
the scheduled commencement of the mediation hearing.

If a Parly or the mediator has withdrawn from mediation in accordance with
Article 3.20, the mediation will be deemed to have failed and the mediator will
issue a notice stating that the mediation has failed.

TERMINATION OF MEDIATION

3.22 The mediation shall end on the earlier of:

a) the date that the Parties enter into a binding setflement agreement
with respect to all or a part of the matters in Dispute;

b) the date the mediator issues a notice stating that the mediation has
failed;

c) the date that any Party or the mediator withdraws from the
medilation, in accordance with Article 3.20; and

d) sixly (60) days after the Parties submitted their Dispute to
mediation If In that time they failed to select a mediator.

ARTICLE 4 — ARBITRATION

APPLICATION

4.1

If all or part of the matters in a Dispute are not resolved or settled through the
procedures provided under Articles 2 and 3, the remaining matters of the Dispute
shall be determined by final and binding arbitration conducted by a single
arbitrator in accordance with the procedures provided in this Article. Except as
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otherwise provided in this Article, the arbitration of the Dispute, including its
procedurgs, decision and enforcement, shall be in accordance with the
Arbilration Act, 1991 (Ontario) and any amended or successor legislation and the
other applicable laws of the Province of Ontario regarding arbitration and the
enforcement of arbitral awards (collectively, the “Arbitration Acf’) and any
applicable federal laws of Canada.

NOTICE OF ARBITRATION

4.2 Any Party, subject to Aricle 3.15 may Initiate the arbitration by Dehvwmg a
written Notice of Arbitration:

(a) sixty (60) days after the Parties submitted their Dispute to mediation if
the Parties failed to select a mediator, or if a Party withdrew from the
mediation in accordance Article 3.20; or

(b) thirty (30) days after the mediator selected under Articles 3.1 to 3.7
Delivers a notice stating that the mediation has failed.

The Notice of Arbitration shall include:

a) an outline of the issues to be arbitrated;

b) the names of the Parties involved In the dispute;

c) a statement indicating the date that mediation was terminated
under Article 3 hereof; and

d) the names of at least two (2) persons who the Party has selected fo
act as arbitrator ranked In order of preference.

THE ARBITRATOR

4.4 The arbitrator shall be either:
a) a panel member of the Cendominium Dispute Resolution Centre;
b) a member of the Arbitration and Mediation Institute of Ontario;

c) a Canadian former Judge who carries on business as a
professional arbitrator and who is based in Ontario.

The Arbitrator shall be impartial and independent of the Parties to the Dispute
and shall, if requested, confirm to the Parties that he/she has no current or past
relationship of any kind with any of the Parties that might glve rise to justifiable
doubts as to his or her impartiality.

Within five (5) days of receipt of a Notice of Arbitration the Recipients shall each
Deliver to the other Party or Parties the names of two qualified individuals to act
as the arbitrator, who have indicated a willingness to act as arbitrator, ranked in
order of preference. Such Recipients shall include a written staternent of position.

The Parties shall unanimously appoint, within ten (10) days of Delivery of the
Notice of Arbitration, an arbltrator from the names submitted. The arbitrator shall
be qualified and experienced to act as an arbitrator.

iIf the Parties are unable to reach unanimous agreement on the selection of an
arbitrator within ten (10) days after the date the Notice of Arbitration is Delivered,
the arbitrator shall be selected at random by draw by the Party who Delivered the
Notice of Arbitration and in the presence of the other Parties from among the
names of the arbitrators submitted by the Parties.

If a Party fails to submit names in accordance with this Section, such Party shali
be deemed to accept as the arbitrator, the psrson selected, by the other Party or
Parties, in accordance with this Section.
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LOCATION, TIME AND PLACE OF ARBITRATION

4.10 The place of arbitration shall be determined by the ambitrator in consultation with
the Parties and the arbitrator will promptly advise the Parties of the location, time
for commencement, schedule for and estimated cost of the arbitration,

ARBITRATION BRIEF

4.11  Within ten (10) days after the date of the appointment of the arbitrator each Party
shall Deliver to the arbitrator and to the other Party or Parties a written arbitration
brief which shall set forth each Party's position conceming the matters in dispute
and shall include:

a) a statement of fact and law;

b) copies of all relevant documents that are in that Party’s possession
or within the Party’s control;

c) a slatutery declaration of the Party presenting the brief declaring
that the documents included in the brief are all the documents
relevant to the Dispute that are in that Party's possession or
control, Including those documents that are or might be unfavorable
to that Party's position in the arbitration; and

d) a statement of the relief sought.
FEES AND EXPENSES

4.12 Each Party shall Dellver to the arbitrator, with their arbitration brief, or no later
than twenty-four (24) hours before the commencement of the arbitration, a
certified cheque payable to the arbitrator for such Pary's pro rata share of the
arbitrator’s anticipated fees and expenses of the arbitration.

The fees and expenses of the arbitration shall be home as specified in the
arbitrator’s award subject to Article 4.23,

if a Party fails to Deliver to the arbitrator a certified cheque in accordance with
Article 4.12, the arbitrator may continue the arbitration and make an award on the
evidence before him/her except that the arbitrator may not take into account any
documents, briefs or evidence provided by the Parly who failed to pay fees in
accordance with Article 4.12, ’

If the Party who fails lo Deliver a certified cheque to the arbitrator in accordance
with Article 4.12 is the Party who commenced the arbitration, the arbitrator may
make an award dismissing the claim.

ADDITIONAL PARTIES

4.16 Upon reviewing the Notice of Arbitration and Arbitration Briefs, the Arbitrator may
make a request of the Parties that another Party or Parties be joined in the
arbitration. Any other Parly or Parties may only be joined with that Party's
consent and the consent of the original Parties to the Dispute.

HEARING

4.17 The arbitration shall be an oral hearing, conducted in the English language,
unless the Padies and the arbitrator agree otherwiss, and shall consist of
examination in chief and cross examinaticn of witnesses under oath, and oral
arguments to be presided over by the arbitrator. Except for the statutory
declaration provided pursuant to Article 4.11(c), there shall be no oral or
documentary discovery under oath.
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REPRESENTATION

4.18 The Paries are entitied to be represented and assisted by legal counsel in
connection with all aspects of the arbitration and any Parly's legal counsal shall
be permitied to attend and fully participate in all aspects of the arbitration.

DURATION OF ARBITRATION

4,19 The hearing shall begin not more than thirty (30) days after the Arbitration Notice
is Delivered and shall be conducted over no more than five (5) consecutve
business days whereby:

a) each Party shall be given a maximum of two (2) full business days
to present his or her case to the arbitrator;

b)  the arbitrator shall have the discretion to regulate, among other
things, the length of a Party's cross examination of the other Parly's
witnesses to ensure the fair and equal treatment of all Parties with
regard to the time limits of the hearing; and

on the fifth (5™) business day of the hearing or earlier, each Party
shall be given the opportunity to present oral and written argumenis
to the arbitrator.

POWERS OF THE ARBITRATOR

4.20 Subject to Article 4.21, the arbitrator shall have the discretion to determine all
procedural matters, including but not limited fo those relating to evidence,
witnasses, documents and interpreters, and may require the parties to attend at a
preliminary meeting, which may be held by teleconference, to discuss and
determine any procedural matters that, in the discretion of the arbitrator, should
be determined prior to the commencement of the arbitration hearing.

The arbirator may make whatever award he/she considers just having regard to
the dispute, the interest of the Partles, the Act, the regulations, the agreement,
the declaration, the by-laws and the rules and may do one or more of the
following:

order an amendment to any document in dispute between the
Parties, said amendment to be effective as between the Parties to
the arbitration;

order a Party to do something;
order a Party to refrain from doing something;

order a Parly to pay monsy as damages, compensation or
reimbursement; and

any other order as may be permitted by the Arbitration Act.

THE ARBITRATOR'S AWARD

4.22 The arbilrator shall be required to make an award, in writing, signed by the
arbitrator, within thirty (30) days after the conclusion of the hearing and a copy of
the award Is to be Delivered to the Paries in accordance with this By-law.

The award of the arbitrator shall be final and binding. The arbitrator shall inciude
reasons for the award.

The arbifrator's award may include an Order for costs, specifying the Party or
Parties entilled to costs, the Party or Parties who must pay the costs, the amount
of the costs and the manner of payment. If the arbitrator does not make an Order
respecting costs, a Party may, within twenty (20) days after being notified of the




’ Copyright ® by Audrey Loeb and Warren Kleiner/Miller Thomson LLP-January 21, 2002

award, apply to the arbitrator for an- Order respecting costs. If no application is
made to the arbitrator for an Order respecting costs or, if following an Application
the arbitrator does not make an Order respecting costs, then subject to any
agreement to the contrary, the Partles must bear their own costs of the fees and
disbursements of the arbitrator in equal shares.

An arbitrator's award and/or Order for costs may be filed in the Superior Court of
Justice and, on being filed, will have the same effect as if it was an Order of the
Superior Court of Justice. Once filed, proceedings may be taken on both the
award and/or the Order for costs.

DEFENCE TO ACTION

4.26 Other than an action to enforce the award of the arbitrator, the provisions of this
By-law represent a complste defence to any suit, action or other proceeding
instituted in any Court or before any administrative tiibunal with respsct to any
Dispute. Nothing in this By-law prevents the Parties from exercising any other
rights they may have pursuant to the Act, the regulations, the agreements
described in Section 132(2) of the Act, the declaration, the by-laws or the rules.

ARTICLE 5 —~ FORMS

FORMS

5.1 Precedent forms are attached fo this By-law as Schedule *A” through Schedule
“E". These forms may be used by any party for purposes of the procedurses
contained in this Mediation and Arbitration By-law. These forms need not be
used and may be altered, if required, to mest the circumstances of a specific
situation. The forms attached include:

a) Schedule “A” Notice of Dispute;
b) Schedule “B” Notice of Mediation:

c) Schedule "C" Response to Notice of Mediation;

d) Schedule "D" Notice of Arbitration; and

e) Schedule “E" Response to Notice of Arbitration.

WITNESS the corporate seal of the Comporation this ] o day of lﬁ’mﬁéﬁ ,
2002.

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED METROPOLITAN TORONTO
In the presence of: CONDOMINIUN CORPORATION
NO. 8

3
el /V 2 ResIBENT

Ramallhgary Bee, No i
Yy &2/2 Seceerng

Ec ik Wt KiagTitle
We have the authority to bind the
Corporatlon.
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SCHEDULE "A"
NOTICE OF DISPUTE
DATE:

TO [include addrass, telephone, fax number, and e-mall address, if known].

FROM (inciude address, tatephone, fax number, and e-mall address, If knowm I

Statement of Dispute:

(Signature)
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SCHEDULE *B"
NOTICE OF MEDIATION
DATE:

TO {includs address, telephone, fax numbar, and e-mall address, {f known):

FROM Jincluds addross, telephans, fax number; and e-mall address, if known]:

1. IWe, have made a good faith effort to reach a
(insert name of party giving nolice)
settlement of the dispute through negotiation.

2. Proposed Mediators (indude name and contact information):

3. Statement of Facts Agreed by All Parties, If any:
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Statement of Position:

5. Documents: .
(If you are relylng on any decuments then a summary of sach document must be set out below or on an attached
schedule. Each summary must Include the date of the document's creatlon, its author and a brief summary of Its
contents.) .

DOCUMENTS
DATE AUTHOR BRIEF SUMMARY OF CONTENTS

{Signature)

Each reciplent of this Notice of Medlatlon shall deliver to the othar party or parlies tha names of two (2} quallied Individuals to act as
Medlator, who have Indicaled a willingness to act Medlator, ranked in ordar of preference and sach reciplent shall include a written
stalement of histher/its position.

1 the Partles are unable to reach unanimous agreament on the selection of 3 megiator withln ten (10) days after tha dale the Notice

of Mediation s Delivered, the mediator shall bs selected a! random by draw by the Party who Delivered the Notice of Mediation and
Inthe presence of the cther Parlles from among the names of the mediators submitied by the Partiss.

The Party who Delivared the Notice of Medlation, must notlfy the medlator of his or har appointmani, within (hree (3) business days
of such appointment and shall provide the mediator with a copy of this By-law.




s

If a Party fails to submit namas In acoordance with Articie 3.2, the Dispute will ba desmed lo have falled and the medlator selocted
by the other Parly or Parties shall Dallver to all the Partlas a Notice stating that the mediation has falied and the notice may spedify
how Lhe medlator's fess and expenses are to be bome by the Parties.

Copyright & by Audrey Loob and Wanren Kisiner/Mliler Thomson LLP-January 21, 2002 -ﬂ( -

SCHEDULE “C”

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF MEDIATION

DATE:

TO Dnetudo address, telephone, fax number, and e-mail address, i Known):

FROM fclude address, toiephons, fax number, and e-mall address, i known]:

Proposed Mediatars (naude name and contact information):

1:

2:

Note; You may propose a mediator who has bean proposed by ancther parly.

Statement of Position:
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Documents:

(If you are relylng on any documents then a summary of sach document must ba sel cut below or on an attachod
schedule. Each summary must include the date of the dotument's creation, Its awthor and 2 brlef summary of fls
contents.)

DOCUMENTS

DATE AUTHOR BRIEF SUMMARY OF CONTENTS

{Slgnature)

{f the Parlles are unabla to reach unanimous agresment on the salection of a medlalor wilhin ten {10} days aRar the date the Notice
of Medialion Is Dellversd, the modaler shalf be selected at mndom by draw by the Party who Deliverad the Nolice of Madiation and
In the presenca of the other Pastles from among the names of the mediators submitied by ta Parles.

The Parly who Dellvered the Nolica of Madialion, must notify the mediator of his or her appointment, within three (3) business days
of such appointmant and shall pravids the mediator with a copy of this By-daw.

Il 3 Parly falis to submit names In accordance with Asticle 3.2, the Dispute will be dasmed to have falled and the mediator selected
by the other Party or Parties shall Dellver to all the Parties a Notica stating that the mediation has falled and tha notice may spedfy
how the mediator’s fees and expenses ara o be boma by the Parties. :
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SCHEDULE "D”
NOTICE OF ARBITRATION

DATE:

TO fincluds 2ddress, telsphone, fax number, and e-mall address, Il known):

FROM {includs address, telephone, fax number, and e-mall address, if known):

This matter is proceeding to arbitration because: (place an *X* In the appropriale rasponse)

() sixty (60) days have passed from the date of the Notice of Mediation, a
copy of which is attached hereto and the parties have not selected a
mediator; or

() thify (30) days have passed from the delivery of the mediator's notice
indicating that the mediation has failed. A copy of the mediator’s notice is
attached hereto.

Proposed Arbitrators (indude name and contact information);

(Signature)

The Parties shall unanimously appolnt, within tan (10} days of Delivery of tha Nolice of Arbitration, an arblbalor from the names
submilted. The arbltrator shall be qualified and experenced to act as an arbltralor,

If the Parties are unabie to reach unanimous agreemant on the seleclion of an arbilrator within ten {10) days after tho dala tha
Notice of Arillration Is Delivered, the arblirator shall be selecied at random by draw by the Pany who Dellvered the Nalics of
Arbilration and In the presence of the other Parfies from among the names of the arblirators submitted by the Parties.

i a Party falls to submit names In accordance with this Sectlor, such Party shall be deemed to accept as the arbitralor, he person
selected. by the other Party or Partles, In accordance with this Section,

Within ten {10) days afier the dale of the appolntment of the arbitralor aach Party shall Dellver 1o the arbltrator and 1o the other Party
or Parlles a wiillen erbltration brisf which shall set forth each Party's position conceming the matters In dispute and shail indude:

3} aslalement of fact and law;

b) coplas of all relevant documents thal are In thal Party's passession or within (e Party's tontrol;
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a slalulory declaration of the Party presenting tha brief dsc/aring that the documents Included In the bdaf are all the
documants relevant to the Dispute that are in that Parly’s possassion or conbol, Including those documents that are
ormight be unfavorable ta that Party's positlon in the arbitration; and

a statament of the relief sought, '

SCHEDULE “E"
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF ARBITRATION
DATE:

TO finclude addrass, lelephone, fax numbar, and e-mall address, If known].

FROM [ncluda address, telephone, fax number, and e-mail address, If known).

Proposed Arbitrators (includs name and contact Information):

1

2:

Neta: You may propose an arblitrator who has been proposed by another party.

(Slgnature)

The Parties shall unanimously appolnt, within ten (10) days of Delivery of the Notica of Arbitration, an arbllrater from the names

submilted. The arblrator shali be qualified and exper d lo act as an arbll .

Il the Parties are unable to reach unanlmous agreasment en the selsclion of an arbitralor withln ten {10} days after the date the
Notice of Arbltra¥on is Delivered, the arbilralor shall be selacted at random by draw by the Party who Dellvered tho Notlco of
Arbitralion and in the presence of tha other Partles from among the names of the arbltrators submitted by the Partlas.

I a Party falis lo submit names In accordance with this Section, such Party shall be deemed to accept as the arbitrator, the: person
selected. by the other Party or Parties, In accordanca with this Section.

Within lan (10) days after the date of the appolniment of the arbitrator aach Party shall Daiiver to tha arbirator and 1o the othor Party
of Parlles a written arbitration brief which shall set forth each Party’s pasilion conceming the matlers In ¢/spute and shall indude:

b) a stalement of fact and law;

b} coples ofall relavant documents that ars in that Party's possesshan or wilhin the Party's contro!;

)  a slatutory daciaration of the Party presenting the brief declaring that the documents inciuded In the brisf arg ali the
docements relevant ta the Dispute thal are tn that Party's possesslon or control, Induding those documents that are
or might ba unfavarable to that Party's position In the artitration; and
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d} aslatemont of the relief sought
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CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW

(Under subsection 56(9) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION No. 831 (known as the
"Corporation") certifies that:

1.

2.

-
3.

The Copy of By-law No. 4, attached as Schedule "A", is a true copy of the By-law.
The By-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.

The owners of a majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of
confirming the By-law.

DATED this )7 day of ;/15,,67 ,2004.

Metropolitan Toronto £ondominium

Name: ﬂpECIZZDZ A
Title: President

Per: F,é}({/\,ttﬂ_ﬁs -
Name: 2. Zngn/cx,

Title: Secretary

1/We have the anthority to bind the corporation

Ni\r-estale\CondoGroup\MTCC 0831 41772.0001\Certificate By-law 4.doc
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BY-LAW NO. 4
METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

BE IT ENACTED as a By-Law of Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831
(the "Corporation") as follows:

The schedule appended hereto shall constitute the standard unit(s) for residential unit(s) in
accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.

- M
WITNESS the corporate seal of the Corporation this day of by 2004,

METROPOLITAN TORONTO
CONDOMINIUM €ORP TION
NO. 831

Per

Name: f /‘)€/’CL /Vr%é.

Title: President

Per: P%w

Name: P fap. /S
Title: Secretary

1/We have the authority 16 bind the corporation

N:v-estate\CondoCGiroupMTCC 0831 41772.0001\Standard Unit By-law.doc
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SCHEDULE “A»
STANDARD UNIT

For the purpose of Section 95 {5) of the Ontario Condominium Act, 1998, the dwelling unit class
of Standard Wnit is defired as follows:

~ The boundaries of the Dwelling Units are defined in Schedule "C" of the Declaration registered
as D130997,

General
. Opening windows in the sunroom and every other room with a window except
bathrooms
. Energy saving double-glazing on all exterior windows
. Cable TV and telephone outlels in pre-planned locations
Doors

. Unit entry door with dead-bolt lock

. Painted hollow core wood interior doar, fitted with hardware
. Hard board and sliding doors 1o closets
. Sliding doors where balcony or ground floor patio
Walls
. Interior walls and columns are primed and painted throughout
. Painted wood bascboard throughout
Ceilings
. Stucco sprayed ceilings throughout except in kitchen and bathrooms
Light Fixtures
. Switch controlled split wall receptacle in all rooms
. Basic original Jight fixtures installed by Declarant
. Self-illuminated make-up Mirror in master bathrooms

Floor Coverings

. Floor coverings as originally installed by the Declarant, 28 oz. carpet with
underpad

. Ceramic flooring in washroomn

* - Marble tile in entry

Cabinetry and Countertops

. Veneer wood cabinets with uppers in kitchen

. Matched post-formed integral Countertops with backsplash in kitchen

. Veneered wood cabinet in bathroom

. Matched post-formed integral Countertops with backsplash in bathrooms

NiAr-estate\CondoGroup\MTCC 0831 41772.000 1\Standard Unit Schedule 040430.doc




Plumbing Fixtures

. Acrylic sinks and chrome faucets in bathrooms

. Acrylic tub with ceramic tiles on surrounding walls, chrome shower }
handles :

. ‘White toilet, low flush

. Stainless steel sink with single lever chrome faucet in kitchen

. Built-in dishwashers in kitchen

Life Safety Equipment
. Smoke detector(s) in appropriate areas
. Enterphone speaker

Nir-estale\CondoGroup\TCC 0831 41772.000 \Standard Unit Schedule 040430.doc
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Condominium Act, 1998

CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
(under subsection 56 (9) of the Condominium, Act, 1998)

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831
(known as the “Corporation”) certifies that:

1. The copy of By-law Number 5 attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the By-
- law.

2., The By-law was made In accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.

3. The owners of a majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of
confirming the By-law.

N
DATED this | © of_DEEEMEER 0.

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 831

Per.__ A= A’?M

Name: BHUPENTER R A
Title:  pees by T

Per. M

'Name:&km <k AN
Title: < e EE‘TR-?\‘]

WE HAVE AUTHORITY TO BIND THE CORPORATION



Schedule “A”

METROPOLITAN TORONTOQ CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831

BY-LAWNO. §

WHEREAS the Board of Directors has resolved that certain major repairs to the common
elements of Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Plan No. 831 should be funded by way of a

loan;
AND WHEREAS paragraph 56(1)(e) and subsection 56(3) of the Condominium Act,

1998, §.0. 1998 c. 19 provide for authorization of borrowing by a condominium corporation by

by-law;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED as a by-law of Metropolitan Toronto

Condominium Corporation No. 831 as follows:

ARTICLE |

The Board of Directors is hereby authorized to borrow up to $3,500.000.00 on terms and
at rates to be negotiated and resolved by the Board of Directors, provided such funds are used

for major repairs to the common elemenis.

Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831 hereby enacts the foregoing
By-Law passed by the Board of Directors and confirmed by a vote of owners who own not less
than a majority of the units.

DATED at the City of Toronto this Ytday of December, 2005,

Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831

ENnER. RAY
President

HAN
Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation
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MAPLEDALE

‘' MADE PURBUANT TO THEZ CONDOMINIUM ACT

THIS DECLARATION (hereilnafter called the “peclaration’) is
nade and executed pursuant to the provisions of the
Condominium .Act R.S.0., 1580, Chapter 84, as amended from time to
time, and the regulations made thereunder {all of which are
hereinafter collectively referred to as the "agtrr) .

BY:

MAPLEDALE DEVELOPMENTS INC., a
corporation incorporated under
the laws of the Province of Ontario

(hereinafter called the “Declarant®)

WHEREAS the Declarant is the owner in fee simple of lands
and premises situate in the City of Scarborough, in-  the
Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto, and being more particularly
described in 8chedule YAV attached heréto and. in the description
submitted herewith by <the Declarant for registration in
accordance with Section 4 of the Act (hereinafter called the
"description") ; = n -
AND WHEREAS the Declarant has constructed a building upon
- the said lands part of which centains 331 gwelling units .and 337

locker units; : N ) ‘;

AND WHEREAS the above described units are designated as ™

follows: : Ct
(a) The 331 dwelling units 'are designated as:
Units 1 to 5 inclusive on Level a;
Units 1 to 11 inclusive on Levels 1; ahd
Unit 1 to 21 inclusive on Levels. 2 to 16;

(b) - The 337 locker units are designated as:i.
’ Units- 6 to 85, inclusive on Leével A; and,
Units 1 to 257 inclusive on Level B.

AND WHEREAS the ‘Declarant intends that the said- lands
together with the part of the said building constructed ."thereon,
shall be governed by the Act. : :

NOW THEREFORE the Declarant hereby declares as follcwé;

‘ARTICLE 1.00 - INTRODUCTION

1.01 pefinitions

The terms wused 1in the DPeclaration: shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in the Act unless the Declaration
specifies otherwise or unless the context otherwise requires, and
in particular: .

{a) ‘‘Board! means the Board of Directors of
this Corporation from time to time.

(b) “'corporation®, ‘“this . Corporation' or "this
Residential Condominium” means the Condominium Corporation
created by the registration of this Declaration and the
description pursuant to the Act. ’

(c) 'Gas Control Baystem" means the methane gas
cantrol system constructed pursuant to the terms and conditions
of an agreement between King County Developuent . Corporation,
Southville Holdings Limited and The Corporation of the Borough of
Scarborough registered in the Land Titles Officé at Toronto as
No. C-324134 (the “Gas Control System Agreement") and referred to
therein as Ythe control system". ‘
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(d) YProperty' means the land and  Interests
appurtenant to the 1land described in the description and in
Schedule "A" annexed hereto, and includes any land and interests
appurtenant to land that are added to the common elements.

(e) PRules" means the Rules passed by the Board of the
Corporation and become effective pursuant to Section 29 of the
Act.

(f) "Unit» means a part or parts of the land included
in the Corporation's description (the "description") and
designated as a unit by the description and comprises the space
enclosed by'its boundaries and all the material parts of the land
within this space in atcordance with the Declaration  and
description. -

1.02 8tatement of Intention

The Declarant. 'intends that the lands described in
Schedule YA" and in the description and the .interests appurtenant

to the said lands (the %lands¥) be governed:by the act.

V2
{

1.03 Consent_of Mortgagees

The consent of every berson having a registered_
mortgage against the lands described in Bchedule #aM is contained
in Bchedule “B% attached hereto. -

1.04 Boundaries of Units and Monuments

The monuments controlling the extent of the units are--~, )
the physical surfaces mentioned in the boundaries of the units
set forth in Schedule "¢t attached hereto.

1.05 Common ERpenses Allocation

Each owner shall contribute to the common expenses in -
the proportions set forth opposite each unit number in Schedule
Up" attached hereto. The total of the proportions of the dommon
expenses shall be one hundred percent (100%). .

1.06 Common Interest Allocation

Fach owner shall have an undivided interest. in. the
common elements as a tenant in common with all other owners in
the proporticns set forth opposite each unit number in Schedule
D" attached hereto. The ‘total of the proportions of the common
interests shall be one hundred percent (100%). '

1.07 Exclusive Use Common Rlements

Subject to the provisions of the act - and the
Declaration, +the owner of those units as are designated in
Schedule "F" attached hereto shall have the exclusive. use of
those parts of the common elements as set forth on ‘8chedule wpn,

1.08 Hailing Address and Address for Service

The Corporation's address for service shall be:
; MTCC831
3030 ELLESMERE ROAD
SCARBOROUGH, ONTARIO
MIE 3E6 BOX NO PH23 CANADA
or such other address as the Corporation may determine in

accordance with the provisions of the Act. The Corporation's
mailing address shall be:

MTCC831 -

3050 ELLESMERE ROAD | | Q
SCARBOROUGH, ONTARIO

M1E 5E6 BOX NO. PH23 CANADA
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or such other address as the Corporation may determine in
accordance with the provisions of the Act.

ARTICLE 2.00 - DUTIES OF THE CORPORATION

2.01 Duties

In addition to the Corporation's duties under the Act,
the duties of the Corporation shall include but shall not be
limited to the following:

(i) to operate, maintain, monitor.and inspect the Gas
Control System pursuant to and in accordance with the
terms of the Gas Control System Agreement, and/or any
other agreement-or governmental requirement in respect
or relating to the Gas Control System;

(ii) controlling, managing '@nd administering the
common .elements and the assets of the Corporation
subject to the provisions of the.Declaration;-

(iii) operating and maintaining £he common eleménts in
a fit and proper condition, subjdet to the provisions
of the Declaration: ) :

(iv) collecting the common expenses assessed against
the owners; :

(v) obtaining and maintaining such insurance as may be
required by the Act, the Declaration, or the. By-Laws
and in the manner contemplated therein; '
(vi) causing audits ‘to be made after every vyear-end
making financial statements available to the owners and
mortgagees in accordance with the Act and the By-Laws;
and ' .

(vii) effecting compliance by the owners with the Act,
the Declaration, the By-Laws and the Rules.

ARTICLE 3.00 - SPECIFICATION OF COMMON EXPENBES.
A .

‘3,01 Meaning of Common Expenses

Common expenses means the expenses of the performance
of the .objects and duties of the Corporation, and without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, such other expenses,
costs and sums of money designated as common expenses in the Act,
or in this Declaration, and specifically includes those. expenses

-as set forth in 8chedule "E" attached hereto.

3.02 Payment of Commen Expenses

Each owner, including the Declarant, shall pay to the
Corporation, his proportionate share of the common ' expenses, and
the assessment and collection of the contributions toward the
common expenses may be regulated by the Board pursuant to the By~
Laws of the Corporation. .

3.02 srtificate of Common Expenses (Estoppel Certificate)

The Corporation shall upon reguest, provide the
requesting party on .payment of an amount up to the maximum
prescribed fee under .the Act, with an Estoppel Certificate and
accompanying statements and information in accordance with
Section 32(8) of +he act. The Corporation shall forthwith
provide ~a duplicate thereof without additional charge if
requested. The corporation shall provide the Declarant with an
Estoppel Certificate and all such accompanying statements and
information as may be requested from time to time by or on behalf
of the Declarant in connection with a sale or mortgage of a. unit
or units, all at no charge or fee to the Declarant or person
requesting same on behalf of the Declarant.

Ny
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ARTICLYE 4.00 =~ OCCUPATION AND USE OF COMMON ELEMENTS

4.01 Genaral Use

(a) Each owner may make reasonable use of, and has the
right to enjoy the whole or any part of the common elements,
subject to any conditions or restrictions set out in the Act, the
Declaration, the Corporation's By-~Laws and the Rules. However,
no condition shall be permitted to exist and no activity shall be
carried on in the common elements that is likely to damage the
property or that will unreasonably interfere with the use or
enjoyment by other owners of the common elements or the other
units, or‘ that results in cancellation or the threat of
cancellation of any policy of insurance referred to in the
Declaration. .

(b) No owner shall make any chénge or alteration to an
installation upon the common elements, or maintain, decorate,
alter or repair any pdrt of the common ., elements, except for
maintaining or repairing those parts of thé common elements which
he has a duty te maintain or  repair, without obtaining. the
approval of the Corporation in accordanceiwith the Act. The
foregoing shall not prevent the Declarant from doing any of the
foregoing, nor shall it prevent any owner or other person from
making any change, alteratiocn, installation or encroachment upon
or to any part of the common elements pursuant to the terms of
any properly authorized lease granted by the Corporation to .such
owner or other person for such purpose.

(c) Notwithstanding anything herein provided . to the
contrary, and notwithstanding any Rules or By-ILaws of the
Corporation to the contrary: . ‘

(1) nothing in this Declaration shall prevent the
Declarant from being entitled to complete the building
and all improvements to the property, or from
maintaining on the common elements, models for display
and sales purposes, construction offices and/or sales
offices; . .

(ii) the Declarant shall be entitled to erect. and
maintain signs for marketing and/or sales purposes upon
the common elements and within or outside any unsold
dwelling units, N

pursuant to any of its on-going marketing and/or sales program in
respectt of this Corporation at such location, and having such
dimensjons, as the Declarant determines, in its sole discretion,
until® all units or proposed units in this Corporation have- been
- sold. :

{d) Each exclusive use parking area as. set out in
8chedule “F" attached hereto and Sheets 1, 2, 3, and 4 ¢f Part 3
of the Description shall be used only for the parking of one
motor vehicle or for any additional use or purpose provided for
by the Rules of the Corporation or as permitted by the Declarant,
provided -that such use conforms to all applicable minicipal By~
laws, ordinances and applicable building codes. Without
restricting any wider definition of motor vehicles as may be
imposed by the Board, '"motor vehicle# shall be deemed to include
a private passenger automobile, station wagon and motorcycle as
is customarily understood;

(e) Notwithstanding the provisions of subparagraph
4.01(d) above, the exclusive use parking areas listed below may
be used for the parking of two motor vehicles or for such
additional use 'or purposes provided for by the Rules of the
Corporation or as permitted by the Declarant, provided that such
use conforms to all applicable municipal By-laws, ordinances and
applicable building codes. Without restricting any wider
definition of motor vehicles as may be imposed. by the Board,
“motor vehicle" shall be deemed to include a private ‘passenger
automobile, station wagon and nmotorcycle as is customarily
understood;
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(£f) 'Any common element parking space designated from

time to time by the Board as a "Visitor Parking Space', shall be

- used only by visitors and guests of residents of dwelling
units, or by persons attending at the property at the invitation
of the Corporation, and only for the purpose of parking thereon
one motor vehicle.

(g) ¥o animal,.livestock, fowl, reptile or any pet
shall be kept upon the common elements, including those parts
thereof which any owner has the exclusive use.

(h) No person shall use a barbecue nor permit the use
of any barbecue on any portion of the common elements, including
on any exclusive use common element balcony, except in any area
or areas specifically designated by the Condominium Corporation
a5 a barbecuing area. For greater '.-certainty and without
restricting the generality of the foregoing, no person shall use
a barbecue or permit the use of a barbecue on any exclusive use
common element balcony or on that part of ‘the common elements of
this condominium corporation designated as Part 4 on Reference Plan
No. 66R-14777. ’ :

1

{

4.02 Restricted Access -~ General

Without the consent in writing of the Board, no owner,-
(other than the Corporation or any of its designated agents- or
employees) shall have any rights of access to those parts of * the
common elements used from time to time as utilities. areas,
building maintenance or storage areas, Manager's offices (if
any), as an area for operating machinery or any mechanical ox_ __
electrical system serving any part of the property, or for the
care, maintenance or operation of any part of the property. This T
section shall not apply to any mortgagee holding mortgages on at
least ten percent (10%) of thé units, if exercising a right of
access for purposes of inspection upon giving forty-eight (48)
hours notice to the Corporation or its managing agent.

4.03 Modification of common Elements and Assets

For the purposes of sSection 38 of the Act, the .Board
may decide whether any addition, alteration, or improvement to or
renovation of the common elements) or any change to the ‘assets of
the Corporation is suhstantial.

ARTICLE 5.00 - RESTRICTIONS ON USE OF LOCKER UNITS

5.01 . Restrictions on Use of lLocker Units

: (a} Any of the locker units may at any time be sold or
leased eilther separately or in combination with other |urits,
provided that: e

(i) any such sale of a locker unit is que'énly-to an
owner of a dwelling unit in this Corporation;

(ii) any such lease of a lecker unit is made only to
an owner or a tenant of a dwelling unit;-

(iii) the terﬁ of any lease of any locker unit to a
tenant of a dwelling unit shall not extend beyond the
term of such tenancy of such dwelling unit;

(iv) every lease in respect of a locker unit shall
provide, or shall be deemed to provide, that where the
lessee of a locker unit is also an owner of a dwelling
unit above described, upon a sale, transfer or
conveyance of such owner's dwelling unit, the lease
must be assigned to the new owner of such dwelling
unit, or else revert to the lessor of such locker unit.
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ARTICLE 6,00 - OCCUPATION AND USE OF UNITS

6.01 General Use

. (a No unit shall be occupied or used by anyone in
such a manner as is likely to damage the property or that will
unreasonably interfere with the use or enjoyment by other owners
of the common elements or their units or that may result in the
cancellation or threat of cancellation of any policy of insurance
referred to in the Declaration.. In.the event the use made by any
owner of his unit, other than by the Declaraht, results in any
premium of any insurance policy insuring the interest of the
Corporation being increased or cancelled, such owner shall be
liable to pay to the Corporation that part of the insurance
premium payable as a result,.in excess of the insurance premium
otherwise payable by the Corporation to insure any risk against
which the Corporation is obliged to insure pursuant to the Act or
this Declaration, and such owner shall also be liable to pay to
the Corporation all other costs or expehses it incurs as a
result; . - :

. . ’

(b) The owner of each unit shaii comply, and shall
require all residents, tenants, permitted occupants, invitees and
licensees of his unit to comply with the Act, the Declaration,
the By-Laws and the Rules; - -

(c) No owner, other than the Declarant, shall make any
structural change or structural alteration within his unit, nor
shall he make any change within his wunit which affects any
servicing system which services any other unit, interferes with.
the external or asethetic appearance of the building, affects
inter unit demising walls, load-<bearing partition walls or the
plumbing, heating, electrical .or air conditioning system, without
the prior written consent of the Board;

(d) In issuing or giving the consent contemplated in
the immediately preceding subparagraph 6.01(c) +the Board may
require prior to giving its consent, that the cwner comply with
and satisfy the reasonable requirements impoesed by "the ' Board,
including without restricting the generality of the forégoing,
the following requirements: \ . o
(1) That copies of all plans and specifications are
delivered to it from a certified architect or' -engineer
showing in complete detail the proposed alteration or
change illustrating in sufficient detail, the manner in
which the common elements of the Corporation may be
affected;

(ii) That the owner seeking to make such alteration or
change complies with all Rules, Regulations and
ordinances of any applicable governmerntal -authority
having jurisdiction: :

(iii) That such unit owner satisfies the Board, (the

-Board acting reasonably) that the use made ‘by other
unit owners and the Corporation of the units and common
elements will not be unduly or unreasonably altered or
disturbed by such alteration or change and +that such
construction in the unit does not unduly affect the
structural integrity of any unit or of the comnon
elements, nor interfere with the electrical, heating or
other mechanical systems servicing other units or the
commen elements. The Board may require the payment of
a deposit to be made to it by such owner to secure any
of the obligations or matters described or referred to
in this subparagraph 6,01 (d);

{iv) That adequate measures are taken to ensure that
any. noise or vibration caused to any other owner or
rermitted occupant of the property arising - from the’
proposed alteration or change of the unit are minimized
to the satisfaction of the Board:;
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{v) That such owner agrees in writing to execute such

further assurances and agrees to indemnify and save the

Corporation harmless from any cost, expense, damage or

liability caused to or incurred by it arising from such
. alteration or change.

6.02 Use of pwelling Units

Each dwelling unit shall be occupied and used only for
private single-family residential purposes and for no other
purpose; .provided however, that the foregoing shall not prevent
the Declarant from completing the building and all improvements
to the property, maintaining units as models for display and for
sales purposes, and otherwlse ‘maintaining construction offices,
displays and signs pursuant to the Declarant's ongoing marketing
and construction program, at such locations and which gigns or
displays have such dimensions, as the Declarant may determine in
its sole discretion, until units have been sold by the Declarant. '

Use of Locker Units

Iy

[

Locker units shall be used only for storage purposes,

Pets -
No animal, 1iVestock, fowl, reptile or any pet shall be
kept in any unit. ’

ARTICLE 7.00 = LEABZNG OF UNITS8
7.01 Notification of Lease

(a) Where a unit is leased, the lessor of the unit
shall notify the Corporation that the unit is leased and shall
provide to the Corporation, the lessee's name and the lessor's
address; -

(b} In addition, no owner other than the Declarant,
shall lease his unit unless he first delivers to the Corporation
a covenant or Agreement signed by the tenant to the following
effect: ’ .

"I acknowledge and agree that I, the members of my
household, my licensees, sublessee. and. my guests from
time to time, will, in using the unit leased by me and
the conmnmon elements, comply with the Condominium Act,
the Declaration. the By-laws, all Rules and regulations
of the Corporaticn, during the term of my tenancy, and
will be subject to the same duties imposed by ‘the above
as if I were a unit owner, except for the .payment of
common expenses, unless otherwise provided by the
Condominium aAct.® . SN

Lessees' Liability

No lessee shall be liable for the paymsnt of common
erpenses unless notified in writing by the Corporation that the
owner is in default of the payment of common expenses, and
requiring the said lessee to pay to it an awmount equal to the
defaulted payments, in which case the lessee shall deduct from
the rent otherwise payable to the owner, an amount equal to the
defaulted payment, and shall pay same to the Corporation.

7.03 owners' Liability

. Any person leasing a unit shall not be relieved thereby
from any of his obligations with respect to the unit, which
obligations shall be joint and several with the lessee. ’
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ARTICLE 8.00 = MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS AFTER DAMAGE

8.0 Haintenance and Repairs to Dwelling Units

(a) Each owner of a dwelling unit shall maintain his
dwelling unit. Subject to the provisions of this Declaratiocn,
each owner shall repair his dwelling unit as aforesaid after
damage, all at his own expense;

(b) Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore  provided to
the contrary, each owner shall be responsible for all damages to
any and ‘' all other units and/or the common elements which are
caused by the failure of such owner to so maintain or reépair his
unit, save and except for  any such damages for which the cost
of repairing same may be récovered under any policy or policies
of insurance held by the Corporation; .

(c) The Corporation shall make any repairs .that an
owner is obligated to make and that he does not make within a
reasonable +time after written notice is given to such owner by
the Corporation. In such event, an owner lshall be deemed to have
consented to having repairs done to his unit by the Corporation.
The owner shall reimburse the Corporation in full for the cost of
such repairs, including any legal or colléction costs incurred by
the Corporation in order to collect the costs of such repaits,
and all such costs incurred shall bear interest at a rate. ecqual
to the greater of the prime rate of interest per annum charged by
the Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, in the City of Toronto,
to its most creditworthy Commercial customers from time to time
plus four percent (4%) and eighteen percent (18%) conpounded

monthly until paid by such ‘owner. The Corporation may in. .

accordance with the Act collect such costs in such instalments as
the Board may decide upon, which instalments shall be added to
the monthly contributions towards the common expenses of such
owner, after his receipt of written notice from the Corporation
thereof, and such costs shall be treated in all respects as
commen expenses, and shall be recoverable as such;’ :

(d) In addition to the requirements of Section 42 of
the Act, which are imposed upon the Corporation when the "building
has been damaged, the Corporaficn shall deliver, by registered
mail te all mortgagees who have notified the Corporation of their
interest in any unit, notice that substantial damage has. occurred
to the property, along with notice of the meeting to be held +to
determine whether or not to repair such damage.

8.02 Maintenance and Repairs to Common Elements and'iocker
Units . '

(a) Save as set forth herein, the Corporation.' shall
maintain and repair after damage, the common elements and the
locker units. This duty to maintain and repair shall 'extend to
all doors which provide access to the units and:' ‘all windows,
(except: maintenance to the interior surface thereof, the
responsibilities for which shall be left to the' affected unit
owner) ;

{b) Every .owner from time to time shall forthwith
reimburse the Corporation for repairs made to windows and doors
serving his unit, to the locker units and for repairs to any part
of the common elements caused by his negligence or intentional
misconduct or that of his residents, tenants, invitees, licensees
or members of his family, to the extent that those costs may not
be recovered under any policy of insurance held by the
Corporation.
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ARTICLE 9.00 - INSURANCE

9,01 Insurance Maintained by the Corporation

(a) Fire and Extended Risks

The Corporation shall obtain and maintain insurance
against damage by fire, major perils as defined in the Act, and
against "all risks" as is generally available from Commercial
insurers in a standard "all risks" insurance policy.as well as
insurance against such other perils or events as the . Board may
from time to time deem advisable, insuring: .

(i} the common-elements;
(ii) personal propérty owned by the Corporation; and

(iii) the |units, eicept for ' any improvements or
betterments made or acquired by the unit owners. .

Such insurance shall be in an amount egqual to the . full
replacement cost of such real -and personal property, and such
units, without deduction for depreciation. This insurance.may be
subject to the minimum loss deductible clause which may vary in
respect of the various perils insured against, as advised is
prudent by the Corporation's insurance advisors or wmanaging
ageat. : : ’

(b) Public Liabilitg and Boiler Insurance

The Corporation shall obtain and maintain public
liability and property damage insurance, with such limits ‘as
determined by the Board, insuring the Corporation against its
liapility resulting from breach of duty as occupier of the common
elenents, or arising from the ownership, use or operation, by or
on its behalf, of boilers, machinery, pressure vessels and motor
vehicles.

(c) General Provisions Re: Policies of Insgrahce

" Such policy or policies of insurance will insure. the
interest of the Corporation and the owners from time to.time, as
" their respective interests may appear, with nortgagse
endorsements which shall be subject to the provisians . of . this
Declaration and the Insurance Trust Agreement and shall. contain
the following provisions: :

(1) proceeds arising from any loss shall be payable to
the Insurance Trustee, subject to the provisions of
this Declaration to the contrary; :

(ii) waivers of subrogation against the. Corporation,
its Manager, agents, employees and servaﬁts, and
against the owners and any resident or tenant of a
unit, and in any event excluding damage arising out of
arson or fraud caused by any one of the above;

(1ii) such policy or policies of insurance shall not be
cancelled or substantially modified without at least
sixty (60) days prior written notice sent by registered
mail to all parties whose interests appear thereon and
to the Insurance Trustee;

(iv) . waivers of any defence batted on co-insurance or
invalidity arising from any act or omission, or breach
of a statutory condition by any insured;

(v) provisions that the same shall be primary
insurance in respect of any other insurance carried by
the unit owners; and .

(vi) wailver of the insurer's option ta repair, rebuild
or replace in the .event that after damage, the
government of the property is terminated pursuant to
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the Act, .but this 1latter provision shall not be
required to be contained in the Corporation's public
liability policy referred to in subparagraph 9.01(b)
above,

General Provisions Reqarding the Condominium Insurance

(a) Prior to obtaining any policy or policies of
insurance under this part, (save for the Corporation’'s public
liability policy referred to in subparagraph 9.01(b) above), or
any renewal or renewals thereof and alsc upon the regquest of any
nortgagee holding mortgages on fifty percent {50%) or more of the
units, or.at such other times as the Board may deem advisable,
the Board shall obtain an appraisal from an independent qualified
appraiser of the full replacement cost of the property, for the
purpose of detarmining the amount of insurance to be effected
pursuant thereto. The cost of such apptraisal shall be a common
expense; provided that no appraisal shall be necessary with
respect to the dinitial policy or policies placed by  the
Declarant. . . . .

(b} Save as set forth herein to the contrary, the

-Corporation, its Board and its officers shall have the exclusive

right, on behalf of itself and as agents.for the owners, to
adjust any loss and settle any claims with respect to all
insurance placed by or on behalf of the Corporation, and to give
such releases as are reguired, and any claimant, including, the
owner of a damaged unit, shall be bound by such adjustwment;
provided however, that the Board may in writing, authorize an
owner to adjust any loss to his unit. -

{c) Every mortgagee shall be deenmed to have agreed  to™
waive any right to have proceeds of any insurance applied on
account: of the mortgage where such right would prevent
application of such proceeds to repair the property. Thig
subparagraph (c) shall be read without prejudice to the right of
any mortgagee to exercise the right of an owner to vote or to
consent, if the mortgage itself contains such a. provision and
also shall be read without prejudice: to the right of any
mortgagee to receive the proceéeds of any 1nsuranue pollcy 1f the
property. is not repaired or replaced. .

(d) A certificate ‘oxr memorandum of all- insurance
policies and endorsements thereto shall be issued as. soon as
possible to each owner and to each mortgagee who has notified the
Corporation of his interest in any unit. Renewal certificates or
certifidates of new insurance policies shall be furnished to each
owner, and te such mortgagee who has notified the Corporation of
his interest in any unlt, no later than then (10) days before the
expiry of any current insurance policy. The master .policy ox
policies for the insurance coverage shall be kept by the
Corporation in its office, available for inspection by any - owner
or mortgagee ox other insured or by the Insurance -Trustee on
reasonable notice to the Corporation. ‘ .

(e) No insured, other than the Corporatlon or any
person authorized by it, shall be entitled to amend any. policy or
policies of insurance obtained and maintained by or for the
Corporation, or to direct that loss shall be .payable in any
manner other than as provided in the Declaration.

(f) The Corporation shall not disburse or cause to be
disbursed +to any unit owner, the proceeds of any insurance
insuring the Corporation's interest, payable as a result of any
damage caused to any unit, until the owner of such unit has
effected the required repair of at least an amcunt up to the
amount of the, said repair which can be effected from such
proceeds so payable.

9.03 Indemnity Insurance

The Corporation, no earlier than the turnover .meeting
held pursuant to Section 26 of the Act, shall (and prior thereto
may at its option) obtain and maintain insurance for the benefit
of directors or officers of the Corporation in order to indemnify

10,
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them against any . liability, cost, charge or expense
("liabilities?) incurred by them in the execution of their
duties, provided that such insurance shall not indemnify them
against Tiabilities incurred by them as a result of a
contravention of Section 24(1) of the Act.

9,014 Insurance Maintained by the Individual Unit Owners

It is acknowledged that the foregoing insurance is the
only insurance required to be obtained and maintained by the
Corporation and that the following insurance, or any other
insurance, if deemed necessary or desirable by any owner, may be

obtained angd maintained by such owner:

(a) 1Insurance on any additions or improvements made by
the owner to his unit and on furnishings, fixtures, equipment,
decorating and personal property and chattels of +the owner
contained within his unit, and on his personal property and
chattels store 4 elsewhere on the property, including his
automobile or automobiles, and for loss of use and occupancy of
his wunit in the event of damage. Such policy or policies of
insurance shall contain waivers of subrogation against . the
Corporation, its Manager, agents, employeeb and servants, and
against the other owners and any residents, tenants, invitees or
licensees of such other units, except for any damage arising from

vehicle impact, arson or fraud caused or contributed by any of

the above. :

(b} Public liability insurance covering any liability
of any owner or any resident, tenant, invitee or licensee of his
unit, +to the extent not covered by any public liability and

property damag e insurance obtained and maintained by the-

Corporation.

(c) Insurance covering additional living expenses or
business expenses, if applicable, incurred by an owner if forced
to leave his unit by one of the hazards protected against under
the owner's personal policy.

(4) Insurance covering special assessments levied
against an owner's unit by the Corporation. .

9.05 Insurance Trust Agreement

(a) The Corporation shall enter into, and at all -times
maintain, in accordance with any applicable provision -of this
Declaration, an Insurance Trust Agreement (herein referred to as
the "Insurance Trust Agresment") with a trust company, registered
under -the Loan and Trust Corporations Act, or a chartered bank or
other firm gqualified to act as an Insurance Trustee (herein

‘referred to as the MInsurance Trustee®). Such Agreement shall

provide that the Trustee shall hold all insurance proceeds ' which
are subject to the terms of the Insurance Trust Agreement, in
trust and disburse the proceeds in satisfaction Tof the
Corporation's and owners' respective obligations to' repair, in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and this Declaration.

"(b) The Insurance Trust Agreement shall commence upon
the date of registration of the Corporation, and shall run for a
period of twelve (12) months thereafter, whereupon in the event
that a new Board of Directors has not yet been elected by the
unit owners at a meeting called pursuant toc Section 26 of the Act
(the #wturnover meeting"), then such Insurance Trust Agreement
shall be renewed for a further twelve (12) month period, upon
written notice delivered by the Corporation to the Insurance
Trustee regquesting the renewal of same. When a new Board of
Directors has been elected at the turnover mneeting, +then the
Insurance Trust Agreement shall terminate at the end of the
twelve (12) month period during which the turnover meeting was
held, unless same is ratified by the new Board. If ratified as
aforesaid, the Insurance Trust Agreement (or any renewal thereof)
shall continue automatically on an annual basis until sixty (60)
days after the Corporation delivers written notice +to the
Insurance Triustee of its desire to terminate the Agreement. If
the Insurance Trust Agreement is not ratified as aforesaid, then
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the new Board of Directors shall forthwith cause the - Corporation
to enter into a new Insurance Trust Agreement with another trust
company, chartered bank or other firm qualified to act as an
Insurance Trustee, so that an Insurance Trust Agreement will at
all times be in existence and maintained by the Corporation in
accordance with the provisions of this Declaration.

ARTICLE 10.00 - GENERAL MATTERS

10.031 Rights of Entxy

(a) The Corporation or any insurer of the property (or
any part thereof), their .respective . agents, enployees or
authorized representatives shall be entitled to enter any unit at
all reasonable times and upon giving reasonable notice, for the
purposes of making inspections, adjusting losses, making repairs
to the common elements, to other unit(s):or to any ' servicing
systems (including physical installations which service or
benefit any part of the property), to corre?t any condition which
violates the provisions of any insurance'?policy or policies
insuring any part of the property, remedy . .any condition which
might result in damage to the property, or to carry out any duty
imposed by the Act or the Declaratlon upon the Corporation, .

{(v)  In case of an emergency, any agent, employee or
authorized representative ‘of the Corporation, may enter. a unit
at any time without notice, for the purpose of repairing the
unit, the common elements or any part of the common elements over

whlch any owner has the exclu51ve use, or for the purpose of™

correcting any condition which might result in damage or loss to
the property or to any assets of the Corporation. The Corporation
or any one authorized by 'it, may at its sole discretion
determine whether such an emergency exists:

(c) If any owner, regsident or tenant of a unit shall
not be personally present to grant entry to such unit to any
person described in the immediately precedlng subparagraph (b},
the Corporatlon, any mortgagee as described in the immediately
preceding ° subparagraph, or any person authorized by - the
Corporation, or any of their agénts or employees may enter upon
such unit without rendering it or them liable to-any .claim or
cause of action for damages by reason thereof, proviged' that they
exercise reasonable care.

(d) The Corporation shall retain a key to all locks to
each ' unit. No owner shall change any lock or place any
. additicnal locks on the doors to any unit or to any part of the
common elements of which such owner has the exclusive use,
without. immediately providing tc the Corporation a key for each
new or changed lock. .

(e) The rights and authority hereby reserVed .to the
Corporation, any person authorized by the Corporation as
aforeszid, any insurer, or their respective agents, .employees
or dutnorlzed representatives, do not jmpose upon them any
responsibility or liability whatscever for the care or supervision
of any unit except as specifically provided@ in this Declaration
or the By-Laws. The Corporation shall not be liable for damage
or loss howsocever caused, as a result of misuse of keys in the
Corporation's possession, or as a result of the negligence or
disheonest acts of the Corporation's agents or employees.

10,02 Indemnification by Owners

Each owner shall indemnify and save the Corporation
harmless from any loss, costs, damage, injury or liability which
the Corporation may suffer or incur resulting from or caused - by
any act or onission of such owner, or from any act or omission of-
any resident, tenant, invitee or licensee of an'owner's unit, to
or with respect to the common elements, and/or to any unit,
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except for any loss, costs, damage, injury or liability insured
against by the Corporation and for which insurance is in fact
payable. = Each owner shall alsc indemnify and -save the
Corporation harmless from any loss, costs, damage, injury or
liability which the Corporation may suffer by reason of any
breach of the Condominium Act, the Declaration, the By~-Laws or
Rules by any owner, members of his family, guests or occcupants of
his unit, including but without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the full amount of any legal fees and disbursements
incurred by the Corporation as a result thereof. All payments to
be made by any owner pursuant to this section are deemed to ke
additional contributions toward the common expenses payable by
such owner, and are allocated and are.recoverable as such.

.,10.03 Invalidity .

Each of the provisions of this Declaration shall be
deemed independent and severabie, and the invalidity or
unenforceability in whole or in part of any one or more of such
provisions shall not be deemed to impair or affect in any manner
the validity or enforceability of +the remainder of this
Declaration. . : ’

1,

10.04 Raiver ’ i

The fajlure to take action to enforce any provision
contained in the Act, the Declaration, the By-lLaws or the Rules
of the Corporation, irrespective of the number of violations or
breaches which may occur, shall not constitute a waiver of the
right +to do so thereafter, nor shall same be deemed to -abrogate
or waive any such provision.

10.05 Notice R . .

Except as provided .in the Act or as hereinbefore set
forth, any notice, direction or other instrument reguired to be
given shall be given as follows: '

(a) To an owner, by giving same to him; or to any
director or officer of the owner either personally or by ordinary
mail, postage prepaid, addressed to him at the address for
service given by such owner tc the Corporation for its recdrd, or
if no such address has been given to the Corporation, then to
such owner addressed to his respective unit.

(b) To a mortgagee. who has notified the Corporation of
his interest in any unit, by giving same to such mortgagee or to
any director or officer of such mortgagee either personally or by
ordinary mail, postage prepaid, addressed to such mortgagee at
the ~address for service given by such mortgagee to. the

. Corporation. . T

(c) To the Corporation, by giving same to any director
or officer of the Corporation, either personally or by " ordinary
mail, postage prepaid, addressed tc the Corporation "at its
address for service. ) . C

~If any notice is mailed as aforesaid, the same shall be
deemed to have been received and to be effective on the third
business day following the day on which it was mailed.

10.06 Construction of the Dsclaration

This Declaration shall be read with all changes of
number and gender as required by the context.
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10.07 Headings

The headings in the body of this Declaration form no
part of the Declaration but shall ba deemed to be inserted for
convenience of reference only.

DATED at the City of Toronto, in the Municipallty of
Metropolitan Toronto and Province of ontario this30th “day of
June, 1989, B . :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the becIaraﬁt has hereunto affixed
its corporate seal under the hands of its proper officers duly
authorized in that behalf, - . ) o )

MAPLEDALE DEVEL(
. \ Ve,

wp/meple/maple.dec
0514891455 Jn




SCHEDULE ‘A°

In the City of Scarborough, in the Municipality of Metropolitan
Toronto and Province of Ontario, being composed of:

FIRSTLY

part of Block A, according to a plan registered in the Land

Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of Metropolitan
Toronto as Plan M-1227, designated as PART 2 upon a plan of

survey of record deposited in the said. Land Registry Office

as Plan 66R-14777; . .

SUBJECT TO a right-of-way in the nature'of an easement in favour
of The Corporation of The Bofough of. Scarborough in,’ over, '
along and up n’Eh t par ﬁpnglock A upon said Registered Plan
M-1227, desa.%ﬁa—t—é asg'bé T ‘12 upon a plan of.survey of record
deposited in the said Land Registry Office ag Plan 66R-10497

within the limits of PART 2 .upon said Plan 66R-14777, for the
purposes as set out in Instrument No. A-284135; . .

v

'.‘,

{

Being all of Parcel A-2;, Section Mf1227.

SECONDLY

. \

Part of Block A, accoerding to said Registered Plan M-1227, -
designated as PARTS 2, 3, 4, 5,6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and ,

13 upon said Plan 66R-10497;

SUBJECT TC a right in the nature of an easement in favour of
The Corporation of The Borough of Scarborough in, over, along
and upon that part of Block A upon said Registered Plan M-1227,
designated as PART 16 upon a plan of survey of record deposited B
in the said Land Registry Office as Plan R-3664 contained within

the limits of PARTS 7, 8 and 11 upon said Plan 66R-10497, for

the purposes as set out in Instrument No. A-244872;

SUBJECT TO a right-of-way in the nature of an easement in favour

of The Corporation of the Borough of Scarborough in, over, |
along and upon that part of Block A upon said Registered' Plan
M-1227, designated as PART 10 upon a,plan-of survey of record-.
deposited in the said Land Registry Office as Plan ‘R-4105 contained
within the limits of PARTS 12 and 13 upon said Plan 66R-10487,

for the purposes as set out in Instrument No. A-284133.

THIRDLY

part of Block A upon said Registered Plan M-1227, designated.
as PARTS ‘1, 3 and 4 upon said Plan 66R-14777;

SUBJECT TO a right in the nature of an easement in favour of = . = . T
The Corporation of The Borough of Scarborough in, over, along - o
and upon that part of Block A upon said Registered Plan M-1227,
designated as PART 16 upon said Plan R-3664 contained within

the limits of PART 'l upon said Plan 66R-14777 for the purposes

as set out in Instrument No. A-244872; - )

SUBJECT. TO a right-of-way in the nature of an easement in favour
of The Corporation of The Borough of Scarborough in,’ over,

along and upon that part of Block A, upon said Registered Plan
M-1227, designated as PART 10 upon said Plan R-4105 contained
within the limits of PART 1 upon Plan 66R-14777 for the purposes
as set ouf in Instrument No. A-284135.

Being all of Parcei A-4, Section M~1227.

June 13, 1989
Ref: '88-131-0

File: 011C
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SCHEDULE "B"

. The Condorlnium Act, R.3.0., 1980, c. 84
Consent . Under Clause b of Subsection 1
of & Rion '3 of the Act

The Canadian Imperial Bank of Comterce having a registered mortgage
within the meaning of clause b -of shbsed$ion 1l of section 3 of
.the Condominium Act, R.§.0., 1980, registered as Number .C426933

in the Land Reglistry Office for the Land: Titles Division of
; . >

Metropolitan Toronto (No. 66) hereby cﬁnsenté to the registration
of this declaration pursuant to the Condominium Act, R.S5.0.,
1980, against the land or interests appu;ténént to the land

described in the description.

WITNESS:

)
}
!
)
)
)
)
)
)
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SCUEDULE

Each dwelling unlt and 1ocxer unit shall comprise the area
within the heavy lines shown on Part, 1 Sheet 1 and Part 2,.
Sheets 1, 2 and 3 of the Description with respect to the unit
numbers indicated therecn. The monuments controlling the extent
of the units-are the physical surfaces and planes referred

to below, and are illustrated on Part 1, Sheet 1 and Part 2,
Sheets 1, 2 and 3 of the Descr;ptlon, amd all dimensions shall
have reference to, them.

Without ]1mlt1ng the generality of Lhc foregclng, the boundaries
of each unit are as follows: : '

1. BOUNDARIES OF DWELLING UNITS
‘{being Units 1 to Il inclusive on Level 1,
Units 1 to 21 inclusive on Levels 2 to'l6 inclusive, and
Units 1 to 5 inclusive on Level A). \

Horjzontally - . L

'
\

{a) The upper surface of the unflnlshed Foncrete floor
slab on which the unl; rests.
(b) The lower surface of the concrete cexllng slab.

Vertically

(a) The backside surface of the drywall sheathing separating
one unit from another such unit, or from the comnon ' :
element. . : - -

(b} The unfinished or unit side surface of all éxterior T
doors, door frames, windows and window frames, the
said doors and windows being in a closed position,
and the glass panels contained theréin.

{c) In the vicinity of ducts, pipe spaces, alr-condltlonlng
equipment and concrete columns, the unit boundaries .
are the backside surfaces and plane .of the drywall A
sheathing enclosing said ducts, pipe spaces, air- . o
condltlonlng equlpment ang coacrete columns . i

3. BOUNDARIES OF LOCKER UNITS
(being Units 6 to B85 inclusive on Level A, and
Units 1 to 257 inclusive on Level B).

Horizontallwy

(a) The upper surface of the concrete floor slab on whlch
- the unit rests. .

{(b) The unit side surface of the wire mesh s;tuate over
the unit. .

{c) The plane 1.90 metres above the upper surface of.
the’ concrete floor slab for Units 82 and 120 on
Level B.

Vextically

{a) The unit side surface of the concrete or block masonry
walls on unfinished walls.

(b} The unit side surtace of the wire mesh.

(¢) The interior or unit side surface of the wire mesh
doors. .




i

Notwithstanding the above, no dwelling unit or locker unit
shall include:

{a) Any exterior wihdow and window frame, door and door frame
leading out of the unit, including any glass panels contained
therein.

Any concrete floor slab,' load bearing column, structural

member or load bearing parltlons contained within the
unit.

Any pipe, wire, cable, conduit, duct, shaft or public
utility line used for power, cable television,. water;
heating, air-conditioning, security system or drainage
which is located within the. unit and provides such service
or utility to another unit.or units, but the unit shall

. ineclude all fixtures, outlets, or other facilities with
respect to any such services or utilities which are located
within the boundarie$ -of the unit and whlch serves the
unit only. ’

. 'y
June 13, 1989 QO\N <
Ref: 88-131-0 .

R. Avis, Ontario Land Surveyor

File: 008C




SCHEDULE ¥D"
MAPLEDALE CONDOMINIUM

DWELLING UNITB

% COMMON INTEREST AND COMMON
EXPENSE CONTRIBUTIO!

.28772

T .29743

12905

-2877

;3390\

.2877

- e
.2877 :

.2905

1.29743




% COMMON INTEREST AND  COMMON
EXPENBE_CONTRIBUTION -

.3701
.2259
.2259

f.z;ss
.30753

3397

.3307




% COMMON INTEREST AND COMMON
EXPENSE_CONTRIBUTION
.2877
.3390
44493
2618
.2894.

.2905

2939
.3142
.2859

.2287
.3694
.3701
.2259
.2259

- .2269

.2978

.34943

+3397




% COMMON INTEREST AND COMMON

IoN




’ % COMMON INTEREBT AND COMMON
LEVEL EXPENSBE CONTRIBUTION

.2877
.3390
.4352
2618
.2894
.2905‘
.2939‘\
.32393‘h
.2859
.2287
'.37913
.3701
.23563
.2259
.2269
.2973:
.3397°

.34943

.2577“
.2877
.30023
.2877
.3390
.4352
.2618
.2894
.2905
.2939
.3142
.2859
.2287

3694

T R i

{




% COMMON INTEREST AND COMMON
EXPENSE CONTRIBUTION

.3701
.2259
.2259
.2269
2978
.3397

. 3397

.2877
.29743
.2505
", 2877
.3390
.44493
.2618

.2894

<2905

,2939 °
.32393°
.2859
.2éa7f>
.3694°
.373983
.2259
.2259
.22869
.2978
.34943

.3397




% COMMON INTEREST AND COMMON

EXPENSE CONTRIBUTION

.2877
.3390
;44482
27152

‘12594
.5905
-2939,°

+ 3142

v .2859




% COMMON INTEREST AND COMMON
EXPENSE CONTRIBUTION

11 ,2259
11 .2259
11 .2269
11 . .2978
11 ' T,3397

11 . .3397

12 ' L2877 1

12 c . .2877

13 .287711
JL3e .2877

13 .2805

. 13 .2877 QLD

=5 e = s e e
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% COMMON INTEREBT AND COMMON
EXPENSE CONTRIBUTION
.3390
. 4352
.2618

2894

.2805

.2939
.3142
2859
.2287
.3694

L3701
.2259
.2259
.2269
.2978
.3397

.34942

.2?77
.2877
.2905
.2877
.3390
.4352
.2618
.2894
.2905
.2939
.32392
.2859
.2287
.37912
L3701

.2258




% COMMON INTERESBT AND COMMON
EXPENSE CONTRIBUTION -

. 2259
.2269
.2978

.3397

.3397

" .2877
.2877
.. 2905
:_.2877
. .3390
.4352
.27152
.2894
.+2905
.2939
.32392 "
.2859
.2287
43694
.3701
.2259
.2259
.2269
.2978
.3397

.3397

.2877
.2877
.2305
.2877
34872

. 44492




% COMHMON INTEREBT AND COMMON
EXPENSE CONTRIBUTION .

.2618
.2894
.2905
.2939
.3142

_.2559
.2287
.3694

. 3701
.23562

.225¢

SUBTOTAL © 99.4042%

LOCKER_UNITS

6 " .0017s2

,.001768 °

.001768

100.00000%

The undersigned hereby confirms the percentages and
calculations. herein set forth.

MAPLEDALE DEVELOPMENZPS

Per:

Per:

0707891445 m
WPAMARLE\SCH.D




SCIHEDULE "E*

COMMON EBXPENSES

{a) All expeﬁses of the Corporation incurred by it in the

" performance of lts objects and dutles, whether such objects and

duties are imposed under the provisions of the Act, the
Declaration, the By~Laws or Rules of the Corporation.

{(b) All sums of money payable by the Corporation for the
procurement and maintenance of any insurance coverage regquired or
permitted by the Act 'oxr the peclaration and which this
Declaration provides is not to be borne solely by a unit owner.

(c) \‘ All sums of money payable for 'hydro—electric power,
water and gas servicing the units -and common elements.

(a}) All expenses incurrxed with respect to the operation,
maintenance, monitoring and-inspection’ of the Gas Control System
including but without limiting the generality of the foregoing,
all expenses arising out of the Gas Control System Agreement.

{e) All sums of money required by’ the Corporation for the
acquisition of the property or for the ‘acquisition,  repair,
maintenance or replacement’ of personal pProperty for the use and
enjoyment of the common-elements. : -

(£) - A1l sums of money paid or payable by the Corporation
for legal, engineering, accounting, auditing, expert appraising,
advising, maintenance, managexial, secretarial and professional
advice and services required by the Corporation in the
performance of its objects, duties and powers. . ;

(g} All. sums of money paid or payable by the Corporation™to
any and all perscns, firms or companies engaged or retained by -
it, or by its duly authorized agents,.servants and employees, for

.the purpose of performing any or all of the duties of the

Corporation.

(h) All sums of money assessed by the Corporation for the
reserve fund %o be paid by every owner as part of their
contribution towards common expenses, for the major repair and
replacement of comnon .elements and -assets of the Coxrporation in
accordance with the Act and this Declqration}‘ ’

(1) A1l sums of money paid by the Corporation for any

addition, alteratjon, improvement to or renovation of ‘the common

_elements or assets of the Corporation, save such costs or

expenses as this Declaration,

(1) All sums of money payable on account of realty taxes

(including local improvement charges) levied against’ the property
which may be the responsibility of the Corporation. o

(k) . The fees and disbursements of the Insuiénﬁé'?rustee.

(1) The cost of obtaining and maintaining-fidelity bonds as
provided in the By-Laws of the Corporation, if any. ’

{m) The cost of maintaining such security as determined by
+he Board in its discretion. .

(n) The cost of removal of garbage and refuse from the
common elements. .

(o) All expenses incurred by the Corporation in enforcing
any of the By-Laws or Rules of the Corporation from time to time,
and in effecting.compliance therewith by all the owners and their
respective family members, tenants, residents or invitees, unless

_ these expenses are able to be charged or levied against the

individual owners, as contemplated by this Declaration.

maple.sch



SCHUEDULE 'F'

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Declaration, the
By~Laws and Rules -and Regulations passed pursuant thereto,

the owner of each dwelling unit shall have the exclusive use

of a parking space or ‘spaces as assigned below and as illustrated
on Part 3, Sheets 1 to 4 inclusive of the Description. ’

, PARKING
UNIT NO. ' SPACE NO. LEVEL

P24
595
P96
P31 |
B7 -,
P8.
P76’
P75
P74

. P13

P77

P89
PES
P90
n88
P43
P51
P44
278
291
P92 .
P81
P93
P34
P53
pS2
‘P65
P63
P51
P50
P49
P50
_B79
P88
P90
P76
P54
P25
P26
P87
P4l
P42
P130
P131
P132
P55
P54
p124
p125
P66
P50
P126
P127
P128
P129
P75
P48
P43
P49
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1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2.
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
5
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2.
2
2
P
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3,
3
3
3
3.
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3.
3
3
3

3
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PARKING
SPACE NO. LEVEL

P91
P136
P32
P24
P29
P84
P04 .
P103
£102
PLOL
P100
P115
P09
" P68
P67
P108
P107.
P106..
P105
" P33
P93
P92
P18
P19
‘P20
P21
P60
P140 .
P116 °
P12l
pl22
P22
P123
P81
P9
P43
P47
P61
P32
P119
" plis
P55
PL20
P117
P125
P94
P23
P87
P32
P82
P28
P37
P27
P16
P17
P38
P85
P30
P10
P36
P42
P27
P10
P2
P40
Pl9
P20
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4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
-4
4
4
4
4
4 -
4
4
4
5
5
5
5
5 .
5-
5
5
5
5:
5
5
5
5
5
5.
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
]
6
6
6
6
6




' . PARKING

UNIT NO. .. SPACE NO.

1 ' P14
. ' P11l

P110
P108
P29
P141
P12
PL09
P15.
P10 |
P11
P46
_Pl4
p7
Pl42
P43,
P41

. P8

. P44
P13
‘P9 .

WUJHNDJNth:UNl—'l—'>N}‘.’:’NB’&&’:’F—‘?myk’VNNNNm,mkﬁNNS’N?’?’WUJB:I—‘NBDHD>$N§JHNmeNNHNNm>wa>>>>

7.
7
7
7
7
7
7
7.
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
3
2
7
7
7
7
7
8
8.
8
8
8
8.
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
9
9
S
9
9
9.
9
9
9
g .
g
9
9
g
9 .
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9




PARKING
UNIT NO. ) “. SPACE NO.

P59
P58
P86
P105
P5
P6
‘P30
P40
Pgs -
P106
P107
P13
P12
‘P16
P10 .
P4 .
P56
P39
P15 -
PIl -
P14
P12
P28
P70
P39
P62
P69
P98
P99
P2
P3
P100O
PLOL
P102
P103
‘P04
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PARKING
SPACE NO,

P57
P56
P37
P53
P72
P21
P22
P35
P36
P22
P23
P24
P25
P26
P27’
P26
P8 .
P66 .
P25
P24
P23
P47
P67
P31
265
P71
P56

A
A
1
A
A
A
A
- A
A
1
A
A
A
A
1
1
A .
A
1
1
1
A
- A
A
A
A
B
B
A
A
B
B
B
S
A
.1
B
L
A
1
A
1
‘1
l.
B
A
A
A
A
B
B .
A
A
B
B
B
B.
B
B
1
B
B
A
A
B
2
A
B
A
A




- . PMRKING
UNIT NO. SPACE NO,

pP132
P60
P38
P45
P46 & P15
'P143
P52
P33
P136
© P1l34
P78
P11l
P128
P8O .
P139
P138
P83 .
P82 -
P110
P127
pP131-
. P53
‘P130
P59
P99
p9s
P86
P97
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July 7, 1989
Ref: 88-131-0

File: 010C.




JONATHAN H. FINE

DARRISTERS & EOLICITORS
. B - ,

JONATHAN.H. FINE. B.Sc., LL.B
JAY J. ROY, B.A, LLB

August 3,

DELIVERED

Metropolitan Land Titles bivision
20 bundas St. W.

4th Floor

TORONTO, Ontario

M5H 2N2

Attention: Mrs. Josephine Welsh

Dear Mrs. Welsh:

Re: Mapledale Developments Inc.

/')_>
124 EGLINTON AVENUE WEBT : .

BUITE 220
TORONTD, ONTARIO MAR 268

TELEPHONE (410) 40D.0600
FAX . {416) 489.0038

1989

3050 Ellesmere Road, Scarborough

I am.the solicitor for Mapledale Developments Inc.

I wish to advise that the nane and address of the builder

Mapledale Develocpments Inc.
121 Baldwin Street
TORONTO, Ontario

M5T 1L7

and the municipal address of this condomlnlum is 30“0 Ellesmere

Road, Scarborough, Ontario.:

Yours very truly,

<:;&3rCi>L9\Qa\//<jtf;4l QZL{“E? £¥

JONATHAN H.

JHF/jm
encl.

wp/mapte/meer. let




" .of Toronto, in the Municipality )
' of Metropolitan Toronto, this )

STATUTORY DECLARATION

CANADA IN THE MATTER OF

PROVINCE OF ONTARIO MAPLEDALE

)

)

). DEVELOPMENTS INC.
) .
)

)

)

JUDICIAL DISTkICT
'OF YORK ’
N TO WIT:

- I, Jonathan H. Fine, of the city of Torento, in the

Municipality of York, DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE THAT:

3

R I am the solicitor for Mapledale Devélopments inc.

S 1y -
2. The President, Daniel Hung, and Secretary, Henry Hung, of
Mapledale Developments Inc. are and were atithorized under the by-
laws of the company to sign the Declaration.

3. The President, Daniel Hung, of Mapledale Developments Inc. is

and was authorlzed under the by-laws of the company to sign the
Plans. .

AND I make this solemn Declaration conscientiously

'believing it to be true and knowing that it is of the same force
and effect as if made under oath, and by virtue of The Canada
'Bv1dence act. .

DECLARED BEFORE me at the City 1)

rd day of August 1989. ' )
Q.‘l/\o,\cx, Lolorron. Rorel,,

A Commissioner, etec. )

RHONA REBECCA ADRAHAM, a
Commisslionst, 8iC, Judlcml Dlatrlct
of Yark, fot Jonathan H. Fine,
Barrister and Sollcltor,

Explras April 18t 1831,
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NEWTON — TRELAWNEY

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Dear New Owner:

If you are an absentee (off-site) owner at the abhove noted Property, could you
please note the following information:

As you have no doubt heard, the New Condominium Act is now in force. Under
this Act, owners of Units who live away from the condominium are required to
furnish certain information to the condominium, We are setting out below Clause
83 (1) (a), (b), (c) and {(2) and request that you provide us with the information

requested,

83. (1)The owner of a unit who leases the unit or renews a lease of

renewal, as the
case may be,

(a) notify the Corporation that the unit is leased;
(b)  provide the Corporation with the lessee’s Name, the owner’s

{¢)  provide the lessee with copy of the declaration, by-laws and
rules of the Corporation, 1998, ¢.19,5.83(1).

Terminaﬁon of Lease
———ation of Lease

{(2) If a lease of a unit'is terminated and not renewed, the owner of
the unit shajj notify the Corporation in writing. 1998, c.19,
$.83(2).

We are also attaching a Copy of Form 5 of Ontarig Regulation 49/01, which you
may use instead of providing a copy of the lease,

Your CO-operation in providing us with details as directed in the Act woulg be
much appreciated.

——
253 Lake Driveway West Phone: 905.61 9-2886
Ajax, Ontario 118585 Fax:  905-61 9-2705



Form 5

SUMMARY OF LEASE OR RENEWAL
(clause 83 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

TO: _Metro Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831_ (condominium corporation)

1. This is to notify you that:

[Strike out whichever is not applicable:
a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease)

OR
a renewal of a written or oral (strike out whichever Is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease)]

has heen entered into for:
{For all condominium corporations except common elements condominium corporations:

Unit{s) . Level(s) (include any parking or storage units that have been leased)]

{In the case of a common elements condominium corporation:
the common interest in the condominium corporation, being the interest attached to #
{provide brief description of the parcel of land to which the common interest in the Condominium Corporation

is attached)]
on the following terms:
Name of lessee(s) (or sub-lessee(s) )

Telephone number:

Fax number, if any:
Commencement date:

Termination date:
Option(s} to renew:

{sef out delails)

Rental payments:

(set out amount and when due)

Qther information:
{at the option of the owner)

2. 1 {We) have provided the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lessee(s), sublessee(s)) with a copy of
the declaration, by-laws and rules of the condominium corporation.

3. | (We)acknowledge that, as required by subsection 83 (2) of the Condominium Act, 1998, | (we)} will
advise you in writing if the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease) is

terminated.
Datedthis ____ _dayof _ |

(signature of owner(s))

(print name of owner(s)}

(In the case of a corporation, affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing have the
authority to bind the corporafion.)

{address)

(telephone number)

{fax number, if any)



Form 15 - MTCC 831
Form 15 under the Condominium Act, 1998
NOTICE OF FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

(under subsection 94(8) of the Condominium Act, 1998)
To: All owners in Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation #831

The board has received and reviewed Class 3 reserve fund study dated July 1, 2016,
prepared by M & E Engineering, a firm qualified to prepare reserve fund studies. The board
has proposed a plan for future funding of the reserve fund that the board has determined will
ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made under the Condominium Act, 1998, the
reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and replacement of the common elements
and assets of the corporation.

This notice contains:

1. A summary of the reserve fund study,

2. A summary of the proposed funding plan,

3. A statement indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed funding plan
differs from the reserve fund study.

At the present time, the total contribution of all units to the reserve fund is $ 464,057 ($116.83
per month per unit, average). The current fiscal year ends July 31%, 2016.

Based on the proposed funding plan, there will be changes in reserve fund contributions by
unit owners, to:

$ 141.51 per month per unit for the year ending July 31%, 2017

$ 171.41 per month per unit for the year ending July 31, 2018

$ 207.62 per month per unit for the year ending July 31%, 2019

The proposed funding plan will be implemented beginning on August 1, 2016.

Dated this __12 day of July , 2016

Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation #831

(signature) G‘j,_/ | T '
) Ry P
(print name) ﬂ/«(‘)/f [LENVER,

(signature) ff ot =

—~

(print name) _Jd Aar C& L LE

™ A o o~ P i
GCorperate Seal

The persons signing this Form 15 have the authority to bind the corporation.

Page 1



Form 15 - MTCC 831
SUMMARY OF RESERVE FUND STUDY

The following is a summary of the comprehensive reserve fund study dated July 1, 2016,
prepared by M & Engineering., for Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation #831
(known as the “Reserve Fund Study”).

Subsection 94(1) of the Condominium Act, 1998, requires the corporation to conduct
periodic studies to determine whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the
amount of contributions collected by the corporation are adequate to provide for the
expected costs of major repair and replacement of the common elements and assets of
the corporation. As a result, the corporation has obtained the Reserve Fund Study.

The estimated expenditures from the reserve fund for the next thirty (30) years are set
out in the CASH FLOW TABLE. In summary, the term “annual contribution” means the
total amount to be contributed each year to the reserve fund, exclusive of interest
earned on the reserve fund. The recommended annual contribution for the fiscal year
ending July 31%, 2016 is $ 464,057 based on the estimated expenditures and the
following:

Opening balance* of the Reserve Fund (August 1, 2015) $ 2,437,794
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected period (in 2032)is $ 1,103,790
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures 1.0% 1% ten years;
balance of study 2.0%
e Assumed Annual Interest Rate for Interest earned on the Reserve Fund
1.8% 1% ten years; balance of study 2.8 %
e The Reserve Fund Study can be examined in the management office of Newton-
Trelawney Property Management Services, located at 253 Lake Driveway West, Ajax
ON, L1S 5BS5,
e by pre-arranged appointment. The current property manager is Mrs. Heather Foster

CASH FLOW TABLE - next page

The board of MTCC 831 has reviewed the reserve fund study dated July 1, 2016 and
prepared by M & E Engineering., for the corporation (known as the “Reserve Fund
Study”) and has proposed a plan for the future funding of the reserve fund that the Board
has determined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made under the
Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and
replacement of the common elements and assets of the corporation.

The board has adopted the funding recommendations of the Reserve Fund Study and
willimplement them as set out in the CASH FLOW TABLE, which is on page 3.

The total annual contribution recommended under the proposed funding plan during the

current fiscal year ending July 318, 2017 is $562,095, which is the amount which will be
budgeted in the August 1%, 2016 budget year.

The Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund proposed by the board does not
differ from the Reserve Fund Study. The requirements of the Act have been met.

Page 2



Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund:

5 2,437,794

IMinimum Reserve Fund Balance (as Indicated in this Table):

S 1,103,790

Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: (First 10 Years/Balance of Study)

1.0% / 2.0%

Assumed Annual Interst Rate for interest Earned on the Reserve Fund: (First 10 Years/Ralance of Study)

ESTIMATED

INFLATION-

ADJUSTED
EXPENDITURES

RECOMMENDED
ANNUAL
CONTRIBUTION

: : ESTIMATED
YEAR OPENING BALANCE AT Rl

PERCENTAGE

INCREASEIN

RECOMMENDED
ANNUAL

CONTRIBUTIONS

1.8% [ 2.8%

CLOSING BALANCE

2015-2016 S 2,437,794 § S 464,057 8 § 641,859 8 § 42,865 N/A $ 2,302,857
2016-2017 S 2,302,857 8 S 562,095 8 S 502,250 S 42,571 21.1% S 2,405,273
2017-2018 S 2,405,273 ¢ § 630,845 § S 729,356 § S 43,451 21.1% S 2,400,213
2018-2015 S 2,400,213 ¢ $ 824,683 8 S 1,468,300 § S 37,929 21.1% o 1,794,525
2019-2020 S 1,794,525 § S 998,908 § $ 577,182 § S 36,596 21.1% 5 2,252,847
2020-2021 S 2,252,847 § $ 1,209,940 § S 1,269,105 § 40,572 21.1% S 2,234,256
2021-2022 5 2,234,256 § S 1,234,139 ¢ S 1,030,165 ¢ 42,634 2.0% S 2,480,865
2022-2023 S 2,480,865 § S 1,258,822} S 723,567 ) S 50,157 2.0% S 3,066,277
2023-2024 S 3,066,277 § S 1,283,998 § S 728,253 § S 61,027 2.0% S 3,683,050
2024-2025 5 3,683,050 § 1,309,678 § S 578,441 8 S 73,834 2.0% S 4,488,172
2025-2026 S 4,488,172 § § 1,335872 1 $ 1,581,041 0 $ 125,287 2.0% S 4,368,289
2026-2027 S 4,368,289 | & 1,362,589 S 1,555,708 § 122,593 2.0% S 4,297,764
2027-2028 S 4,297,764 8 S 1,389,841 ¢ S 1,060,774 § S 128,062 2.0% S 4,754,893
2028-2029 S 4,754,893 § § 1,417,638 F 5 2,419,733 § S 122,080 2.0% S 3,874,878
2029-2030 § 3,874,878 f S 1,445,991 § S 2,216,136 § S 100,153 2.0% S 3,204,886
2030-2031 $ 3,204,886 § S 1,474,911 1 § 2,651,207 ¢4 S 75,097 2.0% S 2,103,686
2031-2032 S 2,103,686 § $ 1,504,409 § S 2,549,679 § S 45,374 2.0% S 1,103,790
2032-2033 S 1,103,790 § $ 1,534,497 § 5 1,001,075 § $ 39,332 2.0% S 1,676,544
2033-2034 S 1,676,544 § S 1,565,187 1 $ 1,557,940 § § 48,219 2.0% S 1,732,010
2034-2035 S 1,732,010 S 1,596,491 § S 86,414 § S 71,375 2.0% S 3,313,461
2035-2036 S 3,313,461 ¢ § 1,628,421 ¢ S 483,318 ¢ S 111,523 2.0% S 4,570,087
2036-2037 S 4,570,087 § S 1,660,589 § S 175,585 S 152,470 2.0% S 6,207,962
2037-2038 $ 6,207,962 § $ 1,694,209 § S 293,267 § S 198,263 2.0% $ 7,807,166
2038-2039 5 7,807,166 § $ 1,728,093 | S 191,239 § 246,108 2.0% S 9,590,128
2039-2040 S 9,590,128 § S 1,762,655 ¢ S 142,242 § S 298,476 2.0% S 11,509,017
2040-2041 S 11,509,017 § 5 1,797,908 § S 443,421 § 349,730 2.0% S 13,213,234
2041-2042 $ 13,213,234 § 5 1,833,866 ¢ $ 491,120 § S 398,470 2.0% S 14,954,450
2042-2043 $ 14,954,450 § S 1,870,543 1 § 1,690,336 § $ 431,759 2.0% 5 15,566,416
2043-2044 S 15,566,416 § S 1,907,954 § S 2,022,190 § § 445,096 2.0% S 15,897,276
2044-2045 S 15,897,276 | 5 1,946,113 S 1,321,364 | S 465,196 2.0% S 16,987,221




CONTRIBUTION TABLE

OTHER
ANNUAL % INCREASE OVER  CONTRIBUTION
CONTRIBUTION PBEVIOUS YEAR ' | (Special Assessment,

TOTAL RESERVE AVERAGE CHANGE IN
) CONTRIBUTION PER CONTRIBUTION PER

; frn c_ONTRIﬂUTION UNIT PER MONTH |« UNIT PER MONTH
2015-2016 S 464,057 N/A S -§S 464,057 £ S 116.83 N/A
2016-2017 > 562,095 21.1% $ -1$ 562,095 ¢ S 14151] 8 24.68
2017-2018 S 680,845 21.1% S -85S 680,845 | S 17141 85 29.90
2018-2019 S 824,683 21.1% S -15 824,683 § S 207621 S 36.21
2019-2020 S 998,908 21.1% S -k S 998,908 § S 25149 % $ 43.86
2020-2021 S 1,209,940 21.1% S 5 1,209,940 ¢ § 304.62 8 5 53.13
2021-2022 S 1,234,139 2.0% S -1 S 1,234,139 % S 31071 § S 6.09
2022-2023 S 1,258,822 2.0% s -1s 1,258,822 4 316928 S 6.21
2023-2024 S 1,283,998 2.0% S S 1,283,998 § S 323.26 1 $ 6.34
2024-2025 S 1,309,678 2.0% 5 S 1,309,678 § S 329.73 ¢4 S 6.47
2025-2026 $ 1,335,872 2.0% S $ 1,335,872 4 S 336324 S 6.59
2026-2027 S 1,362,589 2.0% S -1S 1,362,589 § § 343.05 § $ 6.73
2027-2028 5 1,389,841 2.0% S -4 S 1,389,841 % S 34991 § S 6.86
2028-2029 S 1,417,638 2.0% $ -§S 1,417,638 § 5 356.91 8 $ 7.00
2029-2030 $ 1,445,991 2.0% $ -85 1,445,991 § $ 364.05 § S 7.14
2030-2031 S 1,474,911 2.0% § -15 1,474,911 4 S 371338 ¢ 7.28
2031-2032 S 1,504,409 2.0% S S 1,504,409 § $ 378754 S 7.43
2032-2033 S 1,534,497 2.0% S -4s 1,534,497 4 § 336334 S 7.58
2033-2034 S 1,565,187 2.0% S -1 1,565,187 § S 394.06 § S 73
2034-2035 S 1,596,491 2.0% S -§s 1,596,491 1 S 40194 § S 7.88
2035-2036 S 1,628,421 2.0% S -1s 1,628,421 § S 409.97 § 8.04
2036-2037 S 1,660,989 2.0% S -§S 1,660,989 § S 4181708 S 8.20
2037-2038 S 1,694,209 2.0% 5 $ 1,694,209 § S 42654 § S 8.36
2038-2038 $ 1,728,093 2.0% 5 -1s 1,728,093 § S 435071 ¢ 8.53
2039-2040 S 1,762,655 2.0% S -§S 1,762,655 4 S 44377 § S 8.70
2040-2041 S 1,797,908 2.0% S S 1,797,908 § S 45265 § S 8.88
2041-2042 S 1,833,866 2.0% S -8 S 1,833,866 § S 461.70 4 S 9.05
2042-2043 S 1,870,543 2.0% S -5 1,870,543 § S 47093 § S 9.23
2043-2044 S 1,907,954 2.0% S -§S 1,907,954 § S 480.35 ¢ S 9.42
2044-2045 S 1,946,113 2.0% 5 -§ S 1,946,113 § S 489.96 § 5 9.61




IMPORTANT: PLEASE TAKE NOTE

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE VENDOR,
PURCHASER, REAL ESTATE AGENT, OR LAWYER
REQUESTING THE STATUS CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE
US WITH A PURCHASER’S NAME, CLOSING DATE,
AND LAWYERS NAME & PHONE NUMBER IF THIS
INFORMATION HAS NOT BEEN PROVIDED

THE VENDOR WILL BE REPSONSIBLE
FOR COMMON ELEMENT PAYMENTS

For example, Post-Dated Cheques and/or Preauthorized

payments will continue to be deposited or submitted for

payment until such time as we are informed, in writing of
the change of ownership and closing date.

If a closing date has been provided, payments will be
removed effective of the date of closing unless we are
informed in writing otherwise.

If the sale of the unit falls through,
we should also be notified as the vendor will
continue to be responsible for CEF payments




CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is to certify that insurance described below has been effected with the Insurer(s) shown, subject
to the terms and conditions of the policy applicable.

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831 AND ALL REGISTERED UNIT
OWNERS FROM TIME TO TIME AND ALL REGISTERED MORTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME

PROPERTY INSURED: 3050 Ellesmere Road
Scarborough, ON M1E 5E6

TERM: November 5, 2016 TO: November 5, 2017
COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICY NO. 282600331
PROPERTY: Form: Comprehensive All Risk Policy

Amount of Insurance:
Deductibles: $

$96,192,627.00
5,000.00 STANDARD
$ 10,000.00 SEWER BACKUP & WATER
$ 10,000.00 FLOOD
$ 100,000.00 EARTHQUAKE

Company: Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance Company of Canada 50%
Aviva Insurance Company of Canada 50%

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY:

RSA Limit of Liability:
RSA Excess Limit of Liability:

$5,000,000.00
$5,000,000.00

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:

RSA Limit of Liability:
RSA Excess Limit of Liability:

$5,000,000.00
$5,000,000.00

BOILER AND MACHINERY:

Limit per Accident:
Company:
Policy Number:

$96,192,627.00
Aviva Insurance Company of Canada
81638409-0506

This document is furnished as a matter of courtesy and only as information of the fact that Policies have been concurrently
prepared. Itis not a contract, confers no right upon any person and imposes no liability on the Insuring Companies. A Photocopy
of this executed Certificate may be relied upon to the same extent as if it were an original executed certificate.

Date: October 20, 2016

ATRENS-COUNSEL INSURANCE BROKERS

TR

Authorized Representative

Your Proteciion is Our Business



MTCC 831

INSURANCE TRUST AGREEMENT




‘ -9 0
INGURMIGN TRUST AGREBIGEHT

THIS AGREEMENT mada 1n. duplicates this 5“ l day
©f September, 1989, '

BETWEEN

:gn:v:um TORONTO CONDOKINXUM CORPORATION
. 831- ) .

" {hereinafter called the "gattliogn) ,
© OF THE PIRST PART

TRE QMDA TRUST CONPANY
(hexoinafter called the #Ivstear)
' or THE SECOND PART

WHERFZAS the S¢ttlor has obtained eertain policles of

'—inst.nrunc-, set forth in Schedules "A* annexed herato;

. AND WHEREAS the Settlor desires to make provision ror
the expeditious payment out or the Proceeds of such insursnce in
the event of damage to the propsrty as dewcribed {n the
description registered pursuant to the -Condominium Act, R.s5.0.
1980, and smendwvanta thezeto, horein called the "acte,

In consideration of the wutual covenants hexein
:oﬁaimd. it iw hereby mtuslly agzesd by the patrties hareto ag
ollowa:.

ARTICLE X
DEFINITIONS

e omehe terns used in thie Agresuent shall hava ascribed to
them the definitions contained in the hot,

ARTICLE IY .
APPOLNTHENT OF TRUSTKE

" . Tha Settlor does hareby appa:ln":. the Trustss o act as '
Trustee pursuant to the provisions of tha Declaration and By-Laws
of the Settlor, copleas of vhich are submitted herswith to the

Trustee.

ARTICLY IIX
PAYHENT BY TRUSTEE

' I d directs

Trustes hereby Llrrevocable authorlizes an
that all 1:23:..1« procesds from an insurance claia n:g .:::udlng
$10,000,C0 shall be paid directly from the insurance Lo e ovides
Setélor' A1l insurance procecds received by the Truuh:ni pr
they excesd ths sum of $10,000.00 for any ohe loss, shail be
rogh.nd by ths Trustes and ehall bs held m.i:ﬁ;::- pe
accordance with tha fellowing texus and cond

1. in the event of:;
]

saives &
building, if the Trustes reca ;
é:hfﬁ:ﬂ:ﬂui‘?"wamees éy the Prasident (o Viee



Ttourerco THat Agroceant
[

AL

President) and the Secretary of the Ssttlor,
certifying:

7ot the board has determined that less than '
éé% :g.tho building-has bsan nybotancinlly dasaged,

ar .

" (11) that the board ham detarmined that 250 or more
of ths bullding has been substantislly damaged, and
that owners who own.80% of the units have not voted
for termination within sixty (§0) days of such
determination by the board, or -

(b} D$$a¢--=d”:he proﬁirty, excludtnq the buildipg and
ths units, _

‘ the Trustee shall disburse the procesds of all insurance in ite
hande and arising out of such demage, towaxrds the cost of
‘repalring such damage, from time to time, as the rapairs of such
‘damags progressé, upon the writtenrsquest of the Settlor .
‘{(specifying the persons and the aasunts to-be paid to such
 pareans) accompanied by the following: : '

(i) A cortificate signed by the President (or the Vice-
President) and the Secretary of the Settlor dated not
more than thirty (30) days prior to such request and
counter=gigned by the Architect or Enginesr, if any,
-apployed by the Settlor in connectlion with such repairs,
setting forth the follewing: ' '

Aa)  That the sun then x stad althar has been
poaid by the Settlor. or ia Justly dus to
‘contractors, sub=contractors, - naterlalren,
.enginsers, architects of othar psrsons who have
rendered. ssxvices or furnished materials for
‘repairs:therein spacified, the names ahd anddrosses
of -much parscni, s briwf desciiption of such
services ‘and matecisls, the saveral amounts so paid
or due  to each of gald persons in respsct therato,
that 1o, part of sich expanditures has buen or is
being made the baiis of sny previous or then

, pending ‘Tequest for the payment of insurance

: proceed .then held by the Trustss, or has

. tharstofors baan pald out of auch insurance
.Procesds, and that the sum then requasted does not
eXxcaal’ the valus of the services and materials
~described in such cartificate;

{b) That exospt for ths amount, 1f any, statad in
such certificatas to be dus for sservices or
materials, there is no cutstanding indebtednsss
Kriowh ‘to" the Sattlor, arter.due enquiry, which is
then due for labour, Wages, -materials, -supplies or
sarvicen in connaction with such repairs which -if
unpald might become the basie of a lien-under the
Conatruction Lian Act by reason of such repalr, to
the building or any part thereof.

(i1) An opinion of a Solicitor sncting for the Sattlor or
other evidenca reasonsbly satisfactory to the Trustee to
the affect that theres has not besn filed with reapect %o
-the bullding or the property, or any part therandf, any
lien under the Construction Lien Act which has not baen
dischaxgad sxcept such. as will be dlscharged by payment
of tha apount then réquested. :

Any balance of procesds of insurance ramaining in the Trustaa's

hands After paypant An full of the cost of the repalrs of the
puilding as aforesald shall be paid over by tha Trustea to ths

Settlor,



Ny frararee trat agrpant
¥ N . :

2. I, upen 'the raceipt of any cartificate
p:::zr:ghﬁ: o:h zhiznsngg;_g;o th: 'l‘t\futnc ahall not g:::ﬁ:?tf:ti:t '
‘to . : LSue and. owing am set cut tha; .
?g;uor shah- be wo notizied by the Trumt-:, ::d t:::;::i';l.:geshall
p:m;: :::é:y. :2 vrit:ng. thqi'.l'ruatu, 48 to vhich of the
mpanlies set forth in the
paid by the febonies oe e sald certificate are to he

to the corrsctnass ol any swounts raecsived by it
proceeda of any insurance, nor - shall it he u:{dtr :3;33??35&5“‘23
take any steps to enforce the payzent thersof to it,: .

3. . The Trustee shall not be under ANy duty to enquire ag

ARTICLX IV
 DEVICIZNCY OF INSUBANCL FROCHEDS .
Tho-sattlor: shall be promptly notified of any proceeds

of ineurarica déposited with the Trustes on behalf of the Settler,
and the Trustes ghall be uhdser no obligation to make any payments
specifiad in this Agreement sxcept cut of the proceeds of
insurance held {n trust for the Bettlor. | -

_ ARTICLE V
" LIABILIYY AND INDKIGIIFICATION OF TRUSTEX

1. ... The Trustes shall have no. duties except thosae vhich ars
expresaly est forth in this Agresmeiit and shall in no way ba
rosponsible or liable for any loss, cost or danages which may
‘rasult from anyth dohe or ohitted to be donas by much Truetea,
hereunder, except -In the casa of negligence or bad faith, The
' Trustee shall be protected in acting upen any csrtificata,
Btatemaint, ' request,’ Consent, agressenit or other instrumant
whatsosver, not only as %o dts dus axacution and validity and the
offectivancas of its provisions, but also as to the truth and
acguracy of ‘any intormstion therein contained, which it ohall, in
good faith, bellave to ba ganuiné, and to have baen signnd and
présanted by the proper permon or persons. It shall have no
| .. Fosponaibility vith respsct £0 any chequas deposited with it
"**hereunder sxcept ta deposit ssums in the usual course and it shall
bave no responsibility with respect to ths application of any
tunds paid by it pursuant to the provisions of this Agraament.

A D e

2. - The Settlor shall reimburse the Trustee foi all
‘axpsnses lnocurred by it in connection with its duties uniler thie
Agreament and ehall indsmnify and save it harmlesa agalnst any and
811 llabilities, costs and expenses including legal fess, rfor
anything done or caitted to ba dorie by it in .the performance of

~ this Agresment, except as & result of negligence or bad faith,

ARTICLE VI
TERNINATION OF CONDOMIMIUN ,
ot i t to
Ho ' iding anything contained in this Agreemen
t ““u:lﬁ;?g?nogla' of ternination in rupacz ?gn:h:c the
thndon. coi‘nﬁ:"is registered in accordance with the provls ong of
:o t, tha Settlor shall forthwith notify the. '.l‘m‘l'-_:;é‘ nm‘. e T
A h istration, and upenh receipt of such no s the Trustos
Shal) alios te the insurance procesds then in its l.um ¢ et
the '.uﬁ"t&i condominiup, baved upon aach unit's pmgg“ onats
.. ---f::o:::?ln ‘the COBMCn slemants (as set out.in ‘:ho':::';prwhaonn
. Declaration of the 5Settlor), and shall, nu_.bjcc’:“ e P ar unit
of the Act, then disburse such anocau: precesds,
basis, in the following order of priority!
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piratly, t0 those Ho ss(s) and Encusbrancer(s)
.‘.ﬂm a -:‘ogllhtcd char!ﬂ?oncubrmﬂ againat the
unit, in the oxdar of. pr ority of suah ouuung;.m
charge (s) -or enounbrance(s), to the. axtant of

amounts Owing thereunder; and o

*(b)  Sagondly, the balance, if any, to the registorad
owner{s) of thes unit.

7 amryCLs VXI
TERNIMATION OF AORERMEN?
. The term of thia Agresment shall commenca upon th: date
of vegletration of the Settlor, and shall xun for & pariod ©
tweive (12)-months thereaftar, whersupon in the avent that a n::
* .+ ‘poard of-'directors: of -the Corporation. . : ed - by :.
' lypdit owners at ® pesting called’pursuant to-Ssction 2 +of, the Ac
{ths **Turnover meeting®), then this Agrasmant shall be rensved for
a further (12} month pcriod upon written ragisst of the Estt.ct to
the Trustss reguessting a renecwal of sans, and upon racelpt by the
Trustss .of such requeat, a nev contract, having the sans terma and
conditions as herein set forth, shall be desmad to hisve been
antersd into for the raguisite tvelve ()2) month paricd, as
erfectively as if a separate agresnment had besn exscuted by the
-+ parties-hersto, ) ) .
2. . In the event that a new board .of directors hag been
glacted at the Turnover mesting, then this Agreement, or any
Subsequent agreement enterud or deemsd to be enterad into pursuant
to tha provisions of paragraph 1 of Articls VII above (the
#Subgequent Agraspsnt®), shall tarminats at the end of thea twelve
{12} month period ‘during which the Turnover mesting vas held,
unless sare is ratizied by ths new board of diractors, The
Settlor shall forthwith notify the Trustes in writing of any such
ratizfication, and iZ ratified as aforssaid, thie Agresment or the
‘Subssquent Agreszent (asz the .case nsy be) ehall cohtinue
automstically from year to year, until sixty {60) days after the
Settlor delivers written notica to the Triustee of its desire to
. tarminats sema, In the event that the naw board of. diresctors
Te s s cee g Ea~totratify” thisr Agresrent - or "the- Subssijusnt .AgrseRent (as the
case may be), then such new board shall forthwith cavds thae
‘Settlor to enter into a nev insursncs trustes agresment with
apbthar trust ¢ompany or othsr ‘firm qualified to Adt as h trustes,
60 that an insarante  trust agreskant will At all times be in
- axistence and maintained by the: Settlor. ' o

3. Following tarmination of this Agreszsnt or. tha
Subsequent Agreement {as’‘the case may-ba), and upen payment to the
Trustee of all fess and charges due: to tha Trustes, ‘the Trustse
shall turn over all sums deposited with it-and not yst distributed
in accordance with the provialons. hereof, to any nevw trusteas
appointed pursuant to the provisions of the Sattlor's declaration,
and theraupon, the Trustes's obligations hereunder shall cease.

4. The Trustes kay at any -time resign from its duties
hereunder by giving ‘to-the Settlor not lass than thirty (30) days
notica in writing thareof and its obligations hereundexr (except
for the payment of any sums remaining in ite hands to a succaessor
Trustea, as hareinaftér provided) shall csase. Following such
.resignstion, upon payment to the Trustas of all fees and charges
due to it hereundear and upon dalivery to it of a duplicate
original agreement betwsan the Settlor and another Trust Company
registered under the Loan and Trust Corporations AGt or &
Chartered Bank, or such corporation as the Ssttlor in its
discretion may dewm advigable in the svent that the Settlor is
unable to enter into such agresmant with such Trust Company, or
such Chartarsd Bank by reason of their refusal to act, pursuant to
which such other Trust Company or Chartered Bank oX gorporation
shall assume such dutles as Trustee in the placs of the Truites

o
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O herein, the Trustee herein shall turn over al) suxs deponited with

it, remaining in its haid, to much new fam, " wns Shepa
Gbilﬂhtiﬂm hmm“ '.h.il cm.“ . .r.ruﬂ “-l e h.r wmnh feag )
5. . .In the event that the:Settlor fails to a Int

trustea vithin thirty (30) days after notice to mﬁi’:agu ;u:‘;'een
given pursuant to paragraph 2 or 4 hereof, the Trustee shall be
-entitled to appoint such’ new trustee. '

.. amrIcLE vIIz .
HODIFICATION OR AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT, DECLARMEZON
AND BY=LAN AND RIGHTS OF YHIRD PARZIES

1. - - This Agreement ghall not be Bodified of apended without
-the consent ‘of the parties herdto and any mortgages holding tirase
BEortgeges on more than: Sos of the units. Any amsnduents to the
declaration er by-laws-shall be communicatid to the Trustse by the
Sattlor. . St Lo C B : )
. - Upon being sdvised of damage to the building or upon
Facelpt of any wonies' in accordanios with the terms of thig
‘Agresuent, the Trustes shall notify all rortgagees shown on” the
Settlor's record. o < ‘
.« - ' Cartaln provieions of this Agreszent. are to the banefit
ol the mortgagess of the units .and all-auch proviesions ars
- covenants for the benefit of any mortgagos shown on the Settlor‘s
record and may be enforced by such mortgagea. )

| ARYICLS IX
| ADDANBS YOI SMRVICH

_ ©Xny certificste, dhcl.'a;‘c_\fg;on- or. notice In wrj,ting given
‘to-the Settlor, pursuant to this Agteenent, shall bs suftic antly
glvén :I.t'uéchagibv vrenaid registered post to the Settlor at:

_ oot b 7 )

3050 BLLESMERE, ROAD R '

SCARBOROUGH, ONTARIO ' k

MIE SB6 BOX NO. PH 23 : seg . tn
Any certificate, declaration or novice in vriting given to the
Tj:x_u':u miriﬁghi to thia Agresusnt shall be uuttichntly given 1if
pvalled by prepaid registered post: to the Trustee at:

The Canada Trust Company
Personal Trust Department
77 Bloor Street West, 19th Floor.

P.O. Box 7, Station F
Toronle, ON M4Y 214 | )
rtifleate, declaration and notice in wri
shall be doi::g :: hava hu:’n received on tha business day
following the deta of such malling.
ARTICLE X
. RANUNERATEON -OF TRUSTEE

Tha s-tt‘l"urihiiii pay t.-hq"_rrult:u's feo8 and chargss &8

set out in Schedule *B° attached hereto.
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ARTTOLE XX
| ASEIGHMENT OF AORESNEN?
This Agresment shall ba binding upon and snure to the
bensefit of the partisa hereto, and their regpedtive succensora

and agsigns, and thips Agreemsnt ghall not be assignable by tha
prustes without the prior written consent of tpa_- Settlor.

ARTXCEE XIX

HEADINGE AND GOVERNING LANG

The use of headings in this Agresment shall hava no
affect on the interpretation or meaning of this Agraement,

" This Agreexent shall bs governed by the laws of

Oq:irio.
ARTICLE XIII
MCCERTAMCE OF TRUBT
The .'rmstae ‘hereby accepts the trust herein set forth.
IN WITHESS WHEREOF the partiss hareto have axeouted this
Agreement., .- .- -
ample. lta
DAY HETIBI0MIC
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| BOENDULE war T e
Insurance Pollcy
Policy No.: 56776517 . .
Insurance Company; ' "Allstate Insurancs Campuny
Insurance Agent: . Pacific Insurance Broker Inc.

: (Mr, Ralph Huil)
30 awal edy yd banievop ad Lisdn JNUSIPA widT
Particulars; $24,000,000,00 Coverage on bulldyng e
§1,000.00 deductible - '
ss.ooo.ooo.oq_llnbtlsty
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SCERDOLE B

' phe Corporation shall psy the Trustes an initisl fee of
three hundrsd dollaxs - ($300.00) upon the sxecution of this
Agrespent, being an initial "set-up fae® and tho par annue
retalner feé 1ih advance. o

_ Hereafter, this per annum retainer fas of one hundred
and fifty dollars ($160,00) shall ke payable upon the anniversary
date of this Agreemsnt in each year during tha term of this

Agreement.,

In thae evant. thae Trustes shall, pursuant to the
provisions hereof, administer any insurahce procesds, it shall be
entitled. to an additional fee, payable in advance of the release
of any insurance proceeds held in truse, aquivalant €03

(a) minlmum fsa of §150.00 per olaim processed;

{b) one parcent (3%) of the first twanty-five
::gunnnd‘dqllara {$25,000.00) sdministered by it

{c} one half of oha p rénnt ' :
. balanve of funds adminlatered bg.Lt. (3/3 of 13) upon Ehe

: The Corporation shall indemnify and save the Trustos
harmless against any ‘and all liabilities, costs and expanses,
ég:lggé:ghieg;ltiang. :or anything done or omitted to be dona by

e performantceé of thisg A ‘ H
result of negligence or bad taltﬁ; gresnsnt, i axcept as 8

: This fes schedule Bay be amsndad from tipe to time b
written notlice fror the Trustes to the Corporation at any tima?






RULES AND REGULATIONS
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FROM:

METROPOLITIAN TORONTO CONDOMIN
3050 ELLESMERE ROAD, SCARBOROUGH, ONTARIO MIE SE6 BOX NO. PH 23

[UM CORPORATION NO. 831

TELEPHONE: (416) 286-3663 FAX: (416) 286-3681

@)
83|

NOT

ALL UNIT OWNERS OF METROPOLITAN TORONTO
CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831
3050 ELLESMERE ROAD, SCARBOROUGH, ONTARIO M1E 5E6

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MTCC 831

Pursuant to Section 29 of the Condominium Act, the Board may make
Rules respecting the use of common elements and units or any of them to
promote the safety or welfare of the owners and of the property or with the
Use and enjoyment of the common elements and of other units.

In consideration of the foregoing. the Board of Directors has passed the
attached Resolution and such shall enter into effect 30 days after notice
has been given to each owner (which is hereby given with the delivery of
this document attached herein).

Dated at Scarborough, this 16". day of May 1995.

METROPOLITAN TORONTO CODOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 831

'PER:[Z; %1;4§§> K\»—Vv\ﬁjwﬁkifb\
. SECRETARY ‘



METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMIMIUM CORPORATION NO. 831
(The “Corporation")

3050 ELLESMERE ROAD, SCARBOROUGH, ONTARIO
RE: RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING

THE UBE OF RECREATIONAL PACILITIEES LOCATED
AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS

The recreational facilities at 3050 Ellesmere Road shall be operated by
the Board of Directors of the Condominjum.

Use of the facilities is automatically granted, but at the same time
restricted to Residents (whether Owners or Tenants) of residential Units
of 3050 Ellesmere Road. For the sake of clarity, any owner of a
residential Unit in the Condominium who leases or otherwise grants
occupancy of his Unit to another person and thereby does not reside in
the Condominium himself, shall be considered to have suspended all his
privileges until such Owner once again takes up residency in the Unit of
the Condominium. -

With regard to the use of the facilities, privileges include the use and
enjoyment of the recreational facilities described herein, subject to
the Rules and Regulations enacted from time to time by the Board of
Directors of the Corporation in accordance with section 29 of the
Condominium Act.

Privileges may be suspended by and at the discretion of the Board of
Directors in circumstances where a resident or guest continues to act in
breach of any one or more of the Rules and Regulations governing -the
facilities.

The recreational facilities at 3050 Ellesmere Road have been provided
for the reasonable use and enjoyment of residents and their guests( who

accompany them), subject to reasonable restrictions on guest privileges
as set forth herein. The facilities currently include the following:

1.) One indoor swimming pool

2.) One outdoor tennis court

3.) Men's and lLadies®' dressing and locker rooms, showers and washrooms
4.) Men's and Ladies' Saunas .

5.) A Games Room (with Ping Pong table)

6.) A Hobby Roonm .

7.y A Party'Room with adjacent washroom

8.) A furnished Lounge

9.) Fitness/Exercise Room

~10.) 2 Guest Suites

INDEMNITY OF THE CORPORATION

Recreation areas are at all times unsupervised and residents and
their guests use them at their own risk.

The Corporation is not responsible for loss or damage to any
personal property, or for personal injury to Residents, their
visitors or guests, howsoever caused.

All persons or organizations using the facilities .and common
element areas shall indemnify and save harmless the Corporation,



the Management, its officers - and employees, from any and a)
liability and from all claims and demands arising out of the misus
of the facilities, damage or injuries to person or property frc
any cause whatsoever in or about or in any way connected with th
property and defend, at the expense of the person, persons o
committee to whom any permit is issued all suits which may k
brought against the Corporation, Management, its officers an
employeeg, in respect of any such claim or demand and pay all th
judgments, fines or penalties that may be rendered against th
Corporation, Management, its officers and employees on that accoun
thereof. ’ -

A.)

a) The facilities are generally open for use during the hours of 9:0¢
a.m. tc 12:00 p.m. daily.

b) Pets are not allowed anywhere in the recreational facilities at any
time. : X

c) Attire consistent with normal public streetwear must be worn (ir
transit) between the residential Units and the swimming pool anc
saunas. Cover-ups, robes and swimwear are not acceptable. The
change rooms have been provided for the purpose of changing inte
your sportswear. ol

d) Any member of the Board of Directors, the Property Management, the
Building Superintendent and security staff may request proof of
identity from individuals using the facilities. Similarly, proof
of age may be reguested from responsible parties in the case of
young persons. : -

e) In the interests of safety, security and welfare of children and
owners, children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by angd
under the supervision and responsibility of a resident aged 18 or
over, subject to the individual Rules (below) for .each area of the
recreational facilities. ) .

£) The Board of Directors reserves the right to disallow, displace or
.disapprove of any group activity which is not properly organized or
where the sponsors fail to assume proper responsibility. The Boara
has the right to determine the availability of facilities in the
light of conflicting requests, or if the activity is not consistent
with the Condominium Act, the Declaration, By-laws, or the Rules
and Regulations governing the use of the facilities.

q) Food and drinks are not permitted in recreation areas. Recreation
areas are at s8ll times unsupervised and resjdents and their guasts
use them at their own risk. .

BWIMMING POOL -
HOURS: €300 A.M. ~ 10:00 A.H.

11:30 A.M. -~ 24:00 A.HM.
CLOSED BETWEEN 10:00 A.M. = 11:30 A.M.

AGE RESTRICTIONB APPLY
B8EE RULES GOVERNING USE

A HMedical Officer of Health, a Public Health Inspector under his
direction, or an Officer of the Ministry of Health, may enter.upon a
public swimming pool at any reasonable time, whether the pool is open

for use or not.

Pools are governed by regulations made under the Health Protection and
Promotion Act, 1983, as amended. oOntario Government Requlation 381/84
as amended by O. Reg. 146/85 covering swimming pools, reguires the
following: :

The swimming pool, having a water surface area of less than 93 square



metres, and being unsupervised must be posted with the following notice:

"This pool iB unsupervised. Bathers under 16 years
of age are. not allowed within the pool enclosure
unless accompanied by a parent or his or her agent
whe is not less than 18 years of age. The total
nunber of bathers on the deck and in the pool shall
not exceed 10."

ontario Government Regulations governing swimming pools also state that:

1.)
2.)

3.)

4.

5.)

6.)

7.)

No person infected with a communicable disease or having opén sores
on his or her body shall enter the pool.

No person shall bring a glass container onto the deck or into the
pool enclosure.

No person shall pollute the water in the swimming pool in any
manner and spitting, spouting of water and blowing the nose in the
pool is prohibited. !

No person shal} engage in boisterous play in or about the pool.

The maximum number of bathers permitted on the deck and in the pool
at any time shall not exceed 10 persons. '

The nearest emergency telephone is located at the west side of the
pool. (The telephone is for emergency use only, anyone using this
telephone for any other purpose will be required to immediately
vacate the pool and subsequent violation could result in a total
ban of that person's pool privilegas.)

Each bather shall take a shower using warm water and soap and
thoroughly rinse off all soap before entering or re-entering the
pocl deck area.

Children under 36 months of age (or wearing
diapers) are not allowed in the pool area at any
time unless wearing plastic pants.

RULES GOVERNING UBE OF THE POOL

1.)

2.}

3.)

-4.)

6.)

7-)

B.)

The use of the swimming pool is restricted to residents and their

-guests. There are a maximum of two (2) guests per resident, i.e.,

per . suite. If the number of persons in the pool exceeds the
maximum allowed, then the rights of other residents will prevail
and quests will be asked to leave. '

Members are responsible to ensure that their guests are fully aware
of all pool rules and regulations.

No smoking, food, beverages, drugs or alcohol are permitted in the
pocl area. )

Procper pool attire is required in the pool area. Street shoes are
not permitted in the pool area and street clothes are not pernitted

. to be worn in the pool.

Bathing caps must be worn by all persons with medium length or long
hair. Extensive maintenance problems exist from hair strands
accumulating in the pool filtration system.

The use of oils, lotions or creams is not permitted in the pool
area.

Radios and/or cassette players are not permitted in the pool area.

Inflatable children's toys or floats are not permitted in the pool.



9.)

13.)

No glass or metal containers, 'bundle buagies, strollers, carts
folding chairs, or ary articie which may restrict use or clutte
the pool area or be construed as a safety or health hazard can b
brought into the pool deck areas.

No diving , jumping, running or horse-play is allowed anywhere i
the pool enclosure.

Pool furniture is not to be removed from the deck area other tha
by an authorized representative of the Corporation. -

Short term usage -lockers have been provided in the mens' an«
ladies' change rooms to allow for the storage of clothing use
during transit from a residential unit to the recreation area. Aan
lock left permanently on a locker will be removed by Propert:
Management that evening.

Life saving Equipment shall not be tampered with or put to any use
other than that which is was designed for. None of the life savinc
equipment shall be removed from the pool enclosure for any reasor

whatscever.
BAUNAR
SAUNA HOURS: 6:00 a.m. - 102100 a.m.

11:30 a.m, - 12:00 a.m.
Closed from 10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

FOR HEALTHE AND SAFETY REABONS,CHILDREN UNDER 16 YEARS OP AGE ARE NOT
PERMITTED IN THE SAUNA AT ANY TIME.

1.)

2.)

3.)

4.)

The use of the saunas is restricted to residents and their guests
(but only while accompanied by the resident). Maximum three (3)
guests per resident (i.e., pe- suite).

No one with a serious heart condition or infectious or communicable
diseases may use the sauna.

No smokina, food, beverages, drugs or alcochol are allowed in the

' saunas.

Water must not be poured on the heating elements. The sauna is
designed for DRY HEAT. Water will damage the heating unit.

No glass, containers of any kind or newspapers are permitted in the
saunas.

No one shall tamper with the sauna controls.

The sauna door shall not be left open.

The use of oils, lotions or creams is not permitted in the saunas.

PAR' 00 LOUNG
ALL FUNCTIORS MUST BE CONCLUDED BY 12:00 A.M.

RESERVATIONS BY NON-RESIDENTS ARE NOT PERMITTED

RESIDENTS AND GUESTS HUBT COMPLY WITH THE TERMS OF THE RENTAL AGREEMENT
AT ALL TIMES.

BO

1.)

2.)

OOM:

To reserve the Party Room, a firm booking must be made %n person
either at the security desk or in the Management Office. No
Telephone reservations will be accepted.

The barty room and lounge may only be reserved by residents.



39

a.)

Reservations by anyone other than residents are not permitted.

It is understood and agreed that due to Fire Regulations, a maxinum
of 28 persons are allowed to be in attendance at the function for
which the room is rented.

An all inclusive guest 1list is to be provided to the Property
Management Office prior to the function.

The contemplated use of the premises MUST be fully disclosed
to the Management Office as a condition of, and prior to, the
rental of the Party Room. It is agreed that the premises will
not be used for any immoral or offensive use and, by way of a
specific example, "strip™ shows or similar live performances,
pornographic or sexually explicit films may not be shown.
Where, at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors, it is
determined that the requested function should more properly be
held in an off-site commercial establishment, then Management
reserves the right to disallow the use of the Party room and

lounge.

6.) The Resident is responsible for full compliance with any legal dr

7.)

8.)

9.)

10.)

11.)

12.)

13.)

regulatory obligations and shall fully indemnify and hold harmless
the Corporation, Management, its employees 2and agents from any
breach thereof.

The Resident authorized to use the Party Room shall not permit
noisy or rowdy behaviour or any illegal act in or adjacent to
the Lounge or upon the Common Elements, nor any behaviour
which may disturb the enjoyment of other residents, their
guests, families, visitors, servants or persons having
business with them. In the event that the Resident has not
complied with any and all terms of the Rental Agreement, the
Corporation will have the right, at the sole discretion of the
Board of Directors and/or the Property Manager, to withhold
the Security Deposit and/or deny the Resident the future use
of the party room facilities.

Any damage to the building, grounds and room itself, caused by
the Resident, any members of the Resident's family, or by any
of the Resident's gquests by reason of or arising out of the
use of the facility, will be the full responsibility of the
Resident and the Resident will be charged the costs involved
in restoring any damaged property to its original condition.

"Any damage to furnishings and/or finish of rooms andjor theft or

loss of property is the responsibility. of the resident who will be
assessed the costs of repairs, refinishing, or replacing as
determined by the Board in its sole discretion. The Resident shall
accept responsibility for the use of the room in accordance with
regulations governing the use of the areas described, as set out
herein.

No decorations of any kind shall be affixed to the furniture,
walls, ceilings or any other part of the interior of the Lounge
Area. The Resident must further assure that all furniture in the
Lounge will remain in its place before, after, and throughout the
event and must mot be moved for any reason whatsoever.

Exits must be kept free from obstructions at all times.

The Corporation is not responsible for loss or damage to any
personal property, or for personal injury to Residents or
guests, howaver caused.

The event is to be confined to the Party Room and Lounge. All
other areas of the Building are off limits to party guests.
The washroom to be used is located in the party room. The
washroom on the main lobby entrance may be used for
handicapped persons only. No drinks or food are allowed
beyond the party room doors.



14.) The Resident shall ascertain any and all permits, licenses and

15.)

16.)

17.)

18.)

19.)

20.)

20.)

21)

a)

b)

consents that are or may be required in connection with the
use of the Party Room by the Resident as aforesaid, and to
obtain such permits, licenses and consents at his or her own
expense prior to the rental date set out in the Rental
Contract, and to have licenses, consents and permits posted or
available for inspection, as may be reguired.

Residents are reminded that they are fully responsible for ensurin
that their families, guests and visitors are familiar with th
Rules and Requlations governing the use of these facilities.

The Resident will assume full responsibility for the preservatio:
of proper order and decorum and ensure there are no disturbance:
to, or disruptions of the ongoing activities elsewhere on =h.
Common Elements or in the recrestional facilities,

The Resident will be responsible for his/her guests behaviour. Ii
in the opinion of the Management or Security the Resident cannot o1
will not control the behaviour of his/her guests and the situatior
in the Board's opinion has deteriorated to an unsatisfactory level,
Management or the representative on duty will have full authority
to terminate the party immediately and ask all persons to leave the
premises: and/or the Police may be called to assist Management or
Security in controlling the situation and/or the security deposit
may be forfeited as partial compensation. It will be held at the
sole discretion of Management and/or the Board of Directors 2s te

.Whether the Security Deposit will be withheld and as to whether the

Resident will be permitted to use the Party Room for any further
occasion. .

It is the responsibility of the Host/Resident to ensure that guests
do no leave the party in an intoxicated state, such being a danger
to themselves and/or others and it shall be the sole responsibility
of the host to prevent any intoxicated person(s) from being in
control of a motorized vehicle and to ensure that other modes of
transportation are available.

The party room shall be inspected before and after each event and,
in the event that the Resident cannot be located after the function

for an inspection, the inspection will be performed by Security

Fersonnel who will indicate on the inspection sheet that the
Resident was not present. In this regard, where a Resident does
not make him/herself available for the inspection after the Party,
the information given on the inspection sheet shall be deemed
correct, including all damages listed therein.

The Resident shall be responsible for informing his/her guests of
alternate parking areas outside of the property in the event that
all visitor spaces are filled. UNDER. NO CIRCUMETANCEE WILL ANY

VEHICLE BE ALLOWED TO PARK IN THE FIRE ROUTE.

If a conflict exists between these Rules and the Party Room Rental
Agreement the signed Party Room Rental Agreement shall take

precedence.

BOOKING OF THE PARTY ROOM

To arrange a booking, a Party Room Rental Agreement must be
completed and signed by the Resident and accompanied by a Security
Deposit of $200.00 and a $50.00 rental fee, either bx certified
cheque, money order or cash. If, after the completion of the
function, the security inspection reveals no damages, the Damage
deposit will be refunded in full by the close of the next business
day. The amounts of both the Damage deposit and the rental'fee
shall be established by the Board of Directors from time to time.

A BOOKING CANNOT BE CONSIDERED FIRM UNTIL THE BIGNED RENTAL

AGREEMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE FEES AS SET OUT ABOVE HAVE BEEN
RECEIVED AND A RECEIPT FOR SAME NAS BEEN ISSBUED

IN HOUSE ACTIVITIES



4.)

5.)

6.)

1.)

t2.)

3.)

4.)

The Management and the Board of Directors reserve the right to
permit exclusive use of the Party Room and Lounge without an
agreement, deposit or fees for activities or events of a social or
recreational nature .operated by the Social Committee or other
groups or committees for the benefit of the Residents of the

Condominium.
TENNIE COURT
HOURS: $:00 A.M. -~ 8300 P.M.

The use of the Tennis Court is restricted to Residents and their
guests (but only while accompanied by the Resident).

No smoking, food, beverages, drugs or alcohol are allowed in *he
Tennis court enclosure.

The player who has reserved the court for his use must sign in at
the Security desk, where he will receive the key prior to going up
to the court. The resident should return the key BEFORE he begins

play.

The court will be forfeited if not used .within 10 minutes of
booking time. o

Playing time is one hour and the court must be vacated promptly

once the playing time has expired. only if the court is not
reserved may the player extend his reservation of the court, and
only after again signing in for another play period ancé *he 10
minutes waiting time has been observed. Starting time is always on
the hour. '

Residents may play more than once in a single day; however, the
second booking must be made when the court is not reserved and the
10 minutes waiting time has been observed.

The only sport allowed on the tennis court is tennis. No hockey,
basketball, football,etc. may be played on the tennis court.

Proper court shoes (non-marking) must be worn.

Street clothing is not permitted. Players must wear proper tennis
attire at all times.

GAMES ROOM
HOURS: 10300 A.M. - 9:00 P.H.

The use of the Games Room is restricted to residents and their
guests (but only while accompanied by a resident). Maximum two
guests peér resident (i.e., suite). .

Players must reserve time by signing the Games Room register.
Playing time is 60 wminutes beginning on the hour. Multiple

. bookings will not be accepted. If a prospective player is more

than 10 minutes late for the particular booking, then another
person may book and take their allotted time.

All ages ‘are allowed in the games room, but anyone under the age of
sixteen must be accompanied by a responsible adult 18 years of age
or older.

No smoking, food, beverages, drugs, or alcohol are allowed in the

' games room.

No yelling, screaming or use of coarse language is allowed in the
games room.



6.) Upon completion of play, all lights and exhaust fans must ba turr
off, and the door must be locked behind you. All equipment must
returned to the Security Desk in the condition’ found. ’ R

7.) Damage to the Games room or equipment can be charged to t

resident listed on the Games room register at the time the dama

- occurred. Each resident is responsible for the conduct of his/h
guests. .

8.) No running, heavy physical playing or water games are ﬁermitted
’ the games room. -

S.) Radios are not permitted to be brought into the Games Roomn.

UEST BUITES -

PERBONS UNDER 18 YEAR8 OF AGE ARE NOT PERMITTED
IN THE GUEST SUITES UNLESS ACCOMPANIED
BY THEIR PARENT OR GUARDIAN

There are two gquest suites available for the convenience and use ¢
-guests of residents. .They may be reserved up to three months
advance, but must be paid for at the time of booking.

Guests may use the recreational facilities, which include an indoc
swimming pool, games room, tennis court, hobby room, exercise room ar
party room ONLY WHEN ACCOMPANIED BY TME RESIDENT.

Guests are subject to all Rules and Regulations of the Corporation. Tt
resident is responsible for ensuring that his/her gquests comply with al
Rules. - .

REGULATIONS

1.) The guest suites are available on a “"first come" basis. Multipl
bookings for the same time period, by the same resident, wiil be &
the cole discretion of Management or the Board of Directors.

2.) The rate for use of each suite is set by the Board from time t
time. As of the date of this publication the daily rental charg
for each guest suite is $ 50.00 per night's stay, up to a maximu
of $250.00 per week.

3.) A separate $200.00 refundable deposit is required as a securit
deposit. ALL PAYMENTS MUST BE EITHER CASH, CERTIFIED CHEQUE C
MONEY ORDER. The deposit must be received at the time of bookin
either of the guest suites as the resident is responsible for an
damage caused to the suite by the guest and can further be charge
for damage costs exceeding the security deposit.

4.) An inspection of the suite by the resident, accompanied by
Management Representative or security officer, will be conducte
prior to the guest occupying the suite, and at the end of th
guest's stay. An inspection report is provided for the convenienc
of the Resident. The security deposit will be refunded by the en
of the next business day if no damage has occurred and all keys ar

returned. ;

5.) Residents may bock a guest suite three months in advance but n
less than 14 days prior to its actual usage, at wvhich time ful
payment must be made and all necessary forms (determined an
provided by the Board of Directors) must be signed, failing whic
the room may be considered available for other bookings.

6.) Residents are required to book a guest suite in person, on thei
visitor's behalf. These suites are open only to residents wh
regquire the room for visitors. Only visitors who are visiting
resident in Mapledale are allowed to occupy these suites.

7.) A guest suite key and a front door access key should be picked u
from Management or the Concierge Desk by the resident on the firs



day of use. Upon the guest vacating the suite, the resident must
enpure that the suite is locked and the keys have been returned to

Managament or the Concierge Desk.

All residents must sign in their visitor with complete information,

8.)
address, telephone number, and must understand that the resident
him/herself will be liable for any damages or stolen property.

9.) Payment is refundable for unused suites when cancelled at least 72
hours in advance of the booked date.

10.) The Management office hours are 9:00 a.m. te 5:00 p.m. (Monday to
Friday).

11.) Check~-in time is 2:00 p.m.and check out time is 11:00 a.m.

12.) The suites are allowed to be rented for only a maximum of 2 whole
weeks. If the visitor requirgs any additional days, the resident
must see Management for a possible extension and such extension may
be given at the sole discretion of the Manager and/or the Board of
Directors.

13.) Suites will be cleaned as required at the discretion of the
Property Manager.

14.) Problems with a guest suite are to be feported to the Property
Management or .the Concierge Desk.

i5.) No provisions can be made for infants.

16.) Persons under the age of 18 are not allowed in the guest suites
unless accompanied by their parent or guardian.

17.) No pets are allowed in the guest suites.

18.) The guest suites do not contain a telephone or have any laundry or
cooking facilities. NO COOKING IS8 ALLOWED IN THE GUEST SUITES.

19.) The visitor must provide their own bedsheets to fit a double size
bed. B

20.) The number of occupants in each guest suite is limited to two (2).

E SE ROO|
- Hours: 6:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.
PLEABE NOTE:

SAFETY PRECAUTIONE MUST BE TAKEN AT ALL TIMES TO PREVENT INJURY OR
DAKAGE. CHECK WITE YOUR PHYSICIAN IF THERE IS ANY QUESTION ABOUT YOUR
HEALTH BEFORE PARTICIPATING IN BTRENUOUS EXERCIBE ACTIVITIES.

FOR HEALTH AND SAFETY REASONS,. CHILDREN UNDER TEE AGE OF 16 ARE NOT
PERMITTED IN THE FITNEBS/EXERCISE ROOM AT ANY TIME UNLESS UNDER THE
SUPERVISION OF AN ADULT PARENT OR GUARDIAN. N .

1.}

2.}

The use of the exercise room/fitness room is restricted to
residents and their guests(maximum 2 guests per suite).

No smoking, food , beverages, drugs or alcohol are allowed in the
Fitness/Exercise Room

Wet bathing suits are not permitted and athletic shoes and athletic
T-ghirts must be worn in this room. Towels should be placed on
exercise benches or used to wipe benches after use.

Recorded tapes designed for exercise programs may be used if played
at low volume.

No eguipment is to be removed from the room for any reason.



6.)

7.)

3.)

4.)

5.)

6.)

7.)

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

Due caution must be used when using the equipment provided in t
exercis§ room and all persons using the equipment do so at the
own 2".8 . .

In order to use the Exercise room the Resident wishing to use t
facilities is reguired to sign in at the Security desk and obta
the key to the exercise room. He/she is entitled to use t
facilities for a period of one (1) hour, upon which time the k.
must be returned to the Security desk.

Guests may only use the exercise room in the company of tl
Resident.

HOBBY ROOM
Hours: 8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.n.

Residents pursue their hobbies in this room at their own risk.

The Corporation assumes no responsibility whatsoever for artlcle=
furniture or tools left in the hobby room.

Residents are expected to use caution when using paints and spra
paints, so as to avoid damage to the walls, even though plasti
sheets have been provided to protect then. '

No dangerous chemicals of any Lind are to be used or stored in th
hobby room at any time.

The User is expected to leave the hobby room in the same state a
he/she found it upon entering. Residents who are found to damag
walls or fixtures in the hobby room will be charged for costs o
repairs and/or clean-up.

The hobby room is not to be used for any activities which wil
create undue noise and interfere with the activities in the Lobby
Management office or general enjoyment of other residents.

Further rules for the booking and use of the Hobby Room may b
established from Time to time by the Board of Directors at thei

discretion.

CAR_WASH

HOURS: MONDAY - FRIDAY 10:00 a.m. TO 21:00 p.m.
SATURDAY-SUNDAY 9:00 A.M. TO 21:00 p.m.

The car wash is for the convenience of RESIDENTS ONLY.

Use of the Car Wash is on a "first come"” basis only and no advanc
reservations can be made. Users must sign their name and Suit
number in the Car Wash registry when obtaining the key to the ca
wash. The key must be returned to the Security desk upo

completion of the wash.

The use of the car wash is limited to a one hour period each use
The user must provide his/her own water hose for washing a car.

The car wash is not to be used for oil changes, engine shampoos o
other car repairs at any time. All debris and garbage 1
connection with the cleaning of a vehicle must be properly dispose
of in the receptacles provided for this purpose.



1)

2)

3)

4)

BBO ARERD
HOURS: 10:00 a.m. TO 22:00 p.m. DAILY

Residents wishing to use the BBQ area must sign in with Security.
Fach Resident will be totally responsible for all damages,
cleanliness and the behaviour guests invited to the BBQ.

Residents must supply their own charcoal, starter or any other
supplies needed..

After each BBQ, the grill must be properly cleaned and left in
ready condition for the next use. All debris and garbage must be
collected from the BBQ area (including the garbage receptacles
provided),properly bagged and disposed of to discourage the
attraction of animals and insects.

To avoid injuries from broken glass, no glass of any kind may be
brought into the BBQ area. Instead, plastic and styrofoam cups and
containers are to .be used.

The door to the.pool shall remain closed at all times and not used
by anyone to exit from or gain access to the building. Access may
be gained via the area between tennis court and building.



OWNER INFORMATION




NEWTON — TRELAWNEY

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Dear New Owner:

If you are an absentee (off-site) owner at the above noted property, could you
please note the following information:

As you have no doubt heard, the New Condominium Act is now in force. Under
this Act, owners of units who live away from the condominium are required to
furnish certain information to the condominium. We are setting out below Clause
83 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (2) and request that you provide us with the information
requested.

83.  (1)The owner of a unit who leases the unit or renews a lease of
the unit shall, within 30 days of entering into the lease or the
renewal, as the
case may be,

(a) notify the Corporation that the unit is leased;

(b) provide the Corporation with the lessee’s name, the owner’s
address and a copy of the lease or renewal or a summary of it
in the form prescribed by the Minister; and

(c) provide the lessee with a copy of the declaration, by-laws and
rules of the Corporation. 1998, ¢.19,s.83(1).

Termination of Lease

(2) If a lease of a unit is terminated and not renewed, the owner of
the unit shall notify the Corporation in writing. 1998, c.19,
s.83(2).

We are also attaching a copy of Form 5 of Ontario Regulation 49/01, which you
may use instead of providing a copy of the lease.

Your co-operation in providing us with details as directed in the Act would be
much appreciated.

NEWTON-TRELAWNEY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

253 Lake Driveway West Phone: 905-619-2886
Ajax, Ontario L1S 5B5 Fax: 905-619-2705



Form 5

SUMMARY OF LEASE OR RENEWAL
(clause 83 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

TO: _Metro Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 831 (condominium corporation)

1. This is to notify you that:

[Strike out whichever is not applicable:
a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease)

OR
a renewal of a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease)]
has been entered into for:
[For all condominium corporations except common elements condominium corporations:
Unit(s) __, Level(s) ___(include any parking or storage units that have been leased)]

[In the case of a common elements condominium corporation:

the common interest in the condominium corporation, being the interest attached to #

(provide brief description of the parcel of land to which the common interest in the Condominium Corporation
is attached)]

on the following terms:

Name of lessee(s) (or sub-lessee(s) ):

Telephone number:

Fax number, if any:

Commencement date:

Termination date:

Option(s) to renew:

(set out details)

Rental payments:

(set out amount and when due)

Other information:

(at the option of the owner)

2. | (We) have provided the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lessee(s), sublessee(s)) with a copy of
the declaration, by-laws and rules of the condominium corporation.

3. 1 (We) acknowledge that, as required by subsection 83 (2) of the Condominium Act, 1998, | (we) will
advise you in writing if the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease) is
terminated.

Dated this day of ,

(signature of owner(s))

(print name of owner(s))

(In the case of a corporation, affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing have the
authority to bind the corporation.)

(address)

(telephone number)

(fax number, if any)



= Newton-Trelawney

CARING FOR CONDOMINILMS SHCE 1w

March 14, 2017

ON-LINE

REFERENCE 7366.Ferguson.Sale
3050 Ellesmere Road, Unit 1020, Toronto
Closing Date: TBA
Metro Toronto Condominium Corporation 831

Enclosed is the status certificate and relevant documentation requested by
you regarding the sale of the above-mentioned unit.

NEWTON-TRELAWNEY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

253 Lake Driveway West, Ajax, Ontario Canada L1S 585 Tel. 905.619.2886 | Fax905.619.2705
www.newtontrelawney.com



STATUS CERTIFICATE FOR STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
Condominium Act, 1998

(Under Sub-section 76 (1) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

REFERENCE - 7366.Ferguson.Sale

METRO TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 831 (known as the Corporation) certifies that as of
the date of this certificate:

1
2.
3.

Mailing Address c/o Newton-Trelawney Management Services Inc.
Address for Service: 253 Lake Driveway, W., Ajax, Ontario L1S 5B5
Name of Prop. Mgr. Koula Kypreos-Rogers

Address: as above

Phone No. 416-286-3663

The Directors & Officers of the Corporation are:

Name Position Address Telephone
Zeresh Turner President 3050 Ellesmere Rd. 416-286-3663
Lilia Shillingford Director 3050 Ellesmere Rd. 416-286-3663
Janice Earle Treasurer 3050 Ellesmere Rd. 416-286-3663
Arthur Chow Vice President 3050 Ellesmere Rd. 416-286-3663
Robin Narain Secretary 3050 Ellesmere Rd. 416-286-3663

COMMON EXPENSES

5.

The owner of Unit 14, Level 9: 3050 Ellesmere Rd., Apt. 1020, Scarborough Ontario; Parking Space
S5A; Locker Unit 10 Level A*; Locker Unit 38 Level A* Municipally known as Metro Toronto
Condominium Corporation No. 831, registered in the Land Registry office for the Land Titles (or Registry)
Division No. 63 of Toronto in the Province of Ontario is not in_default in the payment of common expenses
in the amount of $0.00: pursuant to all cheques clearing the bank;

A payment on account of common expenses for the unit in the amount of $702.72($696.10 common
element fee; $6.62 locker(s) is due on April 1, 2017 or the period by April 1, 2017 to April 30, 2017.
This amount includes the amount of any increase since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the
current fiscal year as described in paragraph 10.

The Corporation has the amount of $0.00 in prepaid common expenses for the unit.

There are no amounts that the Condominium Act, 1998 requires to be added to the common expenses
payable for the unit:

BUDGET

9.

10.

I1.

12.

The budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year is accurate and will result in a marginal surplus or
deficit.

Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the common expenses for the
unit have not been increased.

Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the Board has not levied any
assessments against the unit to increase the contribution to the Reserve Fund and to the Corporation’s
operating fund or for any other purpose.

The Corporation has no knowledge of any circumstances that may result in an increase in the common
expenses for the unit;

RESERVE FUND

135

14.

15.

The Corporation’s Reserve Fund amounts to $2,716,290.61 is at February 28, 2017.

The most recent Reserve Fund Study conducted by the Board of Directors was a Reserve Fund Study
Update dated July 1, 2016 prepared by M & E Engineering.

Not applicable.

. The Board has sent to the owners, a notice dated July 12, 2016 containing a summary of the reserve fund



study, a summary of the proposed plan for future funding of the reserve fund and a statement indicating
the areas, if any, in which the proposed plan differs from the study. The proposed plan for future funding
of the reserve fund has been implemented and the total contribution each year to the reserve fund is
being made as set out in the Contribution Table included in the notice.

17. There are no plans to increase the Reserve Fund under a plan proposed by the Board under Sub-Section
94(8) of the Condominium Act, 1998, for future funding of the Reserve Fund. Except as set out in the
Reserve Fund Study.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS/CLAIMS
18. There are no outstanding judgments against the Corporation.

19. The Corporation is not a party to any proceeding before a court of law, an arbitrator or an administrative
tribunal;

20. The Corporation has not received a notice of or made an application under Section 109 of the
Condominium Act, 1998 to the Superior Court of Justice for an order to amend the Declaration and
Description, where the court has not made the order.

21. The Corporation has no outstanding claim for payment out of the guarantee fund under the Ontario New
Home Warranties Plan Act.

22. There is currently no order of the Superior Court of Justice in effect appointing an inspector under Section
130 of the Condominium Act, 1998 or an administrator under 131 of the Condominium Act, 1998.

AGREEMENTS WITH OWNERS RELATING TO CHANGES TO THE COMMON ELEMENTS
23. No agreements are in place.

LEASING OF UNITS

24. The Corporation has received notice under Section 83 of the Condominium Act, 1998, that 109 units were
leased during the fiscal year preceding the date of this status certificate.
Note:

1) The declaration of MTCC 831, item 6.02 Use of Dwelling Units states: Each dwelling
unit shall be occupied and used only for private single family residential purposes and
for no other purpose...”

2) The declaration of MTCC 831, item 10.2 Occupancy states: The Corporation hereby
adopts as the maximum occupancy for each unit, the occupancy load determination
in the Ontario Building Code as prescribed in O.Reg. 403/97 being (2) persons per
sleeping room or sleeping area in a dwelling unit.

SUBSTANTIAL CHANGES TO THE COMMON ELEMENTS, ASSETS OR SERVICES
25. There are no additions, alternations or improvements to the common elements, changes in the assets of
the Corporation or changes in a service of the Corporation that are substantial and that the Board has
proposed but has not implemented:

INSURANCE

26. The Corporation has secured all policies of insurance that are required under the Condominium Act,
1998.

CLAUSES 27 TO 32 DO NOT APPLY AS THIS IS A STANDARD CONDOMINIUM

DOCUMENTATION ATTACHMENTS
33. The following documents are attached to this status certificate and form part of it:

a) a copy of the current Declaration, By-Laws and Rules;

b) a copy of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, its last annual audited financial
statements and the auditor’s report on the statements.

¢) alistof all current agreements between the corporation and another corporation or between the
corporation and the owner of the unit (if applicable)

d) a certificate or memorandum of insurance for each of the current insurance policies;

€) acopy of a notice containing a summary of the reserve fund study, a summary of the proposed plan
for future funding of the reserve fund and a statement indicating the areas, if any, in which the
proposed plan differs from the study.

RIGHTS OF PERSON REQUESTING CERTIFICATE
34. The person requesting this certificate has the following rights under Sub-Sections 76 (7) and (8) of the
Condominium Act, 1998 with respect to the agreements listed in sub-paragraph 33 (c) above:




1) upon receiving a written request and reasonable notice, the Corporation shall permit a person who
has requested a status certificate and paid the fee charged by the Corporation for the certificate, or
an agent of the person duly authorized in writing, to examine the agreements listed in sub-paragraph
33 (c) at a reasonable time and at a reasonable location.

2) The Corporation shall, within a reasonable time, provide copies of the agreements to a person
examining them, if the person so requests and pays a reasonable fee to compensate the Corporation
for the labour and copying charges.

OTHER
35. There are restrictions set forth in the Condominium Act, 1998, the Declaration and the Rules governing
tenancies and the keeping of pets within the building(s or ground(s). Unit purchasers are urged to
review, in particular, these restrictions prior to taking occupancy (directly or by a tenant) of the unit.

36. Itis the purchaser’s responsibility to review the Declaration and Description pertaining to the unit,
including any exclusive use common element area, to determine whether or not the vendor or any
previous owner or occupant of the unit has carried out a structural change to the unit or has modified the
common elements in circumstances where the Board has not given its prior written consent. As this unit
and any appurtenant exclusive use common element (if applicable) have not been inspected prior to the
making of and execution of this certificate, the Condominium Corporation cannot comment upon matters
of non-compliance which may be revealed by an inspection of the unit. The Corporation reserves its right
to enforce any matters of non-compliance notwithstanding that they may have existed prior to the
issuance of this certificate.

37. As matter of personal safety, please be advised that Unit Owner is responsible for the installation,
maintenance, repair and replacement of SMOKE ALARMS, and if necessary CARBON MONOXIDE
DETECTORS within the dwelling unit.

38. This Status Certificate is valid subject to all outstanding cheques/payments clearing the bank that were
issued to the Corporation, up to and including the date below.

39. Upon ownership of the common interest in the Corporation being transferred, it is the responsibility of the
purchaser to advise the Corporation, in writing, of the purchaser's name and address for service. It is
preferable that this information be provided to the Corporation immediately following the transfer of
ownership of the common interest in this Corporation. Until this notice is received in writing by the
Corporation, the Corporation cannot recognize the purchaser as the owner of the common interest in the
Corporation on the records of the Corporation. The Corporation will not be responsible for any
compromise of the purchaser’s rights vis-a-vis the Corporation, or for any costs, losses or damages
incurred by the purchaser as a result of any delay in providing this information.

Note - As a matter of continuity, no coverings other than conventional draperies or blinds visible
from the outside of the building and that have a colour within a range of white to off-white are
permitted for the unit windows.

Note - Must be informed of ownership of each locker at closing.

DATED this 14th day of March 2017.

METRO TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORP. NO. 831

Colin Sinclair, BAA,CSM,ARP,CMOC,CPM

I have the authority to bind the Corporation



